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may not be able a—ffeféed—&n—eppefttmﬁy—lo Vete—eﬁ—etrﬁpfepesed-adequately

address these additional risks. If we were unable to do so, we may be unable to complete such initial business combination,
and-everror, if we held-a-vote-complete such initial business combination , hetders-efour operations might suffer founder
shares-will-partieipate-in-stel-vote-, either of which means-we-may eomptete-adversely impact our business, financial
condltlon and results of operations. After our initial business combination even-though-, it is possible that a majority of our
dlrectors and officers will live outside the Unlted States and all of our assets will be located outside
s to held-a-sharcholder
Vete—te-appfeve—enforce federal securltles laws or thelr 0ther legal rlghts It is poss1ble that after our mmal business

e end er-will be located
y 01 -f&etefs—stteh—as—lhc Unlted States t—ﬂﬁr&g—e—ﬁﬂae

, Or in some cases not poss1ble, t

At—the—t—nﬁe-e%yeﬂﬁrwestmeﬁt—m the United States tts—yea—vwﬂ—net—be—pfeﬂded—wﬁh—&n—emaeﬁuﬂﬁyhlo eva-l-ua-te—enforce the
their speei-ﬁe—meﬂts—legal rlghts, to effect service of process upon all of our dlrectors or ofﬁcers ﬂs-ks-e%eﬂﬁmﬁa-l—bﬂstﬁess




our initial business

u)mbmallon 1S ﬂnﬁﬁeeessful-unfamlhar with Unlted States securltles laws yeﬂ—weﬁld—net—reeewe—yetﬂﬂafe—r&ﬁrper&eﬂ—e-ﬁthe
they may have to expend time and resources becoming familiar with such laws trustaceotnt-unti-we tiquidate-the-trust
aeeeﬂﬁt—l-ﬂyeu—&re—rﬂﬂeed-e%rmﬁtediate—hqmd-rty— yeu—whlch could attempt—lead to various regulatory issues sel-l—yetresh&res

theirpublieshares-at-the-time-ofour lnllldl business u)mbmallon , any 0r all of our management may resign from their
positions as officers or directors of the Company and the management of the target business at the time of the business

combination will remain in place . Ourtrust-account-eontains-$1+0-Management of the target business may not be familiar
with United States securities laws . +5-per-ClassA-ordinary-share-If new management is unfamiliar with United States
securltles laws, they may have to expend tlme and resources becomlng famlhar w1th such laws This -rs—d-rfferent—thaﬂ—seme

fhe—add'lﬁeﬂa'l—fttﬂds—fh&t—u)uld be av&rlable—expenswe and tlme- consumrng and could lead to various regulatory issues
d ; ur operatlons. After pﬂbhe—sharehelders

combination subsmmmllv all 01 our assets may be located in a foreign country and subsmmlall} all of our revenue w 111 bc
derived from our operations in such country.Accordingly,our results of operations and prospects will be subject,to a significant
extent,to the economic,political and legal policies,developments and conditions in the country in which we operate.The
economic,political and social conditions,as well as government policies,of the country in which our operations are located could
affect our business.Economic growth could be uneven,both (*Cou‘uphicallv and among various sectors of the economy and such
growth may not be sustained in the future.If in the future such country’ s economy experiences a downturn or grows at a slower
rate than expected,there may be less demand for spending in certain industries . A higherpereentage-ofredemptionsby
decrease in demand for spending in certain industries could materially and adversely affect our ability publieshareholders
eould-make-t-more-diffienltforus-to eomplete-find an attractive target business with which to consummate our initial
business combination and if —+6Fherequirementthat-we eomptete-effect our initial business combination , within+2-menths
after-the elosing-ability of that target business to become profitable. Exchange rate fluctuations and currency policies
may cause a target business’ s ability to succeed in the international markets to be diminished. In the event we acquire a
non- U. S. target, all revenues and income would likely be received in a foreign currency, and the dollar equivalent of our
nittal-publie-offering-net assets and distributions, if any, could be adversely affected by reductions in the value of the local
currency. The value of the currencies in our target regions fluctuate and are affected by, among other things, changes in
political and economic conditions. Any change in the relative value of such currency against our reporting currency may

gﬁe—peteﬁt—t&l-affect the attractlveness 0f any target bﬂs-rﬂesses—le%r&ge—eﬂfer—us—rrrﬂegeﬁ&tmg—a—buslmsx eeﬂabi—ﬂat—teﬂ—aﬂd-ma-y

ot or dissolution-deadhine-, followmg consummatlon of W‘l&leh—eeﬁld—ttﬂéeﬁﬁrﬂe—eﬂﬁ&bﬂﬁy%ﬁ-eﬁfﬁplefeﬂ)ul initial busmus
combination eﬂ—terms—that—weuld—pfeduee— our financial condition and results of operations. Additionally, if a currency

apprec1ates in v alue agalnst the dollar pr10r to the consummatlon of fer—eﬂeshafeheldefs—km#peteﬁ&al—t&rget—bﬁsmess—wﬁh




Vel-at—rl-rt—y— thw&pﬁal—&nd—éebt—markets—&nd—the—ethefanother ]urlsdlctlon 11sks descnbed herem If we hd\’ ...... Lombmatlon
and we do not conduct redemptions in connection with our initial business combination pursaant-to-the-tender-offerrules-, and

the laws of such Jlll‘lSdlCthIl may govern some or all of our future material agreements and we Sponserinitiat

ates-may pufehase—shares—e%pubhe—warraﬂts-m—prwate}y

our legal rights. In v G : :

initial business combination , we may relocate the home Jurlsdlctlon of our business from the Cayman Islands to another
jurisdiction . Any-If we determine to do this, the laws of such purehases-jurisdiction may govern some or all of our
seeurrt—tes—may—resu-l-t—future materlal agreements. The system of laws and the enforcement of ex1st1ng laws in the

proceduresfor-tendering-its-sharesssueh-shares-may not be fee}eeﬂaed-as certain in 1mplementat10n and 1nterpretat10n as in

the United States . The inability to enforce or obtain a remedy under any of our future agreements could result in a
s1gn1ﬁcant loss of bus1ness, business 0pp0rtun1t1es or capital. RlSkS Relating to Our Management Team W vﬂ-l-l—eemp-lry




doetuments;-as-applieablesueh-shareholder-may not have sufficient funds beeeme-aware-ofthe-opportunity-to redeemrtts-shares

satisfy indemnification claims of our directors and executive officers . In-additiornrWe have agreed to indemnify our
officers and directors to the fullest extent permitted by law. However , proxy-materials-our officers and directors have
agreed to waive any right, title, interest or tender-offer-documents-claim of any kind in or to any monies in the Trust
Account and to not seek recourse against the Trust Account for any reason whatsoever. Accordingly , as-apptieable-that
any 1ndemmﬁcat10n prov1ded w1ll be able to be satlsﬁed by us 0nly if (1) we w-l-l—furn-tsh—te—he}éers-have sufficient funds

0 1V i f be-tised-to p an initial bu\mus wmbmdlmn with-. Our 0b11gat10n
to 1ndemmfy our ofﬁcers and dlrectors may dlscourage shareholders from bringing a target-business-thathasnotlawsuit
against our officers or directors for breach of their fiduciary duty. These provisions also may have the effect of reducing
the likelihood of derivative litigation against our officers and directors, been— even seleeted-though such an action . we-if
successful, might otherwise benefit us and our shareholders. Furthermore, a shareholder’ s investment may be deemed
adversely affected to be%b%&nkeheel#eemp&ny—tmder—lhe extent U—nﬁed—Sfates—seetﬂaﬁes—}a-ws—Heweveﬁbeeause—\\ e pay

and directors pursuant to these 1ndemmﬁcat10n prov1s10ns Past performance atrd-rted%a-}aﬂee—sheet—demeﬂsfra&ng—ﬂﬂs—faet—
We—&fe—exempt—frem—rt&es—pfemt&g&ted-bv our management team and the-their affiliates may SEC-to-proteetinvestors-in
withnot be indicative afferded-the-benefits-erproteetions-of

matertaHess-en-your-investment in us if-you-sel-Exeess-Shares-inoperrmarket-transactions-. Addtt—teﬂa-l-l—y—lnformatlon
regarding performance by . yeu-willnetreeetveredemption-distributtons-or businesses associated with, our management

team or businesses associated with them is presented for informational purposes only. Past performance by our

management team, including with respect to the-Exeess-Sharesif-we-eomplete-ourinitial- 10X Capital Venture Acquisition

Corp. (“ 10X I”) and 10X II, is not a guarantee either (i) of success with respect to any bu\mus wmbnmuon we may

consummate or (11) ﬂ%nd—as—a—rest&t—yeu—er-eenfmﬂe—te—he-}d-llmt A




u)mbmallon A&y—ef—Yo should not rely on t-hese——— the ebhg&&eﬂs—hlstorlcal record of the performance of our
management team’ s or businesses associated with them as indicative of our future performance of an investment in us
or the returns we will, or is likely to, generate going forward. We may seek business combination opportunities ptace-ts
at-a-competitive-disadvantage-in saeeessfully negotiating-industries or sectors that may be outside of our management’ s
areas of expertise. We will consider a business combination outside of —Hwe-are-unable-to-eomplete-our initialmanagement’
s areas of expertlse if a busmesx combination candldate is presented to us and we determine —eﬂﬁpﬂb-l-te—sharehe-}ders—m&y

evaltating-targets-inereases;-attractive targ gets:
%&eeu}d—&wrease—&re—eesfe%etmﬁal—buslmss wmbnmuon opportumty &ﬂd-eetr}d—eveﬁ—reaﬂ-t—m—etﬁr&bﬂ-&y—te—ﬁﬂd—a

aeeeﬁﬁt— Although y
aeeennt-our management will endeavor




risks inherent







fmp&et—a—tafget—bﬂs-mess— We also cannot assure you thal an investment in our tm-rts—Unlts will not LlllllndlLlV prove to bc more
less favorable to investors in our Public Offering than a direct investment, if steh-an opportunity were available, in a business
combination target-candidate. In the event we elect to pursue a business combination outside of the areas of our
management’ s expertise, our management’ s expertise may not be directly applicable to its evaluation or operation, and
the information contained herein regarding the areas of our management’ s expertise would not be relevant to an
understanding of the business that we elect to acquire. As a result, our management may not be able to ascertain or
assess adequately all of the relevant risk factors . Accordingly, any shareholders erwarranthetders-who choose to remain
shareholders ervwarrantholders-following the-our initial business combination could suffer a reduction in the value of their
seeuritiesshares . Such sharcholders er-warranthetders-are unlikely to have a remedy for such reduction in value untess-they-.
We arc able-dependent upon our executive officers and directors and their loss could adversely affect our ability to
sueeesstully-elaintroperate. Our operations are dependent upon a relatively small group of individuals and, in particular,
our executive officers and directors and the members of our advisory board. We believe that our success depends on the

contlnued serv1ce offee}ueﬁeﬂ—was—d-&e—te—&re—bfeae%rby—oul officers e-P, dnectms e%&&u&e-ﬁe&re—ere&xer—ﬁd&emy&tﬁewe&

o tor-contat r-and members of aetionable-matertal-misstaterment
etr-our m&teﬁa-l-emtssteﬁ—kl-t-heﬂgh—adwsory board at least untll we have completed 1eleﬁt-rﬁed-geﬁera-l—eﬂteﬁa—&ﬂd-gtue}ehnes

our lnllldl bu&mess eombmdllon

. In dddmon tilwe—&nﬂeﬁﬂee—&
executlve ofﬁcers and dlrectors

are not required to eb’f&m—commlt an-any specified amount

our affairs from-a-valuationorappraisa-firmy-and
eonsequently-, yeu—may—accordmgly, will hm conﬂlcts of interest in allocating ne-asstranee-from-anrindependentsouree-that
fhe—thelr time among various pﬁee—we—&fe—pa-yrﬁg—feiht-he—buslmw act1v1t1es, TS—f&ﬁ“Ee—Otﬂ“Sh&feh&l'dGFS—ffefﬂ—a—ﬁﬂafﬂﬁ'l-petﬂf




eompetitive-and monitor




pfwate—p-l-aeemeﬁt—waﬁ&nfs— or key- man insurance on
p-l-aeemeﬂt—waﬁ&rﬁs—lﬂ—add-r&en— any 0f ou

ve-01c oI more amendments-to-any-such-agreement:
f our directors -rmﬁa-l—bﬂsrﬁess—eefﬂbma&eﬁ—wﬂ-l—be



addittonal-finanetng-could have a detrimental

effect on the-eontintied-development-orgrowth-of thetarget







. Our ab111ty to successfully effect our 1n1t1a1 business combination and to be
successful thereafter will be dependent upon the efforts of our key personnel, some of whom may join us following our initial
business combination. The loss of key personnel could negatively impact the operations and profitability of our post-
combination business. Our ability to successfully effect our initial business combination is dependent upon the efforts of our key
personnel. The role of our key personnel in the target business, however, cannot presently be ascertained. Although some of our
key personnel may remain with the target business in senior management or advisory positions following our initial business
combination, it is likely that some or all of the management of the target business will remain in place. While we intend to
closely scrutinize any individuals we engage after our initial business combination, we cannot assure you that our assessment of
these individuals will prove to be correct. These individuals may be unfamiliar with the requirements of operating a company
regulated by the SEC, which could cause us to have to expend time and resources helping them become familiar with such
requirements. Our key personnel may negotiate employment or consulting agreements with a target business in connection with
a particular business combination, and a particular business combination may be conditioned on the retention or resignation of
such key personnel. These agreements may provide for them to receive compensation following our initial business combination
and as a result, may cause them to have conflicts of interest in determining whether a particular business combination is the
most advantageous. Our key personnel may be able to remain with our eempany-Company after the completion of our initial
business combination only if they are able to negotiate employment or consulting agreements in connection with the business
combination. Such negotiations would take place simultaneously with the negotiation of the business combination and could
provide for such individuals to receive compensation in the form of cash payments and / or our securities for services they would
render to us after the completion of the business combination. Such negotiations also could make such key personnel’ s
retention or resignation a condition to any such agreement. The personal and financial interests of such individuals may
influence their motivation in identifying and selecting a target business, subject to their fiduciary duties under Cayman Islands
law. We may have a limited ability to...... have a detrimental effect on us. Our executive officers and directors will allocate their
time to other businesses thereby causing conflicts of interest in their determination as to how much time to devote to our affairs.
This conflict of interest could have a negative impact on our ability to complete our initial business combination. Our executive
officers and directors are not required to, and will not, commit their full time to our affairs, which may result in a conflict of
interest in allocating their time between our operations and our search for a business combination and their other businesses. We
do not intend to have any full- time employees prior to the completion of our initial business combination. Each of our executive
officers is engaged in several other business endeavors, including 10X II , for which he may be entitled to substantial
compensation, and our executive officers are not obligated to contribute any specific number of hours per week to our affairs.
Our independent directors also serve as officers and board members for other entities, including 10X II. If our executive
officers’ and directors’ other business affairs require them to devote substantial amounts of time to such affairs in excess of their
current commitment levels, it could limit their ability to devote time to our affairs which may have a negative impact on our
ability to complete our initial business combination. For a complete discussion of our executive officers’ and directors’ other
business affairs, please see “ Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance. ” Our officers and
directors presently have, and any of them in the future may have additional, fiduciary or contractual obligations to other entities
and, accordingly, may have conﬂrcts of'i interest in determlnlng to which entity a particular business opportunity should be
presented. WRE : #Until we consummate our initial business
combination, we intend to engage in the business of identifying and combining with one or more businesses. Each of our officers
and directors presently has, and any of them in the future may have, additional fiduciary or contractual obligations to other
entities pursuant to which such officer or director is or will be required to present a business combination opportunity to such
entity. Accordingly, they may have conflicts of interest in determining to which entity a particular business opportunity should
be presented. These conflicts may not be resolved in our favor and a potent1a1 target busrness may be presented to another entity
prior to its presentation to us. Our Charter amended-and ated orandtand-artteles-of-assoe 0 ovide-provides that
Wwe renounce our interest in any corporate opportunity offered to any director or ofﬁcer unless such opportunity is expressly
offered to such person solely in his or her capacity as a director or officer of the eempany-Company and such opportunity is one
we are legally and contractually permitted to undertake and would otherwise be reasonable for us to pursue, and to the extent the
director or officer is permitted to refer that opportunity to us without violating another legal obligation. In addition, our Sponsor
and our officers and directors may Spenser-sponsor or form other SPACs speetal-purpese-aequisitionreompantes-similar to ours
or may pursue other business or investment ventures during the period in which we are seeking an initial business combination.
Any such companies, businesses or ventures may present additional conflicts of interest in pursuing an initial business
combination. In particular, affiliates of our Sponsor are currently Spenseting-sponsoring another blank check company, 10X I1




hea-l-t-heaf&aﬁd—ﬁnaﬁena-l—seﬁﬂees—rﬂd-ustﬂes— F urther Mr. Thomas our Chlef Executlve Officer and Chalrman serves as the
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of 10X II. Any such companies, including 10X II, may present additional conflicts of
interest in pursuing an acquisition target. However, we do not believe that any such potential conflicts would materially affect
our ability to complete our initial business combination. For a complete discussion of our executive officers’ and directors’
business affiliations and the potential conflicts of interest that you should be aware of, please see “ Item 10. Directors,
Executive Officers and Corporate Governance, ” *“ Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance —
Conflicts of Interest ” and “ Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence. ”
Members of our management team and beard-Board of-direetors-have significant experience as founders, board members,
officers, executives or employees of other companies. Certain of those persons have been, may be, or may become, involved in
litigation, investigations or other proceedings, including related to those companies or otherwise. The defense or prosecution of
these matters could be time- consuming and could divert our management’ s attention, and may have an adverse effect on us,
which may impede our ability to consummate an initial business combination. During the course of their careers, members of
our management team and beard-Board efdireeters-have had significant experience as founders, board members, officers,
executives or employees of other companies. As a result of their involvement and positions in these companies, certain of those
persons have been, may be or may in the future become involved in litigation, investigations or other proceedings, including
relating to the business affairs of such companies, transactions entered into by such companies, or otherwise. Individual
members of our management team and beard-Board efdireetors-also may become involved in litigation, investigations or other
proceedings involving claims or allegations related to or as a result of their personal conduct, either in their capacity as a
corporate officer or director or otherwise, and may be personally named in such actions and potentially subject to personal
liability. Any such liability may or may not be covered by insurance and / or indemnification, depending on the facts and
circumstances. The defense or prosecution of these matters could be time- consuming. Any litigation, investigations or other
proceedings and the potential outcomes of such actions may divert the attention and resources of our management team and
board-Board ofdireetors-away from identifying and selecting a target business or businesses for our initial business combination
and may negatively affect our reputation, which may impede our ability to complete an initial business combination. Our
executive officers, directors, security holders and their respective affiliates may have competitive pecuniary interests that
conflict with our interests. We have not adopted a policy that expressly prohibits our directors, officers, security holders or
affiliates from having a direct or indirect pecuniary or financial interest in any investment to be acquired or disposed of by us or
in any transaction to which we are a party or have an interest. In fact, we may enter into a business combination with a target
business that is affiliated with our Sponsor, our directors or officers, although we do not intend to do so. Nor do we have a
policy that expressly prohibits any such persons from engaging for their own account in business activities of the types
conducted by us. Accordingly, such persons or entities may have a conflict between their interests and ours. The personal and
financial interests of our directors and officers may influence their motivation in timely identifying and selecting a target
business and completing a business combination. Consequently, our directors’ and officers’ discretion in identifying and
selecting a suitable target business may result in a conflict of interest when determining whether the terms, conditions and
timing of a particular business combination are appropriate and in our shareholders’ best interest. If this were the case, it would
be a breach of their fiduciary duties to us as a matter of Cayman Islands law and we or our shareholders might have a claim
against such individuals for infringing on our shareholders’ rights. However, we might not ultimately be successful in any claim
we may make against them for such reason. 39We-We may engage in a business combination with one or more target
businesses that have relationships with entities that may be affiliated with our Sponsor, executive officers, directors or existing
holders which may raise potential conflicts of interest. In light of the involvement of our Sponsor, executive officers and
directors with other entities, we may decide to acquire one or more businesses affiliated with our Sponsor, executive officers,
directors or existing holders. Our directors also serve as officers and board members for other entities, including, without
limitation, those described under ** Management-Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance —
Conflicts of Interest. ”” Such entities may compete with us for business combination opportunities. Our Sponsor, officers and
directors are not currently aware of any specific opportunities for us to complete our initial business combination with any
entities with which they are affiliated, and there have been no substantive discussions concerning a business combination with
any such entity or entities. Although we will not be specifically focusing on, or targeting, any transaction with any affiliated
entities, we would pursue such a transaction if we determined that such affiliated entity met our criteria for a business
combination as set forth in “ Prepesed-Item 1. Business — Initial Business Combination Criteria ” and such transaction was
approved by a majority of our independent and disinterested directors. Despite our agreement to obtain an opinion from an
independent investment banking firm which is a member of FINRA or a valuation or appraisal firm regarding the fairness to our
eompany-Company from a financial point of view of a business combination with one or more domestic or international
businesses affiliated with our Sponsor, executive officers, directors or existing holders, potential conflicts of interest still may
exist and, as a result, the terms of the business combination may not be as advantageous to our pubhc shareholders as they
Would be absent any Confhcts of interest —We-ma v :




Jetts-rness—eemb-l—n&t—ten— Slnce our Sp0n§01 executive officers and dlrectors will lo%e their entire investment in us if our initial
business combination is not completed (other than with respect to public shares they-may-aequire-acquired after our inittat
publie-Public effering-Offering ), a conflict of interest may arise in determining whether a particular business combination
target is appropriate for our initial business combination. On February 18, 2021, our Sponsor paid $ 25, 000, or approximately $
0. 002 per share, to cover certain expenses on our behalf in consideration of 11, 672, 500 feunder-Founder prespeetus-Shares
.Prior to the initial investment in the eempany-Company of $ 25,000 by the Sponsor,the eempany-Company had no
assets,tangible or intangible. The purchase price of the founder-Founder shares-Shares was determined by dividing the amount
of cash contributed to the eempany-Company by the number of founder-Founder shares-Shares issued. The number of founder
Founder shares-Shares outstanding was determined based on the expectation that the total size of our initiat-publie-Public
effering-Offering would be a maximum of 30,015,000 waits-Units if the underwriters— underwriter * s over- allotment option
ts-was exercised in full,and therefore that such founder-Founder shares-Shares would represent 25 % of the outstanding shares
after our Public Offering (not including the Class A ordinary shares underlying the Private Placement Units) . On
December 1, 2021, ewr-the Sponsor surrendered 2, 089, 167 feunder-Founder skhares-Shares for no consideration, resulting in
our-sponser-holding-9, 583, 333 founder-Founder shares-Shares issued and outstanding . On January 11, 2022, the Company
effected a share capitalization of 421, 667 feunder-Founder shares-Shares , resulting in our sponsor holding 10......
capitalization of 421, 667 founder shares , resulting in our Sponsor holding 10, 005, 000 feunder-Founder shares-Shares as of
the date of our final prospectus. In connection with the urederwriters— underwriter ° s partial exerise-exercise of the over-
allotment option and the expiration of the remaining portion of the over- allotment option, on March 11, 2022, 5, 000 feunder
Founder shares-Shares were forfeited resulting in an aggregate of 10, 000, 000 founder-Founder shares-Shares outstanding.
The founder-Founder shares-Shares will be worthless if we do not complete an initial business combination. In addition, our
Sponsor and Cantor purchased an aggregate of 1, 153, 000 private-Private placement-Placement wnits-Units for an aggregate
purchase price of $ 11, 530, 000, or $ 10. 00 per Private Placement usit-Unit , that will also be worthless if we do not complete
our initial business combination. The personal and financial interests of our executive officers and directors may influence their
motivation in identifying and selecting a target business combination, completing an initial business combination and
influencing the operation of the business following the initial business combination. This risk may become more acute as the
end H2-month-anniversary-of the Combination Period elosing-ofeurinitial-publie-offeringnears, which is the deadline for our
completion of an initial business combination. RESKSREEATING-TO-OUR-SECURITFIES-Risks Relating to Our Securities
You will not have any rights or interests in funds from the trast Trust aeeeunt-Account , except under certain limited
circumstances. Therefore, to liquidate your investment, you may be forced to sell your public shares or Public warrants
Warrants , potentially at a loss. Our public shareholders will be entitled to receive funds from the trust Trust aeeount-Account
only upon the earlier to occur of: (i) our completion of an initial business combination, and then only in connection with those
Class A ordinary shares that such shareholder properly elected to redeem, subject to the limitations described herein, (ii) the
redemptlon of any pubhc ihare@ properly tendered in connection with a shareholder vote to amend our Charter amended-and

3 d attor-to modify the substance or timing of our obligation to redeem 100 % of our
pubhc qhale% 1f we do not Complete our 1n1t1a1 business combination within +2-menthsfrem-the Combination Period elosing-of
our-inttial-pable-offering-or with respect to any other material provisions relating to shareholders’ rights or pre- initial business
combination activity, and the redemption of our public shares if we are unable to complete an initial business combination
within +2-menthsfrom-the Combination Period elosing-of-eurinitial-publie-offering-, subject to applicable law and as further
described herein. In addition, if our plan to redeem our public shares if we are unable to complete an initial business
combination within +2-menthsfrentrthc Combination Period elosing-of-ourinitial-publie-offering-is not completed for any
reason, comphance with Cayman Islands law may require that we submit a plan of dissolution to our then- existing sharecholders
for approval prior to the distribution of the proceeds held in our trast Trust aeeeunt-Account . In that case, public shareholders
may be forced to wait beyond July 14, 2023 +2-menths-from-the-elosing-efour— or ittalpublie-offering-October 14, 2023, if
an extension is approved by the Board, before they receive funds from our trast Trust aeeetnt-Account . [n no other
circumstances will a public shareholder have any right or interest of any kind in the trast Trust aeeeunt-Account . Holders of
yrarrants-Warrants will not have any right to the proceeds held in the trastTrust aeeeunt-Account with respect to the warrants
Warrants . Accordingly, to liquidate your investment, you may be forced to sell your public shares or Public warrants
Warrants , potentially at a loss. Fhe-NYSE may delist our securities from trading on its exchange, which could limit investors’
ability to make transactions in our securities and subject us to additional trading restrictions. Our arits-Units , and-eur-Class A
ordinary shares and Public warrants-Warrants are currently listed on NYSE. Although we meet, on a pro forma basis, the
minimum initial listing standards set forth in the NYSE listing standards, we cannot assure you that our securities will continue
to be listed on NYSE in the future or prior to our initial business combination. In order to continue listing our securities on
NYSE prior to our initial business combination, we must maintain certain financial, distribution and share price levels.




Generally, we must maintain a minimum average global market capitalization and a minimum number of holders of our
securities. Additionally, in connection with our initial business combination, we will be required to demonstrate compliance with
NYSE’ s initial listing requirements, which are more rigorous than NYSE’ s continued listing requirements, in order to continue
to maintain the listing of our securities on NYSE. For instance, our stock price would generally be required to be at least $ 4. 00
per share and we have 400 round lot holders of our Class A ordinary shares upon the consummation of our initial business
combination. We cannot assure you that we will be able to meet those initial listing requirements at that time. 4Hf Because
public shareholders elected to redeem an aggregate of 25, 943, 810 Class A Ordinary Shares, representing approximately
83. 28 % of the issued and outstanding Class A ordinary shares, in connection with the Extension, the-there is an
increased likelihood that we may fail to satisfy the minimum shareholders’ equity and round lot holders thresholds
imposed by NYSE. If NYSE delists our securities from trading on its exchange and we are not able to list our securities on
another national securities exchange, we expect our securities could be quoted on an over- the- counter market. If this were to
occur, we could face significant material adverse consequences, including: --e a limited availability of market quotations for our
securities; =@ reduced liquidity for our securities; =@ a determination that our Class A ordinary shares are a “ penny stock ”
which will require brokers trading in our Class A ordinary shares to adhere to more stringent rules and possibly result in a
reduced level of trading activity in the secondary trading market for our securities; =@ a limited amount of news and analyst
coverage; and --e a decreased ability to issue additional securities or obtain additional financing in the future. The National
Securities Markets Improvement Act of 1996, which is a federal statute, prevents or preempts the states from regulating the sale
of certain securities, which are referred to as “ covered securities. ” Because our anits-Units , Class A ordinary shares and
Public warrants-Warrants are listed on the-NY SE, our sntts-Units , Class A ordinary shares and Public warrants-Warrants
will qualify as covered securities under the statute. Although the states are preempted from regulating the sale of our securities,
the federal statute does allow the states to investigate companies if there is a suspicion of fraud, and, if there is a finding of
fraudulent activity, then the states can regulate or bar the sale of covered securities in a particular case. While we are not aware
of a state having used these powers to prohibit or restrict the sale of securities issued by blank check companies, other than the
State of Idaho, certain state securities regulators view blank check companies unfavorably and might use these powers, or
threaten to use these powers, to hinder the sale of securities of blank check companies in their states. Further, if we were no
longer listed on the-NYSE, our securities would not qualify as covered securities under the statute and we would be subject to
regulation in each state in which we offer our securities. You will not be permitted to exercise your warrants-Warrants unless
we register and qualify the underlying Class A ordinary shares or certain exemptions are available. If the issuance of the Class
A ordinary shares upon exercise of the watrants-Warrants is not registered, qualified or exempt from registration or
qualification under the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws, holders of svarrants-Warrants will not be entitled to
exercise such warrants-Warrants and such warrants-Warrants may have no value and expire worthless. In such event, holders
who acquired their warrants-Warrants as part of a purchase of aatts-Units will have paid the full aait-Unit purchase price solely
for the Class A ordinary shares included in the units-Units . We-are-While we have registeringregistered the Class A ordinary
shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants-Warrants in the IPO registration-Registration statement-Statement of-whieh-the
, we do not plan on keeping a prospectus f-eﬂﬂs-a—paﬁ—current untll requlred to pursuant to the warrant agreement
However, because the wafr&nfs—Warrants Wt y 0 0

until thelr explratlon date of up to five years after the Completlon of our 1n1t1a1 busmess comblnatlon in order to comply with the
requirements of Section 10 (a) (3) of the Securities Act following the consummation of our initial business combination under
the terms of the warrant agreement, we have agreed that, as soon as practicable, but in no event later than 15 business days, after
the closing of our initial business combination, we will use our best efforts to file with the SEC a post- effective amendment to
the IPO registration-Registration statement-Statement of whieh-the-prospeetus-forms-a-part-or a new registration statement
covering the registration under the Securities Act of the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the watrants
Warrants and thereafter will use our best efforts to cause the same to become effective within 60 business days following our
initial business combination and to maintain a current prospectus relating to the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise
of the swarrants-Warrants until the expiration of the 42warrants-Warrants in accordance with the provisions of the warrant
agreement. We cannot assure you that we will be able to do so if, for example, any facts or events arise which represent a
fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement or prospectus, the financial statements contained or
incorporated by reference therein are not current or correct or the SEC issues a stop order. If the Class A ordinary shares
issuable upon exercise of the warrants-Warrants are not registered under the Securities Act, under the terms of the warrant
agreement, holders of warrants-Warrants who seek to exercise their warrants-Warrants will not be permitted to do so for cash
and, instead, will be required to do so on a cashless basis in accordance with Section 3 (a) (9) of the Securities Act or another
exemption. In no event will warrants-Warrants be exercisable for cash or on a cashless basis, and we will not be obligated to
issue any shares to holders seeking to exercise their warrants-Warrants , unless the issuance of the shares upon such exercise is
registered or qualified under the securities laws of the state of the exercising holder, or an exemption from registration or
qualification is available. If our Class A ordinary shares are at the time of any exercise of a warrant-Warrant not listed on a
national securities exchange such that they satisfy the definition of *“ covered securities ”” under Section 18 (b) (1) of the
Securities Act, we may, at our option, not permit holders of swarrants-Warrants who seek to exercise their warrants-Warrants
to do so for cash and, instead, require them to do so on a cashless basis in accordance with Section 3 (a) (9) of the Securities Act;
in the event we so elect, we will not be required to file or maintain in effect a registration statement or register or qualify the
shares underlying the warrants-Warrants under applicable state securities laws, and in the event we do not so elect, we will use
our best efforts to register or qualify the shares underlying the warrants-Warrants under applicable state securities laws to the
extent an exemption is not available. In no event will we be required to net cash settle any swarrant-Warrant , or issue securities



(other than upon a cashless exercise as described above) or other compensation in exchange for the swarrants-Warrants in the
event that we are unable to register or qualify the shares underlying the swarrants-Warrants under the Securities Act or
applicable state securities laws. You may only be able to exercise your publie-Public swarrants-Warrants on a *“ cashless basis ”
under certain circumstances, and if you do so, you will receive fewer Class A ordinary shares from such exercise than if you
were to exercise such warrants-Warrants for cash. The warrant agreement provides that in the following circumstances holders
of swarrants-Warrants who seck to exercise their swarrants-Warrants will not be permitted to do for cash and will, instead, be
required to do so on a cashless basis in accordance with Section 3 (a) (9) of the Securities Act: (i) if the Class A ordinary shares
issuable upon exercise of the sarrants-Warrants are not registered under the Securities Act in accordance with the terms of the
warrant agreement; (ii) if we have so elected and the Class A ordinary shares are at the time of any exercise of a warrant
Warrant not listed on a national securities exchange such that they satisfy the definition of “ covered securities ” under Section
18 (b) (1) of the Securities Act; and (ii1) if we have so elected and we call the publte-Public swarrants-Warrants for redemption.
If you exercise your publte-Public swarrants-Warrants on a cashless basis, you would pay the sarrant-Warrant exercise price
by surrendering the swarrants-Warrants for that number of Class A ordinary shares equal to the quotient obtained by dividing
(x) the product of the number Class A ordinary shares underlying the swarrants-Warrants , multiplied by the excess of the “ fair
market value ” of our Class A ordinary shares (as defined in the next sentence) over the exercise price of the warrants-Warrants
by (y) the fair market value. The “ fair market value  is the average reported closing price of the Class A ordinary shares for
the 10 trading days ending on the third trading day prior to the date on which the notice of exercise is received by the warrant
agent or on which the notice of redemption is sent to the holders of swarrants-Warrants , as applicable. As a result, you would
receive fewer Class A ordinary shares from such exercise than if you were to exercise such warrants-Warrants for cash. 43Fhe-
- The grant of registration rights to our tnittal-Initial sharehotders-Shareholders and holders of our private-Private placement
Placement units-Units , private-Private placement-Placement shares-Shares and private-Private placement-Placement
srarrants-Warrants may make it more difficult to complete our initial business combination, and the future exercise of such
rights may adversely affect the market price of our Class A ordinary shares. Pursuant to an agreement to be entered into
concurrently with the issuance and sale of the securities in our initiat-publie-Public effering-Offering , our initial-Initial
sharehotders-Shareholders and their permitted transferees can demand that we register the Class A ordinary shares into which
founder-Founder shares-Shares arc convertible, holders of our private-Private placement-Placement warrants-Warrants and
their permitted transferees can demand that we register the private-Private ptacement-Placement swarrants-Warrants and the
Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the pfwafe-Prlvate p-}aeeﬁaeﬂt—Placement watrrants-Warrants and holders of
Working Capital warrants-Warrants tha y v : aHoans-may demand that we
register such warrants-Warrants or the Class A ordlnary shares 1§§uable upon conversion of such warrants-Warrants . The
registration rights will be exercisable with respect to the feunder-Founder shares-Shares and the private-Private placement
Placement units-Units , private-Private placement-Placement shares-Shares and private-Private placement-Placement
warrants-Warrants and the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of such private-Private placement-Placement
syarrants-Warrants . We will bear the cost of registering these securities. The registration and availability of such a significant
number of securities for trading in the public market may have an adverse effect on the market price of our Class A ordinary
shares. In addition, the existence of the registration rights may make our initial business combination more costly or difficult to
conclude. This is because the shareholders of the target business may increase the equity stake they seek in the combined entity
or ask for more cash consideration to offset the negative impact on the market price of our Class A ordinary shares that is
expected when the ordinary shares owned by our tnittal-Initial sharehotders-Shareholders , holders of our prvate-Private
placement-Placement warrants-Warrants or holders of our woerking-Working eapital-Capital teans-Loans or their respective
permitted transferees are registered. We may issue additional Class A ordinary shares or preference shares to complete our
initial business combination or under an employee incentive plan after completion of our initial business combination. We may
also issue Class A ordinary shares upon the conversion of the founder-Founder shares-Shares at a ratio greater than one- to-
one at the time of our 1n1t1a1 bumne%i comblnatlon as a result of the anti- dilution provisions contained in our Charter amended
6 ; . Any such issuances Would dllute the 1ntere§t of our %hareholderi and

hkely preqent other rlsk% Our Charter ; ; horize-authorizes the
issuance of up to 500, 000, 000 Class A ordinary qhare% par Value $ 0 0001 per %hare 50 OOO OOO Claqs B ordinary shares, par
value $ 0. 0001 per share, and 1, 000, 000 preference shares, par value $ 0. 0001 per share. Immediately after our initial-publie
Public effering-Offering , there were 468, 847, 000 and 39, 995, 000 authorized but unissued Class A ordinary shares and Class
B ordinary shares, respectively, available for issuance which amount does not take into account shares reserved for issuance
upon exercise of outstanding warrants-Warrants or shares issuable upon conversion of the Class B ordinary shares. The Class
B ordinary shares are automatically convertible into Class A ordinary shares concurrently with or immediately following the
consummation of our initial business Comblnatlon 1n1tlally at a one- for- one ratlo but subject to adjustment as set forth herein
and in our Charter amended-and ; dumand-a of-assoe G . There are no preference shares issued and
outstanding. We may issue a iubstantlal number of additional Class A ordlnary shares or preference shares to complete our
initial business combination or under an employee incentive plan after completion of our initial business combination. We may
also issue Class A ordinary shares upon conversion of the Class B ordinary shares at a ratio greater than one- to- one at the time
of our initial business combination as a result of the anti- dllutlon pr0V1510n§ as set forth therein. However, our Charter

; ; atreh-a 0 : vide-provides , among other things, that prior to our initial
buqlness combination, we may not issue additional %hares that would entitle the holders thereof to (i) receive funds from the
trust Trust aeeount-Account or (11) vote as a clasq Wlth our pubhc qhare% on any initial business combination. These provisions
of our Charter ; , like all provisions of our Charter amended-and
, may be amended Wlth a qhareholder vote. The issuance of additional ordinary




shares or preference shares: - may significantly dilute the equity interest of investors in our aitial-pablie-Public effering
Offering ; ® 44—=-may subordinate the rights of holders of Class A ordinary shares if preference shares are issued with rights
senior to those afforded our Class A ordinary shares; =@ could cause a change in control if a substantial number of Class A
ordinary shares are issued, which may affect, among other things, our ability to use our net operating loss carry forwards, if any,
and could result in the resignation or removal of our present officers and directors; and --® may adversely affect prevailing
market prices for our units, Class A ordinary shares and / or Public swarrants-Warrants . Unlike some other similarly structured
SPACs speeml—pttfpese—aeqtust&en—eemp&mes- our initiat-Initial shareholders-Shareholders will receive additional Class A
ordinary shares if we issue certain shares to consummate an initial business combination. The founder-Founder shares-Shares
will automatically convert into Class A ordinary shares concurrently with or immediately following the consummation of our
initial business combination on a one- for- one basis, subject to adjustment for steek-splits-share sub- divisions . stoek-share
dividends, reorganizations, recapitalizations and the like, and subject to further adjustment as provided kereirrin the Charter .
In the case that additional Class A ordinary shares or equity- linked securities are issued or deemed issued in connection with
our initial business combination in excess of the number of Class A ordinary shares or equity- linked securities issued in
our Public Offering , the number of Class A ordinary shares issuable upon conversion of all founder-Founder shares-Shares
will equal, in the aggregate, on an as- converted basis, 25 % of the total number of Class A ordinary shares outstanding after
such conversion (after giving effect to any redemptions of Class A ordinary shares by public shareholders and not including the
Class A ordinary shares underlying the private-Private placement-Placement units-Units ), including the total number of Class
A ordinary shares issued, or deemed issued or issuable upon conversion or exercise of any equity- linked securities or rights
issued or deemed issued, by the Company in connection with or in relation to the consummation of the initial business
combination, excluding any Class A ordinary shares or equity linked securities or rights exercisable for or convertible into
Class A ordinary shares issued, or to be issued, to any seller in the initial business combination and any private-placement
Working Capltal units-Units issued to our Sponsor, officers or directors upen-eenverstorrof- working-eapitaloans-, provided
that such conversion of feunder-Founder shares-Shares will never occur on a less than one- for- one basis. This is different than
some other similarly structured SPACs speetal-purpose-aeqtisitioneompantes-in which the inittal-Initial shareholders

Shareholders W111 only be 1squed an aggregate of 20 % of the total number of shares to be outqtandlng prior to our 1n1t1a1

o ; o 6 ; We-may amend the
terms of the Public w&ffa-nfs—Warrants In a manner that may be adver%e to holderq of pub-]-te—Pubhc watrants-Warrants with
the approval by the holders of at least 50 % of the then outstanding publie-Public warrants-Warrants . As a result, the exercise
price of your Public swarrants-Warrants could be increased, the exercise period could be shortened and the number of Class A
ordinary shares purchasable upon exercise of a Public sarrart-Warrant could be decreased, all without your approval. Our
Public warrants-Warrants were issued in registered form under a warrant agreement between Continental Stock Transfer &
Trust Company, as warrant agent, and us. The warrant agreement provides that the terms of the Public swarrants-Warrants may
be amended without the consent of any holder to cure any ambiguity or correct any defective provision, but requires the
approval by the holders of at least 50 % of the then outstanding publte-Public swarrants-Warrants to make any change that
adversely affects the interests of the registered holders of pablte-Public warrants-Warrants . Accordingly, we may amend the
terms of the publie-Public warrants-Warrants in a manner adverse to a holder if holders of at least 50 % of the then outstanding
publie-Public warrants-Warrants approve of such amendment. Although our ability to amend the terms of the publie-Public
warrants-Warrants with the consent of at least 50 % of the then outstanding publie-Public warrants-Warrants is unlimited,
examples of such amendments could be amendments to, among other things, increase the exercise price of the Public warrants
Warrants , convert the Public warrants-Warrants into cash or steeleshares (at a ratio different than initially provided), shorten
the exercise period or decrease the number of Class A ordinary shares purchasable upon exercise of a Public warrant-Warrant .
We may redeem your unexpired Public warrants-Warrants prior to their exercise at a time that is disadvantageous to you,
thereby making your Public swarrants-Warrants worthless. We have the ability to redeem all of the outstanding Public warrants
Warrants at any time after they become exercisable and prior to their expiration, at a price of $ 0. 01 per Public svarrant
Warrant , provided that the closing price of our Class A ordinary shares equals or exceeds $ 18. 00 per share (as adjusted fer
stoeksplits-share sub- divisions , steelshare capitalizations, reorganizations, recapitalizations and the like and for certain
issuances of Class A ordinary shares and equity- linked securities for capital raising purposes in connection with the closing of
our initial business combination) for any 20 trading days within a 30 trading- day period ending on the third trading day prior to

proper-the date we send the notice of such redemption to provided-thaten-the Public Warrant holders date-we-givenotiee-of



redemptiorr. We will not redeem the Public warrants-Warrants unless an effective registration statement under the Securities
Act covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants is effective and a current
prospectus relating to those Class A ordinary shares is available throughout the 30- day redemption period, except if the Public
warrants-Warrants may be exercised on a cashless basis and such cashless exercise is exempt from registration under the
Securities Act. If and when the Public warrants-Warrants become redeemable by us, we may exercise our redemption right
even if we are unable to register or qualify the underlying securities for sale under all applicable state securities laws.
Redemption of the outstanding Public warrants-Warrants could force you to (i) exercise your Public warrants-Warrants and
pay the exercise price therefor at a time when it may be disadvantageous for you to do so, (ii) sell your Public warrants
Warrants at the then- current market price when you might otherwise wish to hold your Public warrants-Warrants or (iii)
accept the nominal redemption price which, at the time the outstanding Public warrants-Warrants are called for redemption, is
likely to be substantially less than the market value of your Public warrants-Warrants . Our warrants-Warrants may have an
adverse effect on the market price of our Class A ordinary shares and make it more difficult to effectuate our initial business
combination. We issued Public warrants-Warrants to purchase 15, 000, 000 Class A ordinary shares as part of the uaits-Units
offered by-the-prespeetus-our Public Offering and, simultancously with the closing of our nitial-publie-Public offering
Offering , we issued in a private placement an aggregate of 1, 153, 000 private-Private placement-Placement wntts-Units ,
which include private-Private placement-Placement warrants-Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 576, 500 Class A ordinary
shares , at the price of § 11. 50 per share. In addition, if our Sponsor or an affiliate of our Sponsor or certain of our officers and
directors makes any working capital loans, such lender may convert those loans into up to an additional 1, 500, 000 prvate
Private plaeement-Placement units-Units , at the price of $§ 10. 00 per unit. To the extent we issue ordinary shares to effectuate
a business transaetto-combination , the potential for the issuance of a substantial number of additional Class A ordinary shares
upon exercise of these warrants-Warrants could make us a less attractive acquisition vehicle to a target business. Such watrants
Warrants , when exercised, will increase the number of issued and outstanding Class A ordinary shares and reduce the value of
the Class A ordinary shares issued to complete the business transaetion-combination . Therefore, our warrants-Warrants may
make it more difficult to effectudte a business ﬁaﬁs&eﬁeﬁ—comblnatlon or increase the cost of acqulrms_ {-he—a tdrs_et busmess

Wa-ff&ﬁt—Warrant dnd only a whole Wa-ff&ﬁt—Warrant may be exerused the units-Units may be w orth less than units of other
SPACs speetal-purpose-aeqtisitioneompantes- Each snit-Unit contains one- half of one Public warrant-Warrant . Pursuant to
the warrant agreement, no fractional warrants-Warrants are issued upon separation of the snts-Units , and only whole units
Units trade. If, upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants , a holder would be entitled to receive a fractional interest in a
share, we will, upon exercise, round down to the nearest whole number the number of Class A ordinary shares to be issued to
the warrant-Warrant holder. This is different from other offerings similar to ours whose units include one ordinary share and



one warrant to purchase one whole share. We have established the components of the #nits-Units in this way in order to reduce
the dilutive effect of the swarrants-Warrants upon completion of a business 47eembination—- combination since the warrants
Warrants will be exercisable in the aggregate for one- half of the number of shares compared to units-Units that each contain a
whole warrant-Warrant to purchase one share, thus making us, we believe, a more attractive merger partner for target
businesses. Nevertheless, this #sit-Unit structure may cause our ssits-Units to be worth less than if it included a warrant to
purchase one whole share. Our warrant agreement designates the courts of the State of New York or the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York as the sole and exclusive forum for certain types of actions and proceedings that
may be initiated by holders of our warrants-Warrants , which could limit the ability of swarrant-Warrant holders to obtain a
favorable judicial forum for disputes with our eempany-Company . Our warrant agreement provides that, subject to applicable
law, (i) any action, proceeding or claim against us arising out of or relating in any way to the warrant agreement, including under
the Securities Act, will be brought and enforced in the courts of the State of New York or the United States District Court for
the Southern District of New York, and (ii) that we irrevocably submit to such jurisdiction, which jurisdiction shall be the
exclusive forum for any such action, proceeding or claim. We will waive any objection to such exclusive jurisdiction and that
such courts represent an inconvenient forum. Notwithstanding the foregoing, these provisions of the warrant agreement will not
apply to suits brought to enforce any liability or duty created by the Exchange Act or any other claim for which the federal
district courts of the United States of America are the sole and exclusive forum. Any person or entity purchasing or otherwise
acquiring any interest in any of our warrants-Warrants shall be deemed to have notice of and to have consented to the forum
provisions in our warrant agreement. If any action, the subject matter of which is within the scope the forum provisions of the
warrant agreement, is filed in a court other than a court of the State of New York or the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York (a “ foreign action ) in the name of any holder of our sarrants-Warrants , such holder shall be
deemed to have consented to: (x) the personal jurisdiction of the state and federal courts located in the State of New York in
connection with any action brought in any such court to enforce the forum provisions (an “ enforcement action ), and (y)
having service of process made upon such warrant-Warrant holder in any such enforcement action by service upon such
yrarrant-Warrant holder’ s counsel in the foreign action as agent for such swarrant-Warrant holder. This choice- of- forum
provision may limit a werrart-Warrant holder’ s ability to bring a claim in a judicial forum that it finds favorable for disputes
with our eempany-Company , which may discourage such lawsuits. Alternatively, if a court were to find this provision of our
warrant agreement inapplicable or unenforceable with respect to one or more of the specified types of actions or proceedings, we
may incur additional costs associated with resolving such matters in other jurisdictions, which could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial Condmon and results of oper atlon% and result i ina dlverqlon of the time and resources of our
management and be&fd—Board o ; ; ; ; ; i

I%lands you may face dlfflCllltleS in protecting your interests, and your ablhty to protect your rights through the U. S. Federat
federal courts may be limited. We are an exempted company incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands. As a result, it
may be difficult for investors to effect service of process within the United States upon our directors or officers, or enforce
judgments obtained in the United States courts agalnqt our dlrectors or officers. Our corporate affairs will be governed by our
Charter amended-and A G atre-a of-assoe G , the Companies Act (as the same may be supplemented
or amended from time to time) and the common law of the Cayman I%lands We will also be subject to the federal securities laws
of the United States. The rights of shareholders to take action against the-our directors, actions by minority shareholders and the
fiduciary responsibilities of our directors to us under Cayman Islands law are to a large extent governed by the common law of
the Cayman Islands. The common law of the Cayman Islands is derived in part from comparatively limited judicial precedent in
the Cayman Islands as well as from English common law, the decisions of whose courts are of persuasive authority ;-but are not
binding on a court in the Cayman Islands. The rights of our shareholders and the fiduciary responsibilities of our directors under
Cayman Islands law are different from what they would be under statutes or judicial precedent in some jurisdictions in the




United States. In particular, the Cayman Islands has a different body of securities laws as compared to the United States, and
certain states, such as Delaware, may have more fully developed and judicially interpreted bodies of corporate law. In addition,
Cayman Islands companies may not have standing to initiate a shareholders derivative action in a Federal-federal court of the
United States. We have been advised by Maples and Calder (Cayman) LLP, Cayman Islands legal counsel, that the courts of the
Cayman Islands are unlikely (i) to recognize or enforce against us judgments of courts of the United States predicated upon the
civil liability provisions of the federal securities laws of the United States or any state; and (ii) in original actions brought in the
Cayman Islands, to impose liabilities against us predicated upon the civil liability provisions of the federal securities laws of the
United States or any state, so far as the liabilities imposed by those provisions are 49penal--- penal in nature. In those
circumstances, although there is no statutory enforcement in the Cayman Islands of judgments obtained in the United States, the
courts of the Cayman Islands will recognize and enforce a foreign money judgment of a foreign court of competent jurisdiction
without retrial on the merits based on the principle that a judgment of a competent foreign court imposes upon the judgment
debtor an obligation to pay the sum for which judgment has been given provided certain conditions are met. For a foreign
judgment to be enforced in the Cayman Islands, such judgment must be final and conclusive and for a liquidated sum, and must
not be in respect of taxes or a fine or penalty, inconsistent with a Cayman Islands judgment in respect of the same matter,
impeachable on the grounds of fraud or obtained in a manner, or be of a kind the enforcement of which is, contrary to natural
justice or the public policy of the Cayman Islands (awards of punitive or multiple damages may well be held to be contrary to
public policy). A Cayman Islands €enrt-court may stay enforcement proceedings if concurrent proceedings are being brought
elsewhere. As a result of all of the above, public shareholders may have more difficulty in protecting their interests in the face of
actions taken by management, members of the-our beard-Board efdireetors-or controlling shareholders than they would as
public shareholders of a United States company. General Risk Factors We are a blank check company with no operating history
and no revenues, and you have no basis on which to evaluate our ability to achieve our business objective. We are a blank check
company incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands with no operating results, and we did not commence operations
until obtaining funding through our intttal-pubite-Public offering-Offering . Because we lack an operating history, you have no
basis upon which to evaluate our ability to achieve our business objective of completing our initial business combination. We
have no plans, arrangements or understandings with any prospective target business concerning a business combination and may
be unable to complete our initial business combination. If we fail to complete our initial business combination, we will never
generate any operating revenues. We may be a passive foreign investment company, or “ PFIC, ” which could result in adverse
United States federal income tax consequences to U. S. investors. If we are a PF IC for any taxable year (or portlon thereof) that
is included in the holding period of a U. S. Helder-holder {a

%Mm—of our Class A ordmary shares or warra—nfs—Warrants the

U. S. Helder-holder may be subject to adverse U. S. federal income tax consequences and may be subject to additional reporting
requirements. Our-PFCstatus-Based upon the composmon of our income and assets, and upon a review of our ﬁnanc1al
statements, we likely will not be ellglble for en y y W v

euffeﬂt—the most recent taxable year ﬁf&ny—subsequeﬁ{—taxab}e—year—ended on December 31, 2022 Our actual PFIC status for
any taxable year, however, will not be determinable until after the end of such taxable year. Mereevers+-With respect to each
taxable year for which we determine we are a PFIC fer-any-taxable-year-, upon written request, we will endeavor to provide to
a U. S. Helder-holder such information as the Internal Revenue Service £HRS*)may require, including a PFIC annual
information statement, in order to enable the U. S. Helder-holder to make and maintain a “ qualified electing fund ” election,
but there can be no assurance that we will timely provide such required information, and such election would be unavailable
with respect to our swarrants-Warrants in all cases. We urge U. S. 1nvestors to consult their own tax adv1s0rs regardlng the
possible application ofthe PFIC rules - : ; plana ; ;

another jurisdiction in connection Wlth our 1nlt1al business comblnanon and such reincorporation may result in taxes imposed on
shareholders or sarrant-Warrant holders. We may, in connection with our initial business combination and subject to requisite
shareholder approval by special resolution under the Companies Act, reincorporate in the jurisdiction in which the target
company or business is located or in another jurisdiction. The transaction may require a shareholder or sarrant-Warrant holder



to recognize taxable income in the jurisdiction in which the shareholder or swarrant-Warrant holder is a tax resident or in which
its members are restdent-residents if it is a tax transparent entity. We do not intend to make any cash distributions to
shareholders or swarrant-Warrant holders to pay such taxes. Shareholders or warrant-Warrant holders may be subject to
Wrthholdmg taxes or other taxes w1th respect to therr ownershrp of us after the remcorporatron —After—ou—r—m-tt—ta-l—bustﬂes‘s

difeetofs—aﬁd—o-fﬁeefs—tmdeﬁUﬁrted—St&tes—laws— We are an emerging growth company and a smaller reportmg company w1thm
the meaning of the Securities Act, and if we take advantage of certain exemptions from disclosure requirements available to
emerging growth companies or smaller reporting companies, this could make our securities less attractive to investors and may
make it more difficult to compare our performance with other public companies. We are an “ emerging growth company ”
within the meaning of the Securities Act, as modified by the JOBS Act, and we may take advantage of certain exemptions from
various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies including,
but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor internal controls attestation requirements of Section 404 of the
Sarbanes- Oxley Act, reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy
statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation and
shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved. As a result, our shareholders may not have
access to certain information they may deem important. We could be an emerging growth company for up to five years,
although circumstances could cause us to lose that status earlier, including if the market value of our Class A ordinary shares
held by non- affiliates exceeds $ 700 million as of any June 368-30th before that time, in which case we would no longer be an
emerging growth company as of the following December 3+-31st . We cannot predict whether investors will find our securities
less attractive because we will rely on these exemptions. If some investors find our securities less attractive as a result of our
reliance on these exemptions, the trading prices of our securities may be lower than they otherwise would be, there may be a
less active trading market for our securities and the trading prices of our securities may be more volatile. 5+Further-- Further ,
Section 102 (b) (1) of the JOBS Act exempts emerging growth companies from being required to comply with new or revised
financial accounting standards until private companies (that is, those that have not had a Securities Act registration statement
declared effective or do not have a class of securities registered under the Exchange Act) are required to comply with the new or
revised financial accounting standards. The JOBS Act provides that a company can elect to opt out of the extended transition
period and comply with the requirements that apply to non- emerging growth companies but any such aselection to opt out is
irrevocable. We have elected not to opt out of such extended transition period which means that when a standard is issued or
revised and it has different application dates for public or private companies, we, as an emerging growth company, can adopt the
new or revrsed standard at the time prrvate compames adopt the new or revrsed standard. Thrs may make comparrson of our~

sew-tees—deseﬁbed—ﬁrthe—E*ehaﬁge—Aet—vHﬂeh—&fe—approved by the audrt commrttee prior to the Completron of the audrt) PARF
70PART [V HemrITEM 15. ExhibitandFinanetal-Statement-Seheduless EXHIBITS,FINANCIAL STATEMENT
SCHEDULES. (a) The following documents are filed as part of this AnnualRepertreport (1) Financial Statements =
Reference is made to the Index to €ensehidated-Financial Statements below-of the Company under Item 8 of Part I above .
(2) Financial Statement Schedule +All financial statement schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the amounts
are immaterial,not required,or the required information is presented in the financial statements and notes thereto in Item 8 of
Part I above ( b—3 ) Exhrbrts —”Phe—We hereby file as part of thls report the exhibits listed in the attached aeeompanying

e port—Exhibit NamberIndex.ExhibitNumber
Descrlptlon 3.1 -Seeeﬁd—Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association (Incorporated by reference to the
corresponding exhibit to the Company’ s Current Report on Form 8- K (File No.001- 41216),filed with the SEC on Deeember
28-January 14 ,2022).4.1 Specimen Unit Certificate (Incorporated by reference to the corresponding exhibit to the Company’ s
Registration Statement on Amendment No.1 to Form S- 41 (File No.333- 253868),filed with the SEC on June 2,2021).4.2
Specimen Class A Ordinary Share Certificate (Incorporated by reference to the corresponding exhibit to the Company’ s
Registration Statement on Amendment No.1 to Form S- 41 (File No.333- 253868),filed with the SEC on June 2,2021).4.3
Specimen Warrant Certificate (Incorporated by reference to the corresponding exhibit to the Company’ s Registration Statement
on Amendment No.2 to Form S- 41 (File No.333- 253868),filed with the SEC on June 15,2021).4.4 Warrant Agreement,dated
January 11,2022,by and between the Company and Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company,as warrant agent
(Incorporated by reference as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’ s Current Report on Form 8- K (File No.001- 41216),filed with the
SEC on January 14,2022).4.5 #-Description of Registrant™s-Securities.10.1 Letter Agreement,dated January 11,2022,by and
among the Company,its executive officers,its directors and the-10X Capital SPAC Sponsor III LLC (Incorporated by reference
to the corresponding exhibit to the Company’ s Current Report on Form 8- K (File No.001- 41216),filed with the SEC on
January 14,2022).10.2 Investment Management Trust Agreement,dated January 11,2022,by and between the Company and
Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company,as trustee (Incorporated by reference to the corresponding exhibit to the
Company’ s Current Report on Form 8- K (File No.001- 41216),filed with the SEC on January 14,2022). +8-7110 .3
Registration Rights Agreement,dated January 11,2022,by and among the Company, the-10X Capital SPAC Sponsor ;Canter
IIT LLC and the other holders party thereto (Incorporated by reference to the corresponding exhibit to the Company’ s Current




Report on Form 8- K (File No.001- 41216),filed with the SEC on January 14,2022).10.4 Private Placement Units Purchase
Agreement,dated January 11,2022,by and between the C ompany and the-10X Capital SPAC Sponsor III LLC (Incorporated
by reference to the corresponding exhibit to the Company’ s Current Report on Form 8- K (F1 e No.001- 41216),filed with the
SEC on January 14,2022).10.5 Private Placement Units Purchase Agreement,dated January 11,2022,by and between the
Company and Cantor Fitzgerald & Co. (Incorporated by reference to the corresponding exhibit te the Company’ s Current

Rep01t on Form 8- K (Flle No.001- 41716) 11 edw 1th the SEC on lanumy 14, 7() ) 1() ()Fefm—e-f—l-ﬁéeﬂa-m-fyﬁgfeefﬂeﬂt-

Admlmstmtl\ e Services Aueement dated Janudw
1,2022,by and between the Company and the-10X Capltal SPAC Sponsor III LLC (Incorporated by reference to the
correspondlng Esxchibit-exhibit -1-9—6—to the ( ompany s Culrent Repon on Form 8- K (File No.001- 41216),filed with the SEC
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Attomey (mcluded on -t-he—smmtme pages herem) 31. 1 -*—C ertmumon 01‘ Pﬂnei-p&l-Chlef Executl\ e Othcer Puuuant to Rules

14 (a) and 15d- 14 (a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,as Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act 0 2002.31.2 £Certification of Prirreipat-Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rules 13a- 14 (a) and 15d- 14 (a) under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,as Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002.32.1 **
Celtiﬁcation of-P-r-'me'rpa-l-Chief Exewti\e Ofﬁcel Pursuant to 18 U. S C. Section l“ﬁ() ,as Adopted Pursuant to Sectlon 906 of the

Adopted Pursuant to Sectlon 9()6 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. 72SIGNATURES Pursuant to -1-9—1—I-N—S—’Ll-ﬂ-l-1-ﬁe9€BRI:
Instanee-Doeument—the instanee-document-doesnotappearrequirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934,the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,thereunto
duly authorized.March 31,2022 10X CAPITAL VENTURE ACQUISITION CORP.IIIBy:/ s / Hans Thomas Name:Hans
Thomas Title:Chief Executive Officer and Chairman POWER OF ATTORNEY The undersigned directors and officers
of 10X Capital Venture Acquisition Corp.III hereby constitute and appoint each of Hans Thomas and Guhan
Kandasamy,with the power to act without the others and with full power of substitution and resubstitution,our hue and
lawful attorney- in - fact and agent with full power to execute in our name and behalf in the capacities indicated below
any and all amendments to this report and to file the same,with all exhibits and the-other documents relating thereto and
hereby ratify and confirm all that such attorney- in- fact,or such attorney- in- fact’ s substitute,may lawfully do or cause
to be done by virtue hereof.Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,this report has been
signed below by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated below.Name Title Date / s / Hans
Thomas Hans Thomas Chief Executive Officer and Chairman March 31,2022 / s / Guhan Kandasamy Guhan
Kandasamy Chief Financial Officer March 31,2022 /s / David Weisburd David Weisburd Chief Operating Officer,Head
of Origination and Director March 31,2022 / s / Christopher Jurasek Christopher Jurasek Director March 31,2022 /s /
Boris Silver Boris Silver Director March 31,2022 /s / Woodrow H.Levin Woodrow H.Levin Director March
31,2022Exhibit 4.5 DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES 10X Capital Venture Acquisition Corp.III is financial statements
with another public company which is neither an emerging growth company nor an emerging growth company which has opted
out of using the extended transition period difficult or impossible because of the potential differences in accounting standards
used. Additionally, we are a ““ smaller....... Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities; Use of Proceeds from Registered Offerings
Unreglstered Sales The ...... Public Oﬁenng 57Cr1tlcal Accountlng Pohc1es and Estimates The plepamtlon of -ﬁﬂ&ﬂeta-l-




financial statements in conformity with U. S. GAAP requires the Company’ s management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of expenses during the reporting periods. Making estimates requires
management to exercise significant judgment. It is at least reasonably possible that the estimate of the effect of a condition,
situation or set of circumstances that existed at the date of the consolidated financial statements, which management considered
in formulating its estimate, could change in the near term due to one or more future confirming events. Accordingly, the actual
results could differ significantly from those estimates. Cash and Cash Equivalents The Company considers all short- term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The Company had no cash
equivalents as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 . Investments Held in Trust Account The Company’ s portfolio of
investments is comprised of U. S. government securities, within the meaning set forth in Section 2 (a) (16) of the
Investment Company Act, with a maturity of 185 days or less, or investments in money market funds that invest in U. S.
government securities and generally have a readily determinable fair value, or a combination thereof. When the
Company’ s investments held in the Trust Account are comprised of U. S. government securities, the investments are
classified as trading securities. When the Company’ s investments held in the Trust Account are comprised of money
market funds, the investments are recognized at fair value. Trading securities and investments in money market funds
are presented on the consolidated balance sheets at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Gains and losses
resulting from the change in fair value of these securities are included in income from investments held in the Trust
Account in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The estimated fair values of investments held in the
Trust Account are determined using available market information . Concentration of Credit Risk Financial instruments that
potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist of cash accounts in a financial institution, which, at
times, may exceed the Federal Depesttory—-- Deposit [nsurance Corporation Coverage limit of $ 250, 000. As-Any loss
incurred or lack of Beeeﬂaber—}lﬁ”-@%l—access to such funds could have a s1gn1ﬁcant adverse 1mpact on the C ompany ’s

aeeeﬂﬂfs.—F-—l-GFa%r—V&l-ue—e#ﬁnancial condition, results from operations, and cash ﬂows. Fair Value of F inancial
nstraments-Instruments The fair value of the Company’ s assets and liabilities, which qualify as financial instruments under
the FASB ASC Topic 820, “ Fair Value Measurements, ” approximates the carrying amounts represented in the consolidated
balance sheet-sheets , primarily due to their short- term nature. F- 11 Fair walae-Value measturements-Measurements Fair value
is defined as the price that would be received for sale of an asset or paid for transfer of a liability, in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date . U. S . GAAP establishes a three- tier fair value hierarchy, which
prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). These tiers nekide-consist of : - Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices (unadjusted) for
identical instruments in active markets; =@ Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either
directly or indirectly observable such as quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or
similar instruments in markets that are not active; and =-e Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market
data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions, such as valuations derived from valuation techniques in
which one or more significant inputs or significant value drivers are unobservable. In some circumstances, the inputs used to
measure fair value might be categorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those instances, the fair value
measurement is categorized in its entirety in the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement. Working Capital Loan — Related Party The Company accounts for its New Note under ASC Topic
815, Derivatives and Hedging (“ ASC 815 ). Under ASC 815- 15- 25, the election can be made at the inception of a
financial instrument to account for the instrument under the fair value option under ASC Topic 825, Financial
Instruments (“ ASC 825 ”). The primary reason for electing the fair value option is to provide better information on the
financial liability amount given current market and economic conditions of the Company. As a result of applying the fair
value option, the Company records each draw at fair value with a gain or loss recognized at issuance, and subsequent
changes in fair value recorded as change in the fair value of convertible note — related party on the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations. The fair value, with a de minimis value, and classified on a combined basis with
the loan in promissory note — related party in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Derivative finanetat
Financial nstraments-Instruments The Company does not use derivative instruments to hedge exposures to cash flow, market,
or foreign currency risks. The Company evaluates all of its financial instruments rineludingissued-stoekpurehase-warrants;-to
determine if such instruments are derivatives or contain features that qualify as embedded derivatives, pursuant to ASC 480 and
FASB ASC Topic 815, “ Derivatives and Hedging ” (“ ASC 815 ). The classification of derivative instruments, including
whether such instruments should be recorded as liabilities or as equity, is re- assessed at the end of each reporting period.
DBertvative- Each whole warrant Labilities-of the Company, the “ Public Warrants, ” and one- half of one redeemable
warrant, the “ Private Placement Warrants, ” are classified in accordance with ASC 480 and ASC 815, which provides
that the warrants are not precluded from equity classification. Equity- classified contracts were initially measured at fair
value (or allocated value). Subsequent changes in fair value will not be recognized as long ren—eurrenttabiities-as their—-
the contracts contlnue -l-tqutd&&eﬁ—tshnet—feaseﬁab}yheaqaeefed—to be class1ﬁed in equlty in accordance with ASC 480 and
ASC 815 : g he-erea eurrentliabiities- Deferred-Offering Costs Associated with
the Initial Pubhc Oﬁermg The Company comphes with the requlrements of FASB ASC 340- 10- S99- 1. Offering costs
consisted of legal, accounting, and other costs incurred that were directly related to the Initial Public Offering. Offering costs
associated with the warrants were charged to shareholders’ equity upon the completion of the Initial Public Offering. Offering
costs associated with the Class A ordinary shares were charged against the carrying value of Class A ordinary shares subject to




possible redemption upon the completion of the Initial Public Offering. Class A Ordinary Shares Subject to Possible
Redemption Class A ordinary shares subject to mandatory redemption (if any) are classified as liability instruments and are
measured at fair value. Conditionally redeemable Class A ordinary shares (including Class A ordinary shares that feature
redemption rights that are either within the control of the holder or subject to redemption upon the occurrence of uncertain
events not solely within the Company’ s control) are classified as temporary equity. At all other times, Class A ordinary shares
are classified as shareholders’ equity. The Company’ s Class A ordinary shares feature certain redemption rights that are
considered to be outside of the Company’ s control and subject to occurrence of uncertain future events. Accordingly, all
outstanding Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption are presented at redemption value as temporary equity,
outside of the shareholders’ equity-deficit section of the Company’ s consolidated balance sheets. F- 12 Under ASC 480, the
Company has elected to recognize changes in the redemption value immediately as they occur and adjust the carrying value of
the security to equal the redemption value at the end of each reporting period. This method would view the end of the reporting
period as if it were also the redemption date for the security. Immediately upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering, the
Company recognized the accretion from initial book value to redemption amount value. The change in the carrying value of the
redeemable Class A ordinary shares resulted in charges against additional paid- in capital (to the extent available) and
accumulated deficit. F—Hneome--- Income taxes-Taxes The Company complies with the accounting and reporting
requirements of FASB ASC Topic 740, ““ Income Taxes, ” which requires an asset and liability approach to financial accounting
and reporting for income taxes. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed for differences between the financial
statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in future taxable or deductible amounts, based on enacted tax laws
and rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are
established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. FASB ASC Topic 740
prescribes a recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of tax
positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be more —likely =
than —not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company’ s management determined that the Cayman
Islands is the Company’ s only major tax jurisdiction. The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits as income tax expense. There were no unrecognized tax benefits and no amounts accrued for interest
and penalties as of December 31, 2022 and 2021. The Company is currently not aware of any issues under review that could
result in significant payments, accruals or material deviation from its position. The Company is considered to be an exempted
Cayman I[slands company with no connection to any other taxable jurisdiction and is presently not subject to income taxes or
income tax filing requirements in the Cayman Islands or the United States. As such, the Company’ s tax provision was zero for
the periods presented. Net Income (Loss) per Ordinary Share The Company complies with accounting and disclosure
requirements of FASB ASC Topic 260, ©“ Earnings Per Share. ” The Company has two classes of shares, which are referred
to as Class A ordinary shares and Class B ordinary shares. Income and losses are shared pro rata between the two
classes of shares. This presentation assumes a business combination as the most likely outcome. Net income ( loss ) per
ordinary share is eemputed-calculated by dividing the net income ( loss ) by the weighted average shares of ordinary shares
outstanding for the respective period. The calculation of diluted net income (loss) per ordinary shares does not consider
the effect of the Public Warrants and the Private Placement Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 15, 576, 500 Class A
ordinary shares, because their exercise is contingent upon future events. As a result, diluted net income (loss) per share
is the same as basic net income (loss) per share for the year ended December 31, 2022 and for the period from February
10, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021. Accretion associated with the redeemable Class A ordinary shares is
excluded from earnings per share as the redemption value approximates fair value. The Company has considered the
effect of Class B ordinary shares that were excluded from the weighted average number as they were contingent on the
exercise of over- allotment option by the underwriter. Since the contingency was satisfied, with respect to the portion of
the over- allotment exercised by the underwriter, the Company included these shares in the weighted average number as
of the beginning of the reporting period to determine the dilutive impact of these shares. F- 13 The following table
presents a reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used to compute basic and diluted net income (loss) per
share for each class of ordinary shares: For the year ended December 31, 2022 For the period from February 10, 2021
(inception) through December 31, 2021 Class A Class B Class B Basic and diluted net income (loss) per ordinary share:
Numerator: Allocation of net income (loss)- basic $ 524, 515 § 173, 777 $ (44, 607) Allocation of net income (loss)- diluted
$ 523,908 $ 174, 384 $ (44, 607) Denominator: Basic weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 30 during-the-period-,
e*el-ud-rﬂg—043 441 9 953 699 8 700 000 Dlluted welghted average ordinary shares outstanding subjeetto-forfeitare:
; ATES—W creed —30 043 441 10, OOOefd-rnaﬁ'—shafes—ﬂ%&t—&fe
d , 2624000 8 . 700 the
000 Basw net income (pe’feﬂ&a-l-lry—be-e*ﬁefsed-ef
i i h i HEs loss ) per ordinary share is-the
s&fﬂe—as—baste—$ 0. 02 $ 0. 02 $ (0 01) Dlluted net income ( loss ) per ordmmy shcue $ 0 fer—t-he—peﬂeds—pfesefﬁed— 0250.02$
(0. 01) Recent Accounting Standards In June 2022, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ ASU ) 2022- 03,
ASC Subtopic 820, “ Fair Value Measurement of Equity Securities Subject to Contractual Sale Restrictions. ” The ASU
amends ASC 820 to clarify that a contractual sales restriction is not considered in measuring an equity security at fair
value and to introduce new disclosure requirements for equity securities subject to contractual sale restrictions that are
measured at fair value. The ASU applies to both holders and issuers of equity and equity- linked securities measured at
fair value. The amendments in this ASU are effective for the Company in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023,
and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial
statements that have not yet been issued or made available for issuance. The Company is still evaluating the impact of




this pronouncement on the consolidated financial statements. Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not
yet effective, accounting standards, if currently adopted, would have a material effect on the Company’ s consolidated financial
statements. NOTE 3. INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING On January 14, 2022, the Company consummated its Initial Public
Offering of 30, 000, 000 Units, including the issuance of 3, 900, 000 Units as a result of the underwriter’ s partial exercise of
their over- allotment option, at $ 10. 00 per Unit, generating gross proceeds of $ 300. 0 million, and incurring offering costs of
approximately $ 20. 2 million, of which approximately $ 14. 3 million was for deferred underwriting commissions. Each Unit
consists of one Class A ordinary share ;-and one- half of one redeemable warrant. Each whole warrant will entitle the holder to
purchase one Class A ordinary share at a price of $ 11. 50 per share, subject to adjustment (see Note 5). Each warrant will
become exercisable 30 days after the completion of the initial Business Combination and will expire five years after the
completion of the initial Business Combination, or earlier upon redemption or liquidation. NOTE 4. PRIVATE PLACEMENT
Simultaneously with the closing of the Initial Public Offering, the Company consummated the Private Placement of 1, 153, 000
Private Placement Units, at a price of $ 10. 00 per Private Placement Unit, to the Sponsor and Cantor, generating proceeds of
approximately $ 11. 5 million. Each Private Placement Unit is identical to the Bait-Units sold in the Initial Public Offering,
except as described below. If F—=2H-the Company does not complete the initial Business Combination within the Combination
Period, the Private Placement Units will expire worthless. The Private Placement Units, private placement shares underlying
the Private Placement Units and private placement warrants included in the Private Placement Units are subject to the transfer
restrictions described below. The Private Placement Units have terms and provisions that are identical to those of the Units sold
in the Initial Public Offering. F- 14 NOTE 5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS Feunder-Shares-In February 2021, the
Company’ s Sponsor paid $ 25, 000, or approximately $ 0. 002 per share, to cover certain of the offering and formation costs in
exchange for an aggregate of 11, 672, 500 Class B ordinary shares, par value $ 0. 0001 per share (the “ Founder Shares ).
Shares and the associated amounts have been retroactively restated to reflect +(i) the surrender of 2, 089, 167 Class B ordinary
shares for no consideration on December 1, 2021; and (ii) the share capitalization of 421, 667 Class B ordinary shares on
January 11, 2022; resulting in an aggregate of 10, 005, 000 Class B ordinary shares outstanding. The Initial Shareholders agreed
to forfeit up to 1, 305, 000 Founder Shares to the extent that the over- allotment option is not exercised in full by the
underwriter, so that the Founder Shares will represent 25 % of the Company’ s issued and outstanding shares after the Initial
Public Offering (not including the Class A ordinary shares underlying the Private Placement Units). On January 14, 2022, the
underwriter partially exercised the-its over- allotment option to purchase additional 3, 900, 000 Units; thus, 5, 000 Class B
ordinary shares were subsequently forfeited when the over- allotment option expired on February 25, 2022. The Company’ s
Initial Shareholders agreed not to transfer, assign or sell any of their Founder Shares until consummation of the initial Business
Combination. Any permitted transferees will be subject to the same restrictions and other agreements of the Initial Shareholders
with respect to any Founder Shares (the ““ Lock- up 7). In December 2022, certain investors of the Company (“ 10X III
Investors ) entered into a non- redemption agreement with the Company and Sponsor (“ Non- Redemption Agreements
). Pursuant to the Non- Redemption Agreements, such 10X III Investors agreed, for the benefit of the Company, to vote
certain ordinary shares of the Company now owned or hereafter acquired (the “ Investor Shares ), representing 4
million ordinary shares of the Company in the aggregate, in favor of the proposal to amend the Company’ s
organizational documents to extend the time the Company is permitted to close a business combination and not to
redeem the Investor Shares in connection with such proposal. In connection with these commitments from the 10X IIT
Investors, Sponsor has agreed to transfer to each 10X III Investor an amount of its Class B Ordinary Shares on or
promptly after the closing of the Company’ s initial business combination. Promissory Note — Related Party The Sponsor
agreed to loan the Company up to $ 300, 000 pursuant to a promissory note, dated es-February 18, 2021 and-( was— as ater
amended on December 31, 2021, £the “ Note ™), to be used for a portion of the expenses of the Initial Public Offering. The Note
was non- interest bearing, unsecured and due upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering. The Company borrowed
approximately $ 137, 000 under the Note and fully repaid the Note balance on January 14, 2022 . Subsequent to the
repayment, the facility was no longer available to the Company . Related Party Loans In order to finance transaction costs in
connection with an intended initial Business Combination, the Sponsor or an affiliate of the Sponsor or certain of the Company’
s officers and directors may, but are not obligated to, loan the Company funds as may be required (the “ Working Capital Loans
). If the Company completes the initial Business Combination, the Company would repay the Working Capital Loans. In the
event that the initial Business Combination does not close, the Company may use a portion of the working capital held outside
the Trust Account to repay the Working Capital Loans but no proceeds from the Trust Account would be used to repay the
Working Capital Loans. Up to $ 1, 500, 000 of the Working Capital Loans may be convertible into units of the post Business
Combination entity at a price of $ 10. 00 per unit at the option of the lender. The units would be identical to the Private
Placement Units. On November 14, 2022, the Company issued an unsecured promissory note (as amended and restated
on November 14, 2022, the “ New Note ) to the Sponsor for an aggregate principal amount of up to $ 250, 000 for
working capital purposes (“ Working Capital Loan ). The New Note bears no interest and is repayable in full upon the
earlier of the consummation of our initial business combination and the day prior to the date the Company elects to
liquidate and dissolve in accordance with the provisions of its Charter (such earlier date, the “ Maturity Date ). The
New Note may also be converted into additional private placement- equivalent units, at a price of $ 10. 00 per unit, at the
option of the holder of the New Note at any time on or prior to the Maturity Date. As of December 31,2022 and 2021, ne
the Company had $ 250, 000 and $ 0 of such Working Capital Loans swere-outstanding , respectively . Administrative Support
Agreement On January 11, 2022, the Company entered into an agreement with the Sponsor {the-“Administrative-Suppert
Agreement>)-, pursuant to which the Company agreed to pay the Sponsor a total of $ 37, 500 per month for office space,
secretarial, and administrative services through the earlier of the Company’ s consummation of a Business Combination and its
liquidation. Upon consummation of a Business Combination, any remaining monthly payments shall be accelerated and due.



For the year ended December 31, 2022 and period from February 10, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021, the
Company incurred and paid approximately $ 413, 000 and $ 0 of administrative support expense, respectively. There
were no outstanding balances expenses-related-to-this-agreement-as of December 31, 2022 and 2021. The Sponsor, executive
officers and directors, or any of their respective affiliates, will be reimbursed for any out- of- pocket expenses incurred in
connection with activities on the Company’ s behalf such as identifying potential target businesses and performing due
diligence on suitable Business Combinations. The Company’ s audit committee will review on a quarterly basis all
payments that were made by the Company to the Sponsor, officers, directors or their affiliates. For the year ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company incurred approximately $ 233, 000 and $ 0, respectively in such costs and
there was no outstanding amount as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, payable to the executive officers and
related parties, as reflected in the accompanying balance sheets. ['- 15 3NOGTE-- NOTE 6. COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENCIES Registration and Shareholder Rights The holders of the Founder Shares, Private Placement Units, private
placement shares and-underlying the Private Placement Units, private placement warrants and-underlying the Private
Placement Units, the Class A ordinary shares underlying such private placement warrants , and Private Placement-Units-units
that may be issued upon conversion of the Working Capital Loans will have registration rights +o-which will require the
Company to register a sale of any of the aforementioned securities of the Company >s-seewrittes-held by them pursuant to a
registration rights agreement signed upon the effective date of the Initial Public Offering. The holders of these securities are
entitled to make up to three demands, excluding short form demands, that the Company registers such securities. In addition, the
holders have certain “ piggyback piggy—baek" registration rights with respect to registration statements filed subsequent to the
completion of the initial Business Combination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Cantor may not exercise its demand and “
piggyback ” registration rights after five (5) and seven (7) years, respectively, after the effective date of the registration
statement and may not exercise its demand rights on more than one occasion. The Company will bear the expenses incurred in
connection with the filing of any such registration statements. Underwriting Agreement The Company granted the underwriter a
45- day option from the date of the Initial Public Offering to purchase up to an additional 3, 915, 000 Units to cover over-
allotments, if any , at the Initial Public Offering price less the underwriting discounts and commissions. On January 14, 2022,
the underwriter partially exercised the over- allotment option to purchase additional 3, 900, 000 Units. On February 25, 2022,
the remaining over- allotment option expired unexercised. The underwriter was entitled to a cash underwriting discount of
approximately $ 5. 2 million in the aggregate paid upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering. An additional fee of
approximately $ 14. 3 million in the aggregate will be payable to the underwriter for deferred underwriting commission. The
deferred fee will become payable to the underwriter from the amounts held in the Trust Account solely in the event that the
Company completes an initial Business Combination, subject to the terms of the underwriting agreement for the Initial Public
Offering. NOTE 7. SHAREHOEDER-CLASS A ORDINARY SHARES SUBJECT TO POSSIBLE REDEMPTION The
Company ' S-s Class A ordinary shares contain certain redemption rights that are considered to be outside of the
Company’ s control and subject to the occurrence of future events. The Company is authorized to issue 500, 000, 000
Class A ordinary shares with a par value of $ 0. 0001 per share. Holders of Company’ s Class A ordinary shares are
entitled to one vote for each share. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were 31, 153, 000 shares of Class A ordinary
shares outstanding, of which 30, 000, 000 shares were subject to possible redemption and are classified outside of
permanent equity in the consolidated balance sheets. On December 28, 2022, a total of 186 shareholders elected to
redeem an aggregate of 25, 943, 810 Class A ordinary shares, representing approximately 83. 28 % of the issued and
outstanding Class A ordinary shares. The settlement of these shares took place on January 4, 2023. Upon which, there
were 4, 056, 190 Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption outstanding. The Class A ordinary shares
subject to possible redemption reflected on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are reconciled in the following
table: Gross proceeds $ 300, 000, 000 Less: Proceeds allocated to Public Warrants (12, 300, 000) Class A ordinary shares
issuance costs (19, 410, 782) Plus: Accretion of carrying value to redemption value 36, 210, 782 Increase in redemption
value of Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption 4, 061, 515 Class A ordinary shares subject to possible
redemption as of December 31, 2022 § 308, 561, 515 F- 16 NOTE 8. SHAREHOLDERS’ DEFICIT Preference Shares —
The Company is authorized to issue a total of 1, 000, 000 preference shares at par value of $ 0. 0001 each. As of December 31,
2022 and 2021, there were no preference shares issued or outstanding. Class A Ordinary Shares —= The Company is
authorized to issue a total of 500, 000, 000 Class A ordinary shares at par value of § 0. 0001 each . As of December 31, 2022,
there were 30, 000, 000 Class A redeemable ordinary shares issued and outstanding, which were subject to possible
redemption and were classified outside of permanent equity on the consolidated balance sheets and 1, 153, 000 non-
redeemable Class A ordinary shares issued and outstanding. On December 28, 2022, a total of 186 shareholders elected
to redeem an aggregate of 25, 943, 810 Class A ordinary shares, representing approximately 83. 28 % of the issued and
outstanding Class A ordinary shares. The settlement of these shares took place on January 4, 2023. Upon which, there
were 4, 056, 190 Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption outstanding . As of December 31, 2021, there
were no Class A ordinary shares issued or outstanding. Class B Ordinary Shares — The Company is authorized to issue a total
of 50, 000, 000 Class B ordinary shares at par value of $ 0. 0001 each. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were 10, 000,
000 and 10, 005, 000 Class B ordinary shares issued and outstanding , respectively (see Note 5). The Founder Shares will
automatically convert into Class A ordinary shares concurrently with or immediately following the consummation of the initial
Business Combination on a one- for- one basis, subject to adjustment for stock splits, stock dividends, reorganizations,
recapitalizations and the like, and subject to further adjustment as provided herein. In the case that additional Class A ordinary
shares or equity- linked securities are issued or deemed issued in connection with the initial Business Combination, the number
of Class A ordinary shares issuable upon conversion of all foeunder-Founder shares-Shares will equal, in the aggregate, on an
as- converted basis, 25 % of the total number of Class A ordinary shares outstanding after such conversion (after giving effect to



any redemptions of Class A ordinary shares by Public Shareholders and not including the Class A ordinary shares underlying
the Private Placement Units), including the total number of Class A ordinary shares issued, or deemed issued or issuable upon
conversion or exercise of any equity- linked securities or rights issued or deemed issued, by the Company in connection with or
in relation to the consummation of the initial Business Combination, excluding any Class A ordinary shares or equity- linked
securities or rights exercisable for or convertible into Class A ordinary shares issued, or to be issued, to any seller in the initial
Business Combination and any Private Placement Units issued to the Sponsor, officers or directors upon conversion of Working
Capital Loans, provided that such conversion of feunder-Founder shares-Shares will never occur on a less than one- for- one
basis. F—HNOFE-- NOTE 89 . WARRANTS As of December 31, 2024-2022 ;-there-were-no-warrants-outstanding1n
eonneetion-with-the-Initial-Publie-Offering-, the Company has-had 15, 000, 000 Public Warrants and 576, 500 Private Placement
Warrants outstanding . There were no warrants issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2021 . Public Warrants may only
be exercised for a whole number of shares. No fractional Public Warrants will be issued upon separation of the Units and only
whole Public Warrants will trade. The Public Warrants will become exercisable 30 days after the completion of a Business
Combination; provided that the Company has an effective registration statement under the Securities Act covering the Class A
ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the Public Warrants and a current prospectus relating to them is available and such
shares are registered, qualified or exempt from registration under the securities laws of the state of residence of the holder (or
the Company permit holders to exercise their warrants on a cashless basis under certain circumstances). The Company agreed
that as soon as practicable, but in no event later than 15 business days after the closing of the initial Business Combination, the
Company will use best efforts to file with the SEC a post- effective amendment to the registration statement used in connection
with the Initial Public Offering or a new registration statement covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of
the warrants and to maintain a current prospectus relating to those Class A ordinary shares until the warrants expire or are
redeemed, as specified in the warrant agreement. If a registration statement covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon
exercise of the warrants is not effective by the 60th day after the closing of the initial Business Combination, warrant holders
may, until such time as there is an effective registration statement and during any period when the Company will have failed to
maintain an effective registration statement, exercise warrants on a “ cashless basis ” in accordance with Section 3 (a) (9) of the
Securities Act or another exemption. Notwithstanding the above, if the Class A ordinary shares are at the time of any exercise of
a warrant not listed on a national securities exchange such that they satisfy the definition of a ““ covered security ”” under Section
18 (b) (1) of the Securities Act, the Company may, at its option, require holders of Public Warrants who exercise their warrants
to do so on a “ cashless basis " and, in the event the Company so elects, the Company will not be required to file or maintain in
effect a registration statement, and in the event the Company does not so elect, it will use commercially reasonable efforts to
register or qualify the shares under applicable blue sky laws to the extent an exemption is not available. F- 17 The warrants have
an exercise price of § 11. 50 per share, subject to adjustments, and will expire five years after the completion of a Business
Combination or earlier upon redemption or liquidation. In addition, if (x) the Company issues additional Class A ordinary shares
or equity- linked securities for capital raising purposes in connection with the closing of the initial Business Combination at an
issue price or effective issue price of less than $§ 9. 20 per Class A ordinary share (with such issue price or effective issue price
to be determined in good faith by the board of directors and, in the case of any such issuance to the initial shareholders or their
affiliates, without taking into account any Founder Shares held by the initial shareholders or such affiliates, as applicable, prior
to such issuance) (the “ Newly Issued Price ), (y) the aggregate gross proceeds from such issuances represent more than 60 %
of the total equity proceeds, and interest thereon, available for the funding of the initial Business Combination on the date of the
consummation of the initial Business Combination (net of redemptions), and (z) the volume weighted average trading price of
the Class A ordinary shares during the 10 trading day period starting on the trading day prior to the day on which the Company
consummates its initial Business Combination (such price, the “ Market Value ) is below $ 9. 20 per share, then the exercise
price of the warrants will be adjusted (to the nearest cent) to be equal to 115 % of the higher of the Market Value and the Newly
Issued Price, and the $ 18. 00 per share redemption trigger prices described under “ Redemption of warrants for cash ” will be
adjusted (to the nearest cent) to be equal to 180 % of the higher of the Market Value and the Newly Issued Price. The Private
Placement Warrants are identical to the Public Warrants underlying the Units sold in the Initial Public Offering, except that the
Private Placement Warrants and the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the Private Placement Warrants will not
be transferable, assignable or salable until 30 days after the completion of a Business Combination, subject to certain limited
exceptions. Additionally, the Private Placement Warrants will be non- redeemable so long as they are held by the initial
purchasers or such purchasers’ permitted transferees. If the Private Placement Warrants are held by someone other than the
Initial Shareholders or their permitted transferees, the Private Placement Warrants will be redeemable by the Company and
exercisable by such holders on the same basis as the Public Warrants. F—+5Redemption—- Redemption of warrants for cash:
Once the warrants become exercisable, the Company may redeem the outstanding warrants (except as described herein with
respect to the Private Placement Warrants): e in whole and not in part; «-e at a price of $ 0. 01 per warrant; =@ upon a
minimum of 30 days’ prior written notice of redemption to each warrant holder; and =-e if, and only if, the last reported sale
price {the—““elosingprieeD-of Class A ordinary shares equals or exceeds $ 18. 00 per share (as adjusted) for any 20 trading days
within a 30- trading day period ending on the third trading day prior to the date on which the Company sends the notice of
redemption to the warrant holders. The Company will not redeem the warrants as described above unless a registration statement
under the Securities Act covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants is then effective and a
current prospectus relating to those Class A ordinary shares is available throughout the 30- day redemption period. In no event
will the Company be required to net cash settle any warrant. If the Company is unable to complete a Business Combination
within the Combination Period and the Company liquidates the funds held in the Trust Account, holders of warrants will not
receive any of such funds with respect to their warrants, nor will they receive any distribution from the Company’ s assets held
outside of the Trust Account with the respect to such warrants. Accordingly, the warrants may expire worthless. NOTE 9-10 .



SUBSEQUENT EVENTS The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions that occurred up to the date consolidated
financial statements were available to be issued. Based upon this review , except as noted in Note 1 , the Company determined
that there have been no events that have occurred that would require adjustments to the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements . F- 180. 02 0. 01 0. 02false FY2022- 01- 01 2022- 12- 312022- 06- 30us- gaap: CommonClassAMember2023- 04-
10us- gaap: CommonClassBMember2023- 04- 102022- 12- 312021- 12- 31us- gaap: CommonClassAMember2022- 12-
31us- gaap: CommonClassAMember2021- 12- 31us- gaap: CommonClassBMember2022- 12- 31us- gaap:
CommonClassBMember2021- 12- 312021- 02- 10 2021- 12- 31us- gaap: CommonClassAMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 12-
31us- gaap: CommonClassAMember2021- 02- 10 2021- 12- 31us- gaap: CommonClassBMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 12-
31us- gaap: CommonClassBMember2021- 02- 10 2021- 12- 31vexb: NonredeemableClassAMember us- gaap:
CommonStockMember2021- 02- 09us- gaap: CommonClassBMember us- gaap: CommonStockMember2021- 02- 09us-
gaap: AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2021- 02- 09vcxb: NonredeemableClassAMember us- gaap:
CommonStockMember2021- 02- 10 2021- 12- 31us- gaap: CommonClassBMember us- gaap:
CommonStockMember2021- 02- 10 2021- 12- 31us- gaap: AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2021- 02- 10 2021- 12- 31us-
gaap: RetainedEarningsMember2021- 02- 10 2021- 12- 31vcxb: NonredeemableClassAMember us- gaap:
CommonStockMember2021- 12- 31us- gaap: CommonClassBMember us- gaap: CommonStockMember2021- 12- 31us-
gaap: AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2021- 12- 31us- gaap: RetainedEarningsMember2021- 12- 31vexb:
NonredeemableClassAMember us- gaap: CommonStockMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 12- 31us- gaap:
CommonClassBMember us- gaap: CommonStockMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 12- 31us- gaap:
AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 12- 31us- gaap: RetainedEarningsMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 12-
31vexb: NonredeemableClassAMember us- gaap: CommonStockMember2022- 12- 31us- gaap: CommonClassBMember
us- gaap: CommonStockMember2022- 12- 31us- gaap: AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2022- 12- 31us- gaap:
RetainedEarningsMember2022- 12- 312021- 02- 09us- gaap: IPOMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 01- 14us- gaap:
OverAllotmentOptionMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 01- 14us- gaap: IPOMember2022- 01- 14us- gaap:
CommonClassAMember2022- 01- 14us- gaap: PrivatePlacementMember2022- 12- 31us- gaap:
PrivatePlacementMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 12- 31us- gaap: [IPOMember2022- 01- 01 2022- 12- 31us- gaap:
IPOMember2022- 12- 312022- 12- 28us- gaap: CommonClassAMember2022- 12- 28us- gaap:
CommonClassBMember2022- 12- 28us- gaap: CommonClassAMember2022- 11- 21us- gaap:
CommonClassAMember2022- 11- 01 2022- 11- 212021- 02- 01 2021- 02- 282021- 02- 28us- gaap:
CommonClassBMember2021- 02- 01 2021- 02- 28us- gaap: CommonClassBMember2021- 02- 28us- gaap:
CommonClassBMember2021- 12- 01 2021- 12- 01us- gaap: CommonClassBMember2022- 01- 11vexb:
FounderMember2022- 12- 312022- 01- 01 2022- 01- 142022- 12- 01 2022- 12- 312021- 02- 01 2021- 02- 182022- 01- 142022-
11- 142022- 01- 02 2022- 01- 11srt: MaximumMember2021- 02- 10 2021- 12- 31srt: MinimumMember2021- 02- 10 2021-
12- 31us- gaap: CommonClassAMember2022- 12- 28 2022- 12- 28us- gaap: CommonClassAMember us- gaap:
SubsequentEventMember2023- 01- 04vcxb: RedeemableCommonStockMember2022- 12- 31vexb:
NonredeemableCommonStockMember2022- 12- 31vexb: PublicWarrantsMember2022- 12- 31vexb:
PrivateWarrantsMember2022- 12- 31is04217: USD xbrli: sharesiso4217: USDxbrli: sharesxbrli: pureExhibit 4. 5
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES As of December 31 , 2022, 10X Capital Venture Acquisition Corp. III (* we, ” “ our,
” “us ” or other—- the than“ Company ) had the following three classes of securities registered under Section 12 of the
Securltles Exchange Act of 1934, as dise-}esed—m—amended (t-hese» the « Exchange Act ”) @) ﬁﬁaﬂaa-l—staterneﬁ%s—aﬂd

consnstmg of one ( lass A or dman share and one- half of fhe—Gempan-y—one redeemable warrant (“ Units ”), (ii) Class A
ordinary shares , par value $ 0. 0001 per share (* Class A ordinary shares ”) , and (iii) redeemable ene—half-ofone-Warrant
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A ordinary slune -fer—at an exerclse prlce of $11.50 (“ Pubhc Warrants ”) pe%share—sabjeeﬁe—adjttsfmeﬂt—"Phe—U-mts—wefe

pc D

01 opuduons ....... meeting o shdlcholdus Only holdus of Class B Oldlndl\ shdlLS g par value $ Ovﬂ-l-l—have—t-he—rrght—te—ve{e—eﬂ
o diree W e atton 0001perHe}ders-ef

g lds\ B 01(111141\ shares ” ’fe

t ofour- or ordinary-“ Founder
shares—Shares ”), whlch ve&ng—rrra—geﬂera-l—meeﬁﬂg—eﬂr—efﬁeers—dle not reglstered appetnfed—by—t-he—be&rd—e-f—&rreefefs—aﬂd

appe-fﬁt—e—fﬁeefs—as—it—deeﬂas—apprﬂaﬂa&e—pulsudm to our amended and restated munomndum dnd articles......- in 1ulcs and a
llmned LXLLpllOH --- Section 12 —ﬂae—ru-}es—e-PN%LS-E—&ﬂd—Rt&e—l-GA-%—o the Excl hange Act butreqmre—t—hat—t—he—aud-rt—eemm—r&ee







Hig i W “lass A 01dmmy shmes The descrlptlon of the aﬂd—l-e—
060;-6006-were-Class B mdmary shares —Hﬂ-}ess—et-heﬁﬁse-rnd-te&ted—rt—ls mcluded to assnstbeheved—t-}ﬁrt—a-l-l-perseﬂs—named-
the description of the Class A table-betow-hs A ;
beﬂeﬁeta-l-}y—ewﬂed—by—t-km the context otherwnse requlres, references to our “ Sponsor i are to —N&ﬂ&e—&ﬁd—Addfess-ef

Wtﬂa—er—rmmed-ﬁﬁe}y—feﬂewrﬂg—ﬂ%e—eeﬁstﬂﬁm&teﬂ—of our 1n1t1'11 busmess Comblnatlon on a one-...... RELATED
TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE. Foundel Shares 5 5 >

offering ( d
Fees. ” These services include...... was fmmed upon the consummation of our Publu Offering ) . We As aresult, the audit
committee...... services described in the Exchange Act which are approved by the audit committee prior to...... Capital Venture
Acquisition Corp. Il is|a Cayman Islands exempted company and our affairs are governed by our seeond amended and restated
memorandum and articles of association (our “ Charter ) , the Companies Act (as amended) of the Cayman Islands (the «
Companles Act”) dnd the common law of the C aymdn Isldnds Pursuant to our Charter amended-and-restated-memerandam

W s-ade , we were-are authorized to issue 550, 000, 000 ordinary
shdles par value “p () ()()() per sharepaﬁa-l-ue—eaeh— mcludum 500, 000, 000 Class A ordinary shares ane-, 50, 000, 000 Class
B ordinary shares and s-asweb-as-1, 000, 000 preference shares, par value $ 0. 0001 per share parvatie-eaeh. The following
descnptlon summarizes celtdm terms of our share capital steeleas set out more particularly in our Charter amended-and

a men § r-. Because #t-the below is only a summary, it may not contain all the

mfounatlon that is 1mportant to you. Uﬂl—ts—P-ub-l-te—Hﬂ-l—ts—Edch unit-Unit has-an-offering-priee-of $1+6-66-and-consists of one
Class A ordinary share and one- half of one redeemable-Public swarrant-Warrant . Each whole Public swarrant-Warrant entitles
the holder thereof to purchase one Class A ordinary share at a price of § 11. 50 per share, subject to adjustment as described
below . Pursuant to the warrant agreement that governs the Public Warrants (the “ warrant agreement ) , a warrant holder
may exercise its Public warrants-Warrants only for a whole number of the Company’ s Class A ordinary shares. This means
only a whole Public warrant-Warrant may be exercised at any given time by a warrant holder. For example, if a warrant holder
holds one- half of one Public warrant-Warrant to purchase a Class A ordinary share, such Public warrant-Warrant will not be
exercisable. If a warrant holder holds two- halves of one Public warrant-Warrant , such whole Public warrant-Warrant will be




exercisable for one Class A ordinary share at a price of $ 11. 50 per share. The Class A ordinary shares and Public warrants
Warrants commenced separate trading on March 4, 2022, and holders have the option to continue to hold #nits-Units or
separate their #aits-Units into the component securities. Holders will need to have their brokers contact our transfer agent in
order to separate the antts-Units into Class A ordinary shares and Public warrants-Warrants . Additionally, the Units will
automatically separate into their component parts and will not be traded after completion of our initial business
combination . No fractional Public warrants-Warrants will be issued upon separation of the anits-Units and only whole Public
yyarrants-Warrants will trade. Accordingly, unless you purchase at least three-two wnits-Units , you will not be able to receive
or trade a whole Public warrant-Warrant . Simultaneously with the closing of the Public Offering, we completed the
private sale of an aggregate of 1, 153, 000 Units (the “ Private Placement Units ”) to the Sponsor and Cantor Fitzgerald &
Co. (“ Cantor ”) at a purchase price of $ 10. 00 per Private Placement Unit, generating gross proceeds to us of $ 11, 530,
000 (the “ Private Placement ). In the Private Placement, the Sponsor purchased 881, 000 Private Placement Units and
Cantor purchased 272, 000 Private Placement Units. The private-Private placement-Placement units-Units (and the
securities underlying the Private Placement Units) are not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “
Securities Act ). The Private Placement Units (including the private placement warrants or private placement shares issuable
upon exercise of such warrants) #s-will not be transferable, assignable or salable until 30 days after the completion of our initial
business combination. Otherwise, the ptivate-Private placement-Placement units-Units are identical to the units-Units sold in
the nitial-publie-Public offering-Offering , (“HPO->cxcept that the Private Placement Units (including the underlying
securities) will be entitled to registration rights and, if held by the original holder or their permitted assigns, the

underlying private placement warrants is-entitled-to-registrationrights—Canter Fitzgerald-&Co—( i “-Cantor>) may be has-the

rightto-exereise-exercised private-placement-warrantstntd-on a cashless basis , and-shal-forfett-(ii) are not subject to usfor
eaneeHationrany-redemption and (iii) with respect to such private placement warrants held by it-enthe-date-Cantor, will not

be exerc1sable more t-hat—than -1s—t1x e years a—fteffrom the commencement ef-feet—we—da-te—ot sales in our Pubhc Offermg the

0 o , In dccordance with the
Flnanclal Industry Regulatory Authorlty (“ F INRA ”) Rule 51 10 (0) ®) (A) The prrva-te—Prlvate placement-Placement tnits
Units held by Cantor or its affiliates will be subject to compliance with the lock- up and resale registration requirements
imposed by FINRA Rule 5110 (e) and (g) (8). In order to finance transaction costs in connection with our afitended-initial
business combination, our spenser;HX-Capital-SPAEC-Sponsor HEEE-Spenser>;-or an affiliate of our Sponsor or certain of
our officers and directors may, but are not obligated to, loan us funds as may be required (* working capital loans ) . Up to §
1, 500, 000 of sael-the working capital loans may be convertible into private-placement—egtivatent-units of the post- business
comblnatlon entity at a price of $ 10. 00 per unit at the opt10n of the lendeI -Stteh—The units w ould be 1dentlcal to the pﬂ-vate
Private placement-Placement units-Units inekud 3 d-e ertod-o
warrants- The terms of such working capital loans by our Sponsm or its dfhhdtes sor our officers and directors, 11‘ any, hdve not
been determined and no written agreements exist with respect to such loans. Add-rt—teﬂa-l-lry—As of December 31 t-he—un-its—t-hat-

2022, no such working capital loans were outstanding. We have no

thetr-eomponentparts-until October 14, 2023, or such later time as our shareholders may approve in ee-m&eeﬁeﬁ
accordance with theeompletionef-our Charter, to consummate an initial business combination (the “ Combination Period
). If we do not consummate and-- an initial business combination within the Combination Period, the proceeds from the
sale of the Private Placement Units held in the trust account established at the consummation of our Public Offering (the

“ Trust Account ) w 111 ﬂe—leﬂger—be used l-ts*ted—t-herea-fter—@rdmaﬁf—Sh&fes—Pﬂer—to fund t-he—d&te—ef—t-he—prespeettts—t-here»
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(subject to the requlrements of applicable law) and the Private Placement Umts (and the underlying securities) will expire
worthless. units-issued-aspart-ofthe HRO—1-094;500-Class A ordinary shareholders shares-underlying-the-private-placement
units;and <8;-706;,-000-Class B ordinary shares-held-by-our-initialshareholders—Ordinary-sharcholders of record are entitled to

one vote for each share held on all matters to be voted on by shareholders. Holders of Class A ordinary shares and holders of
Class B ordinary shares will vote together as a single class on all matters submitted to a vote ot our shareholders except as
required by law. Unless specified in our Charter amended-and stated-memorandum-and-artieles-ef-assoe f-, or as required
by applicable provisions of the Companies Act or applicable stock exchange rules, the affirmative vote of a lnd_IOI‘Ity of our
ordinary shares that are voted is required to approve any such matter voted on by our shareholders. Approval of certain actions
requnes a speual resolutlon under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of at least two- thnds of the ordinary shares
stated-memorandum-and-artteles attorr; such actions include

amending our Charter memorandunrand-artiete attor-and approving a stdtutOIy merger or
consolidation with another company. Our board of directors (the “ Board ”) 1S d1\ ided into three classes, each of which will
generally serve for a term of three years with only one class of directors being appointed in each year. There is no cumulative
voting with respect to the appointment of directors, with the result that the holders of more than 50 % of the shares voted for the
appointment of directors can elect all of the directors. However, only holders of Class B ordinary shares have the right to
appoint directors in any election held prior to or in connection with the completion of our initial business combination, meaning
that holders of Class A ordinary shares do not have the right to appoint any directors until after the completion of our initial
business combination. In addition, enty-in a vote to continue the Company in a jurisdiction outside the Cayman Islands
(which requires the approval of at least two thirds of the votes of all ordinary shares), holders of eur Class B ordinary



shares will have therightte-ten votes for every one Class B ordlnary share and holders of our Class A ordmary shares will

yuﬂedieﬁeﬁ—eﬁtsxde—t-he—eaymaﬂ—ls}aﬂds— The provisions of our Charter

asseetation-governing the appointment or removal of directors prior to our initial busrness combrnatlon and—may only be
amended by a special resolution passed by a majority of at least 90 % of our ordinary shares voting in a general meeting.
The provisions of our Charter governing our continuation in a jurisdiction outside the Cayman Islands prior to our initial
business combination may only be amended by a special resolution passed by not less than two- thirds of our ordinary shares
who attend and vote at our general meeting , which shall include the affirmative vote of a simple majority of our Class B
ordinary shares. Our shareholders are entitled to receive ratable dividends when, as and 1f declared by the boa-rd—Board of
direeters-out of funds legally available therefor. Because our Charter a d
asseetation-authorizes the issuance of up to 500, 000, 000 Class A ordinary shares, if we were to enter into a busrness
combination, we may (depending on the terms of such a business combination) be required to increase the number of Class A
ordinary shares which we are authorized to issue at the same time as our shareholders vote on the business combination to the

v : - In accordance wrth the New York Stock Exchange (“N YSE ”)
corporate governance requrrements we are not requrred to hold an annual general meeting until no later than one year after our
first fiscal year end following our listing on NYSE. There is no requirement under the Companies Act for us to hold annual or
extraordinary general meetings or elect directors. We may not hold an annual general meeting te-eleetnew-direetors—prior to the
consummation of our initial business combination. We will provide our public sharecholders with the opportunity to redeem all or
a portion of their Class A ordinary shares sold in our Public Offering (“ public shares ) upon the completion of our initial
business combination at a per- share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the trast-Trust
aeeount-Account calculated as of two business days prior to the consummation of our initial business combination, including
interest earned on the funds held in the #rust Trust aeesunt-Account (which interest shall be net of taxes payable), divided by
the number of then outstandrng pubhc shares subj ect to the -l-mattat-reﬂsdeseﬂbed—hmltatlons described herein —Fhe-amountin

y are-. The per share amount we will distribute to investors who
properly redeem their shares will not be reduced by the deferred underwrmng commissions we will pay to the underwriters. Our
nitial-Initial sharehotders-Shareholders -Spenser, officers and directors have entered into a letter agreement with us, pursuant
to which they have agreed to waive their redemption rights with respect to any founder-Founder shares-Shares and public
shares they hold in connection with the completion of our initial business combination. Unlike many special purpose acquisition
companies that hold shareholder votes and conduct proxy solicitations in conjunction with their initial business combinations
and provide for related redemptions of public shares for cash upon completion of such initial business combinations even when a
vote is not required by applicable law or stock exchange listing requirements . if a sharcholder vote is not required by
applicable law or stock exchange listing requirements and we do not decide to hold a shareholder vote for business or other
legal reasons, we will, pursuant to our Charter amended-and Atrd anre-a efassoe , conduct the
redemptions pursuant to the tender offer rules of the Securltles and Exchange Commission (the * SEC ”) and file tender
offer documents with the SEC prior to completing our initial business combination. Our Charter amended-and-restated
memorandum-and-artieles-ofassoetationrequire-requires these tender offer documents to contain substantrally the same
financial and other information about our initial business combination and the redemption rights as is required under the SEC’ s
proxy rules. If, however, a shareholder approval of the transaction is required by applicable law or stock exchange listing
requirements , or we decide to obtain shareholder approval for business or other legal reasons, we will, like many special
purpose acquisition companies, offer to redeem shares in conjunction with a proxy solicitation pursuant to the proxy rules and
not pursuant to the tender offer rules. If we seek shareholder approval, we will complete our initial business combination only if
we receive the approval of an ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law, which requires the affirmative vote of a majority
of the shareholders who attend and vote at a general meeting of the eempany-Company . However, the participation of our
Sponsor, officers, directors, advisors or any of their respective affiliates in privately- negotiated transactions, if any, could result
in the approval of our initial business combination even if a majority of our public shareholders vote, or indicate their intention
to vote, against such initial business combination. For purposes of seeking approval of an ordinary resolution, non- votes have
no effect on the approval of our initial business combination once a quorum is obtained. Our Charter amended-and-restated
memeorandum-and-artieles-of-assoetationrequire-requires that at least five days’ clear notice will be given of any general
meeting . These quorum and voting thresholds, and the voting agreements of our Initial Shareholders, may make it more
likely that we will consummate our initial business combination . [f we seek shareholder approval of our initial business
combination and we do not conduct redemptrons in connectron Wrth our initial business combination pursuant to the tender offer
rules, our Charter memorts atre-a efassoe Ao vide-provides that a pubhc shareholder, together with any
affiliate of such shareholder or any other person Wrth whom such shareholder is acting in concert or as a ““ group ” (as defined
under Section 13 of the Exchange Act), will be restricted from redeeming its shares with respect to more than an aggregate of
15 % of the Class A ordinary shares sold in our Public Offering, which we refer to as the « Excess Shares , ” without our
prior consent. However, we would not be restricting our shareholders’ ability to vote all of their shares (including Excess
Shares) for or against our initial business combination. Our shareholders’ inability to redeem the Excess Shares will reduce their
influence over our ability to complete our initial business combination, and such shareholders could suffer a material loss in their
investment if they sell such Excess Shares on the open market. Additionally, such shareholders will not receive redemption




distributions with respect to the Excess Shares if we complete our initial business combination. As A#d;-as-a result, such
shareholders will continue to hold that number of shares exceeding 15 % and, in order to dispose such shares would be required
to sell their shares in open market transactions, potentially at a loss. If we seek shareholder approval in connection with our
initial business combination, our initiat-Initial shareholders-Shareholders -Spenser-, officers and directors have agreed to vote
any feunder-Founder shares-Shares and any public shares purehased-after-the-they HOG-hold in favor of our initial business
combination. As a result, in addition to our taitial-Initial shareholders-Shareholders ° feunder-Founder shares-Shares and
private placement shares underlying the Private Placement Units , we would not need any 8;:-424-75+-0t32-28%of the
outstanding 26;,1+60;-660-public shares setedntheHRO-to be voted in favor of an initial business combination in order to have
our initial business combination approved (assuming all outstanding shares are voted and-the-ever—aHotment-optionis-not
exeretsed-). Assuming that only one- third of our 1ssued and outstandmg ordinary shares, representing a quorum under our
Charter amended-and andum-and-artieles-efassee r-, are voted, we will not need any public shares in
addition to our -feu:ndeieFounder shares-to be voted in favor of an 1n1t1a1 busmess combination in order to have an initial business
combination approved. Additionally, each public shareholder may elect to redeem their public shares irrespective of whether
they vote for or against the proposed transaction or whether they were a public shareholder on the record date for the general
meeting held to approve the proposed transaction. Pursuant to our Charter
assoetation-, if we are unable to complete our initial business combination within the Combmatlon Perlodbyh}aﬂu&ﬂy—H—EG%}
, we will (i) cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up, (ii) as promptly as reasonably possible but no more than
ten business days thereafter, redeem the public shares, at a per- share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then
on deposit in the trust Trust aeesunt-Account , including interest earned on the funds held in the rast Trust aeeetnt-Account
(which interest shall be net of taxes payable and up to $ 100, 000 of interest to pay dissolution expenses), divided by the number
of then outstanding public shares, which redemption will completely extinguish public shareholders’ rights as shareholders
(including the right to receive further heuidation— liquidating distributions, if any), and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible
following such redemption, subject to the approval of our remaining shareholders and our beard-Board of-direeters-, liquidate
and dissolve, subject in each case to our obligations under Cayman Islands law to provide for claims of creditors and the
requirements of other applicable law. Our ntttal-Initial shareholders-Shareholders have entered into agreements with us,
pursuant to which they have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the trast-Trust aeeount-Account with
respect to their founder-Founder shares-Shares if we fail to complete our initial business combination within the Combination
Period byJantary+4;2023- However, if our initial-Initial shareholders-Shareholders or management team acquire public
shares #rerafter-the HO-, they will be entitled to liquidating distributions from the trust Trust aeesunt-Account with respect to
such public shares if we fail to complete our initial business combination within the prescribed time period. In the event of a
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the eempany-Company after a business combination, our public sharcholders are-will
be entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining available for distribution to them after payment of liabilities and after
provision is made for each class of shares, if any, having preference over the ordinary shares. Our publie shareholders have no
preemptive or other subscription rights. There are no sinking fund provisions applicable to the ordinary shares, except that we
will provide our public shareholders with the opportunity to redeem their public shares for cash at a per share price equal to the
aggregate amount then on deposit in the trust Trust aeesunt-Account , including interest earned on the funds held in the trast
Trust aeeeunt-Account (which interest shall be net of taxes payable), divided by the number of then outstanding public shares,
upon the completion of our initial business combination, subject to the limitations described herein. The Founder Shares Fhe
foundershares-are designated as Class B ordinary shares and, except as described below, are identical to the Class A ordinary
shares included in the units-Units beingsetdinrthe HPO-, and holders of founder-Founder shares-Shares have the same
shareholder rights as public shareholders, except that : @ fi)-the founder-Founder shares-Shares are subject to certain transfer
restrictions, as described in more detail below ; @ s-)-the founder-Founder shares-Shares are entitled to registration rights ; @
in a (it i vote etrto eontinting-continue the eompany-Company in a
Jurlsdlctlon outside the Cayman Islands ( ineluding-any-which requires the approval of a special resolution reguired-being the
affirmative vote of a majority of at least to-two - thirds of the shareholders who attend amend--- and the-eenstitationat
doeuments-vote at a general meeting of the Company ), holders of Class B ordinary shares will be entitled to ten votes or
for to-adeptnew-constitutional-doeuments-of-every Class B ordinary share that the-they hold and holders Coempany;treach
ease—as—a—fesa-l-t—of Class A ordlnary shares w1ll be entltled to only one vote for every Class A ordlnary shares that the-they
Way 3 Frour nttiat
Inltlal shafehe-}defs—Shareholders —spenser— offlcels and dlrectors have entered into a letter agreement Wlth us, pursuant to
which they have agreed (Aj-to (i) waive their redemption rights with respect to any-their founder-Founder Shares, private
placement shares and public shares they hold in connection with the completion of our initial business combination 5= ( B-ii ) te
waive their redemption rights with respect to any-their founder-Founder Shares, private placement shares and public shares
they-hetd-in connection with a shareholder vote to approve an amendment to our Charter (A) amended-and-restated
memeorandum-and-artieles-ofassoetation-to modify the substance or timing of our obligation to allow redemption in connection
with our initial business combination or to redeem 100 % of our public shares if we have not consummated an initial business
combination within the Combination Period byJantary+4;2023-or (B) with respect to any other material provistons—
provision relating to shareholders’ rights or pre- initial business combination activity and-; (€-iii ) te-waive their rights to
liquidating distributions from the trast Trust aeeeunt-Account with respect to any-their founder-Founder Shares and private
placement shares t-hey—he-]-d—lf we fall to complete our initial busmess Comblnanon w1th1n the byJanuary1+4;2023-or-any
ine-tha v atton-Combination Period as-a-resultofan
A 3 atterr, although they will be entitled to liquidating
dlstnbunons from the t-fus{—Trust aeeeﬂ-nt—Account Wlth respect to any pubhc shales they hold if we fail to complete our initial




business combination within saek-the prescribed time perted;-frame; and ( +iv ) the-vote any feunder-Founder Shares and
private placement shares held by them and any public shares purchased during or after the Public Offering (including in
open market and privately- negotiated transactions) in favor of our initial business combination; e the Founder Shares
are automatically convertible into our Class A ordinary shares concurrently with or immediately following the consummation of
our initial business combination on a one- for- one basis, subject to adjustment as described herein and in our Charter amended
an ; ; atre-a 6 ; ; and @ €#5-only holders of Class B ordinary shares will have the right to
appetnt-elect directors in any election held prior to or in connection with the completion of our initial business combination. If
we submit our initial business combination to our public shareholders for a vote, our intttal-Initial shareholders-Shareholders ,
directors and officers have agreed to vote their founder-Founder Shares, private placement shares and any public shares
purchased during or after the-HO-our Public Offering in favor of our initial business combination. The feunder-Founder
shares-Shares will automatically convert into Class A ordinary shares at the time of the consummation of our initial business
combination on a one- for- one basis, subject to adjustment for share splits, share dividends, reorganizations, recapitalizations
and the like, and subject to further adjustment as provided herein. In the case that additional Class A ordinary shares or equity-
linked securities are issued or deemed issued in connection with our initial business combination, the number of Class A
ordinary shares issuable upon conversion of all founder-Founder shares-Shares will equal, in the aggregate, on an as- converted
basis, 25 % of the total number of Class A ordinary shares outstanding after such conversion (after giving effect to any
redemptions of Class A ordinary shares by public shareholders and not including the Class A ordinary shares underlying the
private-Private placement-Placement units-Units ), including the total number of Class A ordinary shares issued, or deemed
issued or issuable upon conversion or exercise of any equity- linked securities or rights issued or deemed issued, by the
Company in connection with or in relation to the consummation of the initial business combination, excluding any Class A
ordinary shares or equity- linked securities or rights exercisable for or convertible into Class A ordinary shares issued, or to be
issued, to any seller in the initial business combination and any private-Private placement-Placement units-Units (including the
underlying securities) issued to our spenser-Sponsor , officers or directors upon conversion of working capital loans, provided
that such conversion of feunder-Founder shares-Shares will never occur on a less than one- for- one basis. With certain limited
exceptions, the founder-Founder shares-Shares are not transferable, assignable or salable (except to our officers and directors
and other persons or entities affiliated with our spenser-Sponsor , cach of whom W111 be subj ect to the same transfer re%trrctronq)

until the Coneummatron of our initial bu%rne%i combination. Hp

G ; A ot Regr%ter of Menlber% Under Gﬂ-y-mﬁ-n—ls{aﬂds—}aw-the
Companies Act , we must keep a register of memberq and there will be entered therein: =-e the names and addresses of the
members -of the Company and a statement of the shares held by each member, and-efwhich: odistinguishes each share by
its number (so long as the share has a number); oconfirms the amount paid , or agreed to be considered as paid, on the shares
of each member and-; oconfirms the vetingrightsnumber and category of theshares efheld by ecach member; --and
oconfirms whether each relevant category of shares held by a member carries voting rights, and if so, whether such
voting rights are conditional attached-to-the-shares+rrissae-; o the date on which the name of any person was entered on the
register as a member; and «-e the date on which any person ceased to be a member. For these purposes, “ voting rights ”
means rights conferred on shareholders, including the right to appoint or remove directors, in respect of their shares to
vote at general meetings of the Company on all or substantially all matters. A voting right is conditional where the voting
right arises only in certain circumstances. Under €aymanistandsiaw-the Companies Act , the register of members of our
eompany-Company is prima facie evidence of the matters set out therein (i. e. , the register of members will raise a presumption
of fact on the matters referred to above unless rebutted) and a member registered in the register of members will be deemed as a
matter of Cayman Islands law to have legal title to the shares as set against its name in the register of members. Upon the
closing of this-our pubtie-Public offering-Offering , the register of members was wit-be-immediately-updated to reflect the
issue of shares by us. Once our register of members was swH-be-updated, the shareholders recorded in the register of members
were wil-be-deemed to have legal title to the shares set against their name. However, there are certain limited circumstances
where an application may be made to a Cayman Islands court for a determination on whether the register of members reflects
the correct legal position. Further, the Cayman Islands court has the power to order that the register of members maintained by a
company should be rectified where it considers that the register of members does not reflect the correct legal position. If an
application for an order for rectification of the register of members were made in respect of our ordinary shares, then the validity
of %uch shares rnay be %ubj ect to re- examrnatron by a Cayman Islands court. Preference Shares Our Charter amended-and

0 horize-authorizes 1, 000, 000 preference shares and provide-provides that

preference %hare% may be 1§§ued from trme to time in one or more series. Our beard-Board ef-direetors-is authorized to fix the
voting rights, if any, designations, powers, preferences, the relative, participating, optional or other special rights and any
qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof, applicable to the shares of each series. Our beard-Board ef-direetors-is able
to, without shareholder approval, issue preference shares with voting and other rights that could adversely affect the voting
power and other rights of the holders of the ordinary shares and could have anti- takeover effects. The ability of our beard
Board efdireeters-to issue preference shares without shareholder approval could have the effect of delaying, deferring or
preventing a change of control of us or the removal of existing management. We hawe-had no preference shares issued and
outstanding at-the-date-hereef-as of December 31, 2022 . Although we do not currently intend to issue any preference shares,
we cannot assure you that we will not do so in the future. No preference shares were issued or registered in the HRO—Warrants
Public Offering. Shareholders™Warrants-Each whole Public swarrant-Warrant entitles the registered holder to purchase one
Class A ordinary share at a price of $ 11. 50 per share, subject to adjustment as discussed below, at any time commencing 30
days after the completion of our initial business combination, provided that we have an effective registration statement under the
Securities Act covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants and a current




prospectus relating to them is available (or we permit holders to exercise their Public warrants-Warrants on a cashless basis
under the circumstances specified in the warrant agreement) and such shares are registered, qualified or exempt from
registration under the securities, or blue sky, laws of the state of residence of the holder. Pursuant to the warrant agreement, a
warrant holder may exercise its Public warrants-Warrants only for a whole number of Class A ordinary shares. This means
only a whole Public swarrant-Warrant may be exercised at a given time by a warrant holder. No fractional Public watrants
Warrants were issued upon separation of the sntts-Units and only whole Public warrants-Warrants will trade. Accordingly,
unless you purchase at least two snits-Units , you will not be able to receive or trade a whole Public warrant-Warrant . The
Public warrants-Warrants will expire five years after the completion of our initial business combination, at 5: 00 p. m., New
York City time, or earlier upon redemption or liquidation. We will not be obligated to deliver any Class A ordinary shares
pursuant to the exercise of a Public warrant-Warrant and will have no obligation to settle such warrant exercise unless a
registration statement under the Securities Act with respect to the Class A ordinary shares underlying the Public warrants
Warrants is then effective and a prospectus relating thereto is current, subject to our satisfying our obligations described below
with respect to registration. No Public warrant-Warrant will be exercisable and we will not be obligated to issue a Class A
ordinary share upon exercise of a Public warrant-Warrant unless the Class A ordinary share issuable upon such warrant
exercise has been registered, qualified or deemed to be exempt under the securities laws of the state of residence of the registered
holder of the Public swarrants-Warrants . In the event that the conditions in the two immediately preceding sentences are not
satisfied with respect to a Public warrant-Warrant , the holder of such Public sarrant-Warrant will not be entitled to exercise
such Public warrant-Warrant and such Public warrant-Warrant may have no value and expire worthless. In no event will we
be required to net cash settle any Public svarrant-Warrant . In the event that a registration statement is not effective for the
exercised Public swarrants-Warrants , the purchaser of a anit-Unit containing such Public warrant-Warrant will have paid the
full purchase price for the untt-Unit solely for the Class A ordrnary share underlying such untt-Unit . We are-have registering
registered the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the Public swarrants-Warrants in-theregistration-statement
because the Public warrants-Warrants will become exercisable 30 days after the completion of our initial business combination
Twhieh-may-be-within-ene-year-of the HRO-. However, because the Public swarrants-Warrants will be exercisable until their
expiration date of up to five years after the completion of our initial business combination, in order to comply with the
requirements of Section 10 (a) (3) of the Securities Act following the consummation of our initial business combination under
the terms of the warrant agreement, we have agreed, that as soon as practicable, but in no event later than 15 business days after
the closing of our initial business combination, we will use our commercially reasonable efforts to file with the SEC a post-
effective amendment to the registration statement filed in connection with our Public Offering for— or the-a new registration
statement covering the issuance ., under the Securities Act, of the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the Public
srarrants-Warrants and thereafter will use our commercially reasonable efforts to cause the same to become effective within 60
business days following our initial business combination and to maintain a current prospectus relating to the Class A ordinary
shares issuable upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants until the expiration of the Public warrants-Warrants in
accordance with the provisions of the warrant agreement. If a registration statement covering the Class A ordinary shares
issuable upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants is not effective by the sixtieth ¢66thy-business day after the closing of
our initial business combination, warrant holders may, until such time as there is an effective registration statement and during
any period when we will have failed to maintain an effective registration statement, exercise Public warrants-Warrants on a
cashless basis ” in accordance with Section 3 (a) (9) of the Securities Act or another exemption. Notwithstanding the above, if
our Class A ordinary shares are at the time of any exercise of a Public warrant-Warrant not listed on a national securities
exchange such that they satisfy the definition of a “ covered security ” under Section 18 (b) (1) of the Securities Act, we may, at
our option, require holders of publie-Public warrants-Warrants who exercise their Public warrants-Warrants to do soon a
cashless basis ” in accordance with Section 3 (a) (9) of the Securities Act and, in the event we so elect, we will not be required to
file or maintain in effect a registration statement, and in the event we do not so elect, we will use our commercially reasonable
efforts to register or qualify the shares under applicable blue sky laws to the extent an exemption is not available. Redemption of
Public warrants-Warrants for cash Once the Public warrants-Warrants become exercisable, we may call the Public swarrants
Warrants for redemption for cash: =@ in whole and not in part; =-e at a price of $ 0. 01 per warrant; =-@ upon not less than 30
days’ prror written notice of redemption {the-“36-dayredemptionperiod=>-to cach warrant holder; and =e if, and only if, the
closing price of the Class A ordinary shares equals or exceeds $ 18. 00 per share (as adjusted for share splits, share
capitalizations, reorganrzanons recaprtalrzanons and the like and for certain issuances of Class A ordinary shares and equity-
lrnked securmes for capital rarsrng purposes 1n Conneetron w1th the closing of our initial business combination as-desertbedn
RO-) for any 20 trading days within a 30- trading day period
endrng three busrness days before we send te-the notice of redemptron to the warrant holders. If and when the Public warrants
Warrants become redeemable by us for cash, we may exercise our redemption right even if we are unable to register or qualify
the underlying securities for sale under all applicable state securities laws. We have established the last of the redemption
criterion discussed above to prevent a redemption call unless there is at the time of the call a significant premium to the warrant
exercise price. If the foregoing conditions are satisfied and we issue a notice of redemption of the Public watrants-Warrants ,
each Public warrant-Warrant holder will be entitled to exercise his, her or its Public svarrant-Warrant prior to the scheduled
redemption date. However, the price of the Class A ordinary shares may fall below the $ 18. 00 redemption trigger price (as
adjusted for share splits, share capitalizations, reorganizations recapitalizations and the like and for certain issuances of Class A
ordinary shares and equlty lrnked securmes for Caprtal rarsrng purposes in Conneetron with the Closrng of our initial business
combination as-dese d d ofn PO-) as well as the $
11. 50 warrant exercise price after the redemptron notice is issued. Redernptron procedures and cashless exercise If we call the
Public warrants-Warrants for redemption as described above, our management will have the option to require any holder that




wishes to exercise his, her or its Public watrant-Warrant to do so on a “ cashless basis. ” In determining whether to require all
holders to exercise their Public warrants-Warrants on a “ cashless basis, ” our management will consider, among other factors,
our cash position, the number of Public warrants-Warrants that are outstanding and the dilutive effect on our shareholders of
issuing the maximum number of Class A ordinary shares issuable upon the exercise of our Public warrants-Warrants . If our
management takes advantage of this option, all holders of Public watrants-Warrants would pay the exercise price by
surrendering their Public warrants-Warrants for that number of Class A ordinary shares equal to the quotient obtained by
dividing (x) the product of the number of Class A ordinary shares underlying the Public warrants-Warrants , multiplied by the
excess of the * fair market value ” of our Class A ordinary shares over the exercise price of the Public warrants-Warrants by
(y) the fair market value. The * fair market value ” will mean the average closing price of the Class A ordinary shares for the 10
trading days ending on the third trading day prior to the date on which the notice of redemption is sent to the holders of Public
warrants-Warrants . If our management takes advantage of this option, the notice of redemption will contain the information
necessary to calculate the number of Class A ordinary shares to be received upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants .
including the “ fair market value ™ in such case. Requiring a cashless exercise in this manner will reduce the number of shares to
be issued and thereby lessen the dilutive effect of a warrant redemption. We believe this feature is an attractive option to us if we
do not need the cash from the exercise of the Public swarrants-Warrants after our initial business combination. A holder of a
Public warrant-Warrant may notify us in writing in the event it elects to be subject to a requirement that such holder will not
have the right to exercise such Public warrant-Warrant , to the extent that after giving effect to such exercise, such person
(together with such person’ s affiliates), to the warrant agent’ s actual knowledge, would beneficially own in excess of 4. 9 % or
9. 8 % (as specified by the holder) of the Class A ordinary shares outstanding immediately after giving effect to such exercise. If
the number of outstanding Class A ordinary shares is increased by a share capitalization payable in Class A ordinary shares, or
by a split- up of ordinary shares or other similar event, then, on the effective date of such share capitalization, split- up or similar
event, the number of Class A ordinary shares issuable on exercise of each Public warrant-Warrant will be increased in
proportion to such increase in the outstanding ordinary shares. A rights offering to holders of ordinary shares entitling holders to
purchase Class A ordinary shares at a price less than the fair market value will be deemed a share capitalization of a number of
Class A ordinary shares equal to the product of (i) the number of Class A ordinary shares actually sold in such rights offering
(or issuable under any other equity securities sold in such rights offering that are convertible into or exercisable for Class A
ordinary shares) and (ii) the quotient of (x) the price per Class A ordinary share paid in such rights offering and (y) the fair
market value. For these purposes (i) if the rights offering is for securities convertible into or exercisable for Class A ordinary
shares, in determining the price payable for Class A ordinary shares, there will be taken into account any consideration received
for such rights, as well as any additional amount payable upon exercise or conversion and (ii) fair market value means the
volume weighted average price of Class A ordinary shares as reported during the ten-10 )= trading day period ending on the
trading day prior to the first date on which the Class A ordinary shares trade on the applicable exchange or in the applicable
market, regular way, without the right to receive such rights. In addition, if we, at any time while the Public warrants-Warrants
are outstanding and unexpired, pay a dividend or make a distribution in cash, securities or other assets to the holders of Class A
ordinary shares on account of such Class A ordinary shares (or other securities into which the Public warrants-Warrants arc
convertible), other than (a) as described above, (b) certain ordinary cash dividends, (c) to satisfy the redemption rights of the
holders of Class A ordinary shares in connection with a proposed initial business combination, or (d) in connection with the
redemption of our public shares upon our failure to complete our initial business combination, then the warrant exercise price
will be decreased, effective immediately after the effective date of such event, by the amount of cash and / or the fair market
value of any securities or other assets paid on each Class A ordinary share in respect of such event. If the number of outstanding
Class A ordinary shares is decreased by a consolidation, combination, reverse share split or reclassification of Class A ordinary
shares or other similar event, then, on the effective date of such consolidation, combination, reverse share split, reclassification
or similar event, the number of Class A ordinary shares issuable on exercise of each Public warrant-Warrant will be decreased
in proportion to such decrease in outstanding Class A ordinary shares. Whenever the number of Class A ordinary shares
purchasable upon the exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants is adjusted, as described above, the warrant exercise price will
be adjusted by multiplying the warrant exercise price immediately prior to such adjustment by a fraction (x) the numerator of
which will be the number of Class A ordinary shares purchasable upon the exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants
immediately prior to such adjustment, and (y) the denominator of which will be the number of Class A ordinary shares so
purchasable immediately thereafter. In addition, if (x) we issue additional Class A ordinary shares or equity- linked securities for
capital raising purposes in connection with the closing of our initial business combination at an issue price or effective issue
price of less than $ 9. 20 per Class A ordinary shares— share (with such issue price or effective issue price to be determined in
good faith by our beard-Board ef-direetors-and, in the case of any such issuance to our tnittal-Initial sharehotders-Shareholders
or their affiliates, without taking into account any feunder-Founder shares-Shares held by our initial-Initial shareholders
Shareholders or such affiliates, as applicable, prior to such issuance) ;(the “ Newly Issued Price ™), (y) the aggregate gross
proceeds from such issuances represent more than 60 % of the total equity proceeds, and interest thereon, available for the
funding of our initial business combination on the date of the consummation of our initial business combination (net of
redemptions), and (z) the volume weighted average trading price of our Class A ordinary shares during the 20 - trading day
period starting on the trading day after the day on which we consummate our initial business combination (such price, the *
Market Value ) is below $ 9. 20 per share, the exercise price of the Public svarrants-Warrants will be adjusted (to the nearest
cent) to be equal to 115 % of the higher of the Market Value and the Newly Issued Price, and the $ 18. 00 per share redemption
trigger price will be adjusted (to the nearest cent) to be equal to 180 % of the higher of the Market Value and the Newly Issued
Price. In case of any reclassification or reorganization of the outstanding Class A ordinary shares (other than those described
above or that solely affects the par value of such Class A ordinary shares), or in the case of any merger or consolidation of us



with or into another corporation (other than a consolidation or merger in which we are the continuing corporation and that does
not result in any reclassification or reorganization of our outstanding Class A ordinary shares), or in the case of any sale or
conveyance to another corporation or entity of the assets or other property of us as an entirety or substantially as an entirety in
connection with which we are dissolved, the holders of the Public warrants-Warrants will thereafter have the right to purchase
and receive, upon the basis and upon the terms and conditions specified in the Public warrants-Warrants and in lieu of the
Class A ordinary shares immediately theretofore purchasable and receivable upon the exercise of the rights represented thereby,
the kind and amount of Class A ordinary shares or other securities or property (including cash) receivable upon such
reclassification, reorganization, merger or consolidation, or upon a dissolution following any such sale or transfer, that the
holder of the Public swarrants-Warrants would have received if such holder had exercised their Public warrants-Warrants
immediately prior to such event. If less than 70 % of the consideration receivable by the holders of Class A ordinary shares in
such a transaction is payable in the form of Class A ordinary shares in the successor entity that is listed for trading on a national
securities exchange or is quoted in an established over- the- counter market, or is to be so listed for trading or quoted
immediately following such event, and if the registered holder of the Public swarrant-Warrant properly exercises the Public
warrant-Warrant within thirty days following public disclosure of such transaction, the warrant exercise price will be reduced
as specified in the warrant agreement based on the Black- Scholes Warrant Value ef-(as defined in the warrant agreement) of
the Public Warrant . The purpose of such exercise price reduction is to provide additional value to holders of the Public
warrants-Warrants when an extraordinary transaction occurs during the exercise period of the Public warrants-Warrants
pursuant to which the holders of the Public warrants-Warrants otherwise do not receive the full potential value of the Public
warrants-Warrants . The Public warrants-Warrants are-be-have been issued in registered form under a warrant agreement
between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as warrant agent, and us. The warrant agreement provides that the terms
of the Public warrants-Warrants may be amended without the consent of any holder to cure any ambiguity or correct any
defective provision, and that all other modifications or amendments will require the vote or written consent of the holders of at
least 50 % of the then outstanding Public warrants-Warrants , and, solely with respect to any amendment to the terms of
Public warrants-Warrants we may issue in connection with our initial business combination, or post- H26-Public Offering
Public warrants-Warrants , at least 50 % of the then outstanding post- H2O-Public Offering Public warrants-Warrants . You
should review a copy of the warrant agreement, which is filed as Exhibit 4. 4 to this Annual Report on Form 10- K, for a
complete description of the terms and conditions applicable to the Public warrants-Warrants . The Public warrants-Warrants
may be exercised upon surrender of the warrant certificate on or prior to the expiration date at the offices of the warrant agent,
with the exercise form on the reverse side of the warrant certificate completed and executed as indicated, accompanied by full
payment of the exercise price (or on a cashless basis, if applicable), by certified or official bank check payable to us, for the
number of Public watrants-Warrants being exercised. The warrant holders do not have the rights or privileges of holders of
ordinary shares and-or any voting rights until they exercise their Public swarrants-Warrants and receive Class A ordinary
shares. After the issuance of Class A ordinary shares upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants , cach holder will be
entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters to be voted on by shareholders. No fractional shares will be
issued upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants . [f, upon exercise of the Public warrants-Warrants , a holder would be
entitled to receive a fractional interest in a share, we will, upon exercise, round down to the nearest whole number the number of
Class A ordinary shares to be issued to the warrant holder. We have agreed that, subject to applicable law, any action,
proceeding or claim against us arising out of or relating in any way to the warrant agreement will be brought and enforced in the
courts of the State of New York or the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, and we irrevocably
submit to such jurisdiction, which jurisdiction will be the exclusive forum for any such action, proceeding or claim. This
provision applies to claims under the Securities Act but does not apply to claims under the Exchange Act or any claim for which
the federal district courts of the United States of America are the sole and exclusive forum. Private-Placement-Watrants-1he
private placement warrants (including the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the private placement warrants) are
not transferable, assignable or salable until 30 days after the completion of our initial business combination (except, among other
limited exceptions, to our officers and directors and other persons or entities affiliated with the initial purchasers of the private
Private plaeement-Placement units-Units ). The private placement warrants have terms and provisions that are identical to
those of the Public warrants-Warrants being-sold as part of the units-Units in the H26-Public Offering . Dividends We have
not paid any cash dividends on our ordinary shares to date and do not intend to pay cash dividends prior to the completion of a
business combination. The payment of cash dividends in the future will be dependent upon our revenues and earnings, if any,
capital requirements and general financial condition subsequent to completion of a business combination. The payment of any
cash dividends subsequent to a business combination will be within the discretion of our beard-Board efdireetors-at such time.
If we incur any indebtedness, our ability to declare dividends may be limited by restrictive covenants we may agree to in
connection therewith. Our Transfer Agent and Warrant Agent The transfer agent for our ordinary shares and warrant agent for
our warrants is Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company. We have agreed to indemnify Continental Stock Transfer & Trust
Company in its roles as transfer agent and warrant agent, its agents and each of its shareholders, directors, officers and
employees against all claims and losses that may arise out of acts performed or omitted for its activities in that capacity, except
for any liability due to any gross negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified person or entity. Continental Stock
Transfer & Trust Company has agreed that it has no right of set- off or any right, title, interest or claim of any kind to, or to any
monies in, the trast Trust aeeeunt-Account , and has irrevocably waived any right, title, interest or claim of any kind to, or to
any monies in, the trast Trust aeeetnt-Account that it may have now or in the future. Accordingly, any indemnification
provided will only be able to be satisfied, or a claim will only be able to be pursued, solely against us and our assets outside the
trast Trust aeeeunt-Account and not against the any monies in the trust Trust aeeeunt-Account or interest earned thereon.
Certain Differences in Corporate Law Cayman Islands companies are governed by the Companies Act. The Companies Act is



modeled on English Law but does not follow recent English Law statutory enactments, and differs from laws applicable to
United States corporations and their shareholders. Set forth below is a summary of the material differences between the
provisions of the Companies Act applicable to us and the laws applicable to companies incorporated in the United States and
their shareholders. Mergers and Similar Arrangements. In certain circumstances, the Companies Act allows for mergers or
consolidations between two Cayman Islands companies, or between a Cayman Islands exempted company and a company
incorporated in another jurisdiction (provided that is facilitated by the laws of that other jurisdiction). Where the merger or
consolidation is between two Cayman Islands companies, the directors of each company must approve a written plan of merger
or consolidation containing certain prescribed information. That plan er-ef merger or consolidation must then be authorized by
either (a) a special resolution (usually a majority of 66 2 /3 % in value of the voting shares voted at a general meeting) of the
shareholders of each company; or (b) such other authorization, if any, as may be specified in such constituent company’ s
articles of association. No shareholder resolution is required for a merger between a parent company (i. e., a company that owns
at least 90 % of the issued shares of each class in a subsidiary company) and its subsidiary company. The consent of each holder
of a fixed or floating security interest of a constituent company must be obtained, unless the court waives such requirement. If
the Cayman Islands Registrar of Companies is satisfied that the requirements of the Companies Act (which includes certain
other formalities) have been complied with, the Registrar of Companies will register the plan of merger or consolidation. Where
the merger or consolidation involves a foreign company, the procedure is similar, save that with respect to the foreign company,
the directors of the Cayman Islands exempted company are required to make a declaration to the effect that, having made due
enquiry, they are of the opinion that the requirements set out below have been met: (i) that the merger or consolidation is
permitted or not prohibited by the constitutional documents of the foreign company and by the laws of the jurisdiction in which
the foreign company is incorporated, and that those laws and any requirements of those constitutional documents have been or
will be complied with; (ii) that no petition or other similar proceeding has been filed and remains outstanding or order made or
resolution adopted to wind up or liquidate the foreign company in any jurisdictions; (iii) that no receiver, trustee, administrator
or other similar person has been appointed in any jurisdiction and is acting in respect of the foreign company, its affairs or its
property or any part thereof; (iv) that no scheme, order, compromise or other similar arrangement has been entered into or made
in any jurisdiction whereby the rights of creditors of the foreign company are and continue to be suspended or restricted. Where
the surviving company is the Cayman Islands exempted company, the directors of the Cayman Islands exempted company are
further required to make a declaration to the effect that, having made due enquiry, they are of the opinion that the requirements
set out below have been met: (i) that the foreign company is able to pay its debts as they fall due and that the merger or
consolidated is bona fide and not intended to defraud unsecured creditors of the foreign company; (ii) that in respect of the
transfer of any security interest granted by the foreign company to the surviving or consolidated company (a) consent or
approval to the transfer has been obtained, released or waived; (b) the transfer is permitted by and has been approved in
accordance with the constitutional documents of the foreign company; and (c) the laws of the jurisdiction of the foreign
company with respect to the transfer have been or will be complied with; (iii) that the foreign company will, upon the merger or
consolidation becoming effective, cease to be incorporated, registered or exist under the laws of the relevant foreign jurisdiction;
and (iv) that there is no other reason why it would be against the public interest to permit the merger or consolidation. Where
the above procedures are adopted,the Companies Act provides for a right of dissenting shareholders to be paid a payment of the
fair value of his shares upon their dissenting to the merger or consolidation if they follow a prescribed procedure.In essence,that
procedure is as follows (a) the shareholder must give his written objection to the merger or consolidation to the constituent
company before the vote on the merger or consolidation,including a statement that the shareholder proposes to demand payment
for his shares if the merger or consolidation is authorized by the vote;(b) within 20 days following the date on which the merger
or consolidation is approved by the shareholders,the constituent company must give written notice to each shareholder who
made a written objection;(c) a shareholder must within 20 days following receipt of such notice from the constituent
company,give the constituent company a written notice of his intention to dissent including,among other details,a demand for
payment of the fair value of his shares;(d) within seven days following the date of the expiration of the period set out in
paragraph (b) above or seven days following the date on which the plan of merger or consolidation is filed,whichever is later,the
constituent company,the surviving company or the consolidated company must make a written offer to each dissenting
shareholder to purchase his shares at a price that the company determines is the fair value and if the company and the
shareholder agree the price within 30 days following the date on which the offer was made,the company must pay the
shareholder such amount;and (e) if the company and the shareholder fail to agree a price within such 30 day period,within 20
days following the date on which such 30 day period expires,the company (and any dissenting shareholder) must file a petition
with the Cayman Islands Grand Court to determine the fair value and such petition must be accompanied by a list of the names
and addresses of the dissenting shareholders with whom agreements as to the fair value of their shares have not been reached by
the company.At the hearing of that petition,the court has the power to determine the fair value of the shares together with a fair
rate of interest,if any,to be paid by the company upon the amount determined to be the fair value.Any dissenting shareholder
whose name appears on the list filed by the company may participate fully in all proceedings until the determination of fair
value is reached. Fhe-These ~Fhese-rights of a dissenting shareholder are not available in certain circumstances,for example,to
dissenters holding shares of any class in respect of which an open market exists on a recognized stock exchange or recognized
interdealer quotation system at the relevant date or where the consideration for such shares to be contributed are shares of any
company listed on a national securities exchange or shares of the surviving or consolidated company.Moreover,Cayman Islands
law has separate statutory provisions that facilitate the reconstruction or amalgamation of companies in certain
circumstances,schemes of arrangement will generally be more suited for complex mergers or other transactions involving
widely held companies,commonly referred to in the Cayman Islands as a *“ scheme of arrangement ” which may be tantamount
to a merger.In the event that a merger was sought pursuant to a scheme of arrangement (the procedures for which are more



rigorous and take longer to complete than the procedures typically required to consummate a merger in the United States) ,the
arrangement in question must be approved by a majority in number of each class of shareholders and creditors with whom the
arrangement is to be made and who must in addition represent three- fourths in value of each such class of shareholders or
creditors, as the case may be, that are present and voting either in person or by proxy at an annual general meeting, or
extraordinary general meeting summoned for that purpose. The convening of the meetings and subsequently the terms of the
arrangement must be sanctioned by the Grand Court of the Cayman Islands. While a dissenting shareholder would have the right
to express to the court the view that the transaction should not be approved, the court can be expected to approve the
arrangement if it satisfies itself that: «-@ we are not proposing to act illegally or beyond the scope of our corporate authority and
the statutory provisions as to majority vote have been complied with; =-e the shareholders have been fairly represented at the
general meeting in question; =@ the arrangement is such as a businessman would reasonably approve; and =-e the arrangement
is not one that would more properly be sanctioned under some other provision of the Companies Act or that would amount to a
fraud on the minority. ” If a scheme of arrangement or takeover offer (as described below) is approved, any dissenting
shareholder would have no rights comparable to appraisal rights (providing rights to receive payment in cash for the judicially
determined value of the shares), which would otherwise ordinarily be available to dissenting shareholders of United States
corporations. Squeeze- out Provisions. When a takeover offer is made and accepted by holders of 90 % of the shares to whom
the offer relates is made within four months, the offeror may, within a two- month period, require the holders of the remaining
shares to transfer such shares on the terms of the offer. An objection can be made to the Grand Court of the Cayman Islands but
this is unlikely to succeed unless there is evidence of fraud, bad faith, collusion or inequitable treatment of the shareholders.
Further, transactions similar to a merger, reconstruction and / or an amalgamation may in some circumstances be achieved
through means other than these statutory provisions, such as a share capital exchange, asset acquisition or control, or through
contractual arrangements, of an operating business. Shareholders’ Suits. Maples and Calder (Cayman) LLP, our Cayman Islands
legal counsel, is not aware of any reported class action having been brought in a Cayman Islands court. Derivative actions have
been brought in the Cayman Islands courts, and the Cayman Islands courts have confirmed the availability for such actions. In
most cases, we will be the proper plaintiff in any claim based on a breach of duty owed to us, and a claim against (for example)
our officers or directors usually may not be brought by a shareholder. However, based both on Cayman Islands authorities and
on English authorities, which would in all likelihood be of persuasive authority and be applied by a court in the Cayman Islands,
exceptions to the foregoing principle apply in circumstances in which: - a company is acting, or proposing to act, illegally or
beyond the scope of its authority; =@ the act complained of, although not beyond the scope of the authority, could be effected if
duly authorized by more than the number of votes which have actually been obtained; or =-e those who control the company are
perpetrating a “ fraud on the minority. ” A shareholder may have a direct right of action against us where the individual rights of
that shareholder have been infringed or are about to be infringed. Enforcement of Civil Liabilities. The Cayman Islands has a
different body of securities laws as compared to the United States and provides less protection to investors. Additionally,
Cayman Islands companies may not have standing to sue before the Federal courts of the United States. We have been advised
by Maples and Calder (Cayman) LLP, our Cayman Islands legal counsel, that the courts of the Cayman Islands are unlikely (i)
to recognize or enforce against us judgments of courts of the United States predicated upon the civil liability provisions of the
federal securities laws of the United States or any state; and (ii) in original actions brought in the Cayman Islands, to impose
liabilities against us predicated upon the civil liability provisions of the federal securities laws of the United States or any state,
so far as the liabilities imposed by those provisions are penal in nature. In those circumstances, although there is no statutory
enforcement in the Cayman Islands of judgments obtained in the United States, the courts of the Cayman Islands will recognize
and enforce a foreign money judgment of a foreign court of competent jurisdiction without retrial on the merits based on the
principle that a judgment of a competent foreign court imposes upon the judgment debtor an obligation to pay the sum for which
judgment has been given provided certain conditions are met. For a foreign judgment to be enforced in the Cayman Islands, such
judgment must be final and conclusive and for a liquidated sum, and must not be in respect of taxes or a fine or penalty,
inconsistent with a Cayman Islands judgment in respect of the same matter, impeachable on the grounds of fraud or obtained in a
manner, and or be of a kind the enforcement of which is, contrary to natural justice or the public policy of the Cayman Islands
(awards of punitive or multiple damages may well be held to be contrary to public policy). A Cayman Islands Court may stay
enforcement proceedings if concurrent proceedings are being brought elsewhere. Where the above procedures are adopted.......
merger in the United States). Special Considerations for Exempted Companies. We are an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Act. The Companies Act distinguishes between ordinary resident companies and exempted
companies. Any company that is registered in the Cayman Islands but conducts business mainly outside of the Cayman Islands
may apply to be registered as an exempted company. The requirements for an exempted company are essentially the same as for
an ordinary company except for the exemptions and privileges listed below: =@ an exempted company does not have to file an
annual return of its shareholders with the Registrar of Companies; - an exempted company’ s register of members is not open
to inspection; =-@ an exempted company does not have to hold an annual general meeting; --@ an exempted company may issue
shares with no par value; - an exempted company may obtain an undertaking against the imposition of any future taxation
(such undertakings are usually given for 20 years in the first instance); «-® an exempted company may register by way of
continuation in another jurisdiction and be deregistered in the Cayman Islands; =@ an exempted company may register as a
limited duration company; and --@ an exempted company may register as a segregated portfolio company. “ Limited liability ”
means that the liability of each shareholder is limited to the amount unpaid by the shareholder on the shares of the company
(except in exceptional circumstances, such as involving fraud, the establishment of an agency relationship or an illegal or
improper purpose or other circumstances in which a court may be prepared to pierce or lift the corporate veil). Our Second
Amended and Restated Memorandum and Amcles of Asseeiaﬁen-AssocmtlonThe Fhe-Business Combination Article of our

: attorr-contains provisions designed to provide certain rights




and protections relating to the H2O-Public Offering that will apply to us until the completion of our initial business
combination. These provisions cannot be amended without a special resolution. As a matter of Cayman Islands law, a resolution
is deemed to be a special resolution where it has been approved by either (i) at least two- thirds (or any higher threshold
specified in a company’ s articles of association) of a company’ s shareholders at a general meeting for which notice specifying
the intention to propose the resolution as a special resolution has been given; or (ii) if so authorized by a company’ s articles of
association, by a unammous wr1tten resolutlon of all of the company’ s shareholders. Our Charter amended-and-restated

G ovide-provides that special resolutions must be approved either by at least two- thirds
of our shareholders (1 e., the lowest threshold permissible under Cayman Islands law), or by a unanimous written resolution of
all of our shareholders. Our -rn-tt-ta-l—lmtlal shafeheldefs—Shareholders Who collectrvely beneﬁcrally own 25—71 5 % of our
ordinary shares ape-th ; : 3
may participate in any vote to amend our Charter sta i
the discretion to vote in any manner they choose. Specrﬁcally, our Charter es
assoetation-provide-provides , among other things, that: <-e If we are unable to complete our 1n1t1al bus1ness combmatron
within the Combination Period byJanuary+4;2023-, we will (i) cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up, (ii)
as promptly as reasonably possible but no more than ten business days thereafter, redeem the public shares, at a per- share price,
payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the trust Trust aeeount-Account , including interest earned on
the funds held in the trast Trust aceeunt-Account (which interest shall be net of taxes payable and up to $ 100, 000 of interest to
pay dissolution expenses), divided by the number of then outstanding public shares, which redemption will completely
extinguish public shareholders’ rights as shareholders (including the right to receive further liquidating distributions, if any), and
(iii) as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemption, subject to the approval of our remaining shareholders and
our beard-Board ef-direetors-, liquidate and dissolve, subject in the case of clauses (ii) and (iii) to our obligations under Cayman
Islands law to provide for claims of creditors and in all cases subject to the requirements of other applicable law; =@ Prior to our
initial business combination, we may not issue additional securities that would entitle the holders thereof to (i) receive funds
from the trust Trust aeeeunt-Account or (ii) vote on our initial business combination; =-e Although we do not intend to enter
into a business combination with a target business that is affiliated with our Sponsor, our directors or our executive officers, we
are not prohibited from doing so. In the event we enter into such a transaction, we, or a committee of independent directors, will
obtain an opinion from an independent investment banking firm which is a member of FINRA or a valuation or appraisal firm
that such a business combination is fair to our company from a financial point of view; =@ If a shareholder vote on our initial
business combination is not required by law and we do not decide to hold a shareholder vote for business or other legal reasons,
we will offer to redeem our public shares pursuant to Rule 13e- 4 and Regulation 14E of the Exchange Act, and will file tender
offer documents with the SEC prior to completing our initial business combination which contain substantially the same
financial and other information about our initial business combination and the redemption rights as is required under Regulation
14A of the Exchange Act; - We must complete one or more business combinations having an aggregate fair market value of at
least 80 % of the assets held in the trastTrust aeeetnt-Account (excluding the deferred underwriting commissions and taxes
payable on the income earned on the trast Trust aeeount-Account ) at the time of the agreement to enter into the 1n1t1al bus1ness
combination; «-e If our sharecholders approve an amendment to our Charter ; e
assoetation-to modify the substance or timing of our obligation to allow redemption in connection with our 1n1t1al bus1ness
combination or to redeem 100 % of our public shares if we do not complete our initial business combination within the
Combination Period byJantary+4;2623-, or with respect to any other material provisions relating to shareholders’ rights or
pre- initial business combination activity, we will provide our public shareholders with the opportunity to redeem all or a portion
of their Class A ordinary shares upon such approval at a per- share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on
deposit in the trust Trust aeeeunt-Account ., including interest (which interest shall be net of taxes payable), divided by the
number of then outstanding public shares, subject to the limitations described herein; and - We will not effectuate our initial
business combination solely with another blank check company ora similar company with nominal operatlons +Our Charter

estated-memorandum-and-artieles vide-provides that unless we consent in writing to the
selection of an alternative forum, the courts of the Cayman lslands shall have exclusive Jur1sdlct10n over any claim or dispute
arising out of or in connection with our Charter amended-ane estated-memoranduntandartieles-ofassee atton-or otherwise
related in any way to each shareholder’ s shareholding in us, mcludmg but not limited to (i) any derlvatlve action or proceeding
brought on our behalf, (ii) any action asserting a claim of breach of any fiduciary or other duty owed by any of our current or
former director, officer or other employee to us or our shareholders (111) any action assertlng a cla1m arlsmg pursuant to any
provision of the Companies Act or our Charter amended-and d 6 A artieles-of-assoe ott, Or (1v) any
action asserting a claim against us governed by the internal affalrs doctrine (as such concept is recogmzed under the laws of the
United States of America) and that each shareholder irrevocably submits to the exclusrve Jur1sdlct10n of the courts of the
Cayman Islands over all such claims or disputes. Our Charter
also previde-provides that, without prejudice to any other rights or remedles that we may have each of our shareholders
acknowledges that damages alone would not be an adequate remedy for any breach of the selection of the courts of the Cayman
Islands as exclusive forum and that accordingly we shall be entitled, without proof of special damages, to the remedies of
injunction, specific performance or other equitable relief for any threatened or actual breach of the selection of the courts of the
Cayman Islands as exclusive forum. The forum selection provision in our Charter amended-and-restated-memorandunraned
artieles-ofassoetation-will not apply to actions or suits brought to enforce any liability or duty created by the Securities Act,
Exchange Act or any claim for which the federal district courts of the United States of America are, as a matter of the laws of
the United States of America, the sole and exclusrve forum for determination of such a claim. In addition, our Charter amended
and-restated-memorandum-and-artieles atonp de-provides that under no circumstances will we redeem our public
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shares in an amount that would cause our net tangible assets to be less than $ 5, 000, 001 following such redemptions . We
may, however, raise funds through the issuance of equity- linked securities or through loans, advances or other indebtedness in
connection with our initial business combination, including pursuant to forward purchase agreements or backstop arrangements
we may enter into following consummation of the H2O-Public Offering , in order to, among other reasons, satisfy such net
tangible assets requirement. The Companies Act permits a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands to amend its
memorandum and articles of association with the approval of a special resolution. A company’ s articles of association may
specify that the approval of a higher majority is required but, provided the approval of the required majority is obtained, any
Cayman [slands exempted company may amend its memorandum and articles of association regardless of whether its
memorandum and articles of association provide otherwise. Accordingly, although we could amend any of the provisions
relating to our proposed offering, structure and business plan which are contained in our Charter amended-and-restated
memerandum-and-artieles-ofassoetation-, we view all of these provisions as binding obligations to our shareholders and neither
we, nor our officers or directors, will take any action to amend or waive any of these provisions unless we provide dissenting
public shareholders with the opportunity to redeem their public shares. Anti- Money Laundering — Cayman Islands If any
person resident in the Cayman Islands knows or suspects or has reasonable grounds for knowing or suspecting that another
person is engaged in criminal conduct or money- laundering or is involved with terrorism or terrorist financing and property and
the information for that knowledge or suspicion came to their attention in the course of business in the regulated sector, or other
trade, profession, business or employment, the person will be required to report such knowledge or suspicion to (i) the Financial
Reporting Authority of the Cayman Islands, pursuant to the Proceeds of Crime Act (As Revised) of the Cayman Islands if the
disclosure relates to criminal conduct or money laundering, or (ii) a police officer of the rank of constable or higher, or the
Financial Reporting Authority of the Cayman Islands , pursuant to the Terrorism Act (As Revised) of the Cayman Islands, if
the disclosure relates to involvement with terrorism or terrorist financing and property. Such a report shall not be treated as a
breach of confidence or of any restriction upon the disclosure of information imposed by any enactment or otherwise. Cayman
Islands Data Protection We have certain duties under the Data Protection Act (As Revised) of the Cayman Islands (the “
DPA ) based on internationally accepted principles of data privacy. Privacy Notice Introduction This privacy notice
puts our shareholders on notice that through your investment in the Company you will provide us with certain personal
information which constitutes personal data within the meaning of the DPA (“ personal data ”). In the following
discussion, the “ Company ” refers to us and our affiliates and / or delegates, except where the context requires
otherwise. Investor Data We will collect, use, disclose, retain and secure personal data to the extent reasonably required
only and within the parameters that could be reasonably expected during the normal course of business. We will only
process, disclose, transfer or retain personal data to the extent legitimately required to conduct our activities on an
ongoing basis or to comply with legal and regulatory obligations to which we are subject. We will only transfer personal
data in accordance with the requirements of the DPA, and will apply appropriate technical and organizational
information security measures designed to protect against unauthorized or unlawful processing of the personal data and
against the accidental loss, destruction or damage to the personal data. In our use of this personal data, we will be
characterized as a “ data controller ” for the purposes of the DPA, while our affiliates and service providers who may
receive this personal data from us in the conduct of our activities may either act as our “ data processors ” for the
purposes of the DPA or may process personal information for their own lawful purposes in connection with services
provided to us. We may also obtain personal data from other public sources. Personal data includes, without limitation,
the following information relating to a shareholder and / or any individuals connected with a shareholder as an investor:
name, residential address, email address, contact details, corporate contact information, signature, nationality, place of
birth, date of birth, tax identification, credit history, correspondence records, passport number, bank account details,
source of funds details and details relating to the shareholder’ s investment activity. Who this Affects If you are a natural
person, this will affect you directly. If you are a corporate investor (including, for these purposes, legal arrangements
such as trusts or exempted limited partnerships) that provides us with personal data on individuals connected to you for
any reason in relation your investment in the Company, this will be relevant for those individuals and you should
transmit the content of this Privacy Notice to such individuals or otherwise advise them of its content. How the Company
May Use a Shareholder’ s Personal Data The Company, as the data controller, may collect, store and use personal data
for lawful purposes, including, in particular: e where this is necessary for the performance of our rights and obligations
under any purchase agreements; ® where this is necessary for compliance with a legal and regulatory obligation to which
we are subject (such as compliance with anti- money laundering and FATCA / CRS requirements); and / or ® where this
is necessary for the purposes of our legitimate interests and such interests are not overridden by your interests,
fundamental rights or freedoms. Should we wish to use personal data for other specific purposes (including, if applicable,
any purpose that requires your consent), we will contact you. Why We May Transfer Your Personal Data In certain
circumstances we may be legally obliged to share personal data and other information with respect to your shareholding
with the relevant regulatory authorities such as the Cayman Islands Monetary Authority or the Tax Information
Authority. They, in turn, may exchange this information with foreign authorities, including tax authorities. We
anticipate disclosing personal data to persons who provide services to us and their respective affiliates (which may
include certain entities located outside the United States, the Cayman Islands or the European Economic Area), who will
process your personal data on our behalf. The Data Protection Measures We Take Any transfer of personal data by us
or our duly authorized affiliates and / or delegates outside of the Cayman Islands shall be in accordance with the
requirements of the DPA. We and our duly authorized affiliates and / or delegates shall apply appropriate technical and
organizational information security measures designed to protect against unauthorized or unlawful processing of
personal data, and against accidental loss or destruction of, or damage to, personal data. We shall notify you of any



personal data breach that is reasonably likely to result in a risk to your interests, fundamental rights or freedoms or
those data subjects to whom the relevant personal data relates. Certain Anti- Takeover Provisions of Our Charter Our
Charter provides that our Board will be classified into three classes of directors. As a result, in most circumstances, a
person can gain control of our Board only by successfully engaging in a proxy contest at two or more annual meetings.
Our authorized but unissued Class A ordinary shares and preference shares are available for future issuances without
shareholder approval and could be utilized for a variety of corporate purposes, including future offerings to raise
additional capital, acquisitions and employee benefit plans. The existence of authorized but unissued and unreserved
Class A ordinary shares and preference shares could render more difficult or discourage an attempt to obtain control of
us by means of a proxy contest, tender offer, merger or otherwise. Securities Eligible for Future Sale As tmmedtatelyupon
{ the-HRO-December 31 , 2022 we-had-41+-, 153-000-ordinary-shares-outstanding—Of these-there shares-were 5 | the
209, 190 Class A ordinary shares setd-inthe-H2O-issued and outstanding. These shares are freely tradable without restriction
or further registration under the Securities Act, except for any Class A ordinary shares purchased by one of our affiliates within
the meaning of Rule 144 under the Securities Act. All of the outstanding feunder-Founder shares-Shares and all of the
outstanding private placement shares are restricted securities under Rule 144, in that they were issued in private transactions not
involving a public offering. Rate+44-Pursuant to Rule 144, a person who has beneficially owned restricted shares or warrants
for at least six months would be entitled to sell their securities provided that (i) such person is not deemed to have been one of
our affiliates at the time of, or at any time during the three months preceding, a sale and (ii) we are subject to the Exchange Act
periodic reporting requirements for at least three months before the sale and have filed all required reports under Section 13 or
15 (d) of the Exchange Act during the 12 months (or such shorter period as we were required to file reports) preceding the sale.
Persons who have beneficially owned restricted shares or warrants for at least six months but who are our affiliates at the time
of, or at any time during the three months preceding, a sale, would be subject to additional restrictions, by which such person
would be entitled to sell within any three- month period only a number of securities that does not exceed the greater of: =-e 1 %
of the total number of ordinary shares then outstanding, which equat-equals 444152 , 530-shares-tmmediatelty-afterthe H0-092
as of December 31, 2022 ; or e the average weekly reported trading volume of the Class A ordinary shares during the four
calendar weeks preceding the filing of a notice on Form 144 with respect to the sale. Sales by our affiliates under Rule 144 are
also limited by manner of sale provisions and notice requirements and to the availability of current public information about us.
Restrictions on the Use of Rule 144 by Shell Companies or Former Shell Companies Rule 144 is not available for the resale of
securities initially issued by shell companies (other than business combination related shell companies) or issuers that have been
at any time previously a shell company. However, Rule 144 also includes an important exception to this prohibition if the
following conditions are met: =@ the issuer of the securities that was formerly a shell company has ceased to be a shell
company; =@ the issuer of the securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Exchange Act; =
the issuer of the securities has filed all Exchange Act reports and material required to be filed, as applicable, during the
preceding 12 months (or such shorter period that the issuer was required to file such reports and materials), other than Current
Reports on Form 8- K; and =-e at least one year has elapsed from the time that the issuer filed current Form 10 type information
with the SEC reflecting its status as an entity that is not a shell company. As a result, our initial-Initial shareholders
Shareholders will be able to sell their founder-Founder shares-Shares and private-Private placement-Placement untts-Units ,
as applicable, pursuant to Rule 144 without registration one year after we have completed our initial business combination.
Registration Rights The holders of the {)-feunder-Founder shares-Shares . which-were-issuednraprivate-Private placement
Placement priorto-the-elosing-of the HRO (i -private-placement-untts-Units ;-which-were-issued-nra-private placement

stmaltaneoushy-with-the-elosing-ofthe HRO-, private placement shares and private placement warrants and the Class A ordinary
shares underlying such private placement warrants and Git)-private-Private placement-Placement units-Units that may be issued

upon conversion of the working capital loans will have registration rights to require u#s-the Company to register a sale of any of
eur-the Company’ s sccurities held by them pursuant to a registration rights agreement , to-be-stgned-prior-to-or-on-the-effeetive
date-dated of-January 11, 2022, by and among the Company, HPO—Pursuantte-thc Sponsor, Cantor and the holders
signatory thereto (the “ registration rights agreement and-"). Pursuant to the registration rights agreement, assuming that $
1, 500, 000 of working capital loans are converted into private-Private ptacement-Placement units-Units and assuming that all
Founder Shares convert into Class A ordinary shares on a one- for- one basis , we are-will be obligated to register up to 11,
729-879 , 500 Class A ordinary shares and 651, 500 warrants. The number of Class A ordinary shares includes (i) 10, 000, 000
Class A ordinary shares to be issued upon conversion of the founder-Founder Shares, (ii) 1, 153, 000 Class A ordinary shares
underlying the Private Placement Units . ( #-iii ) 576 5729~ 500 Class A ordinary shares underlying the private placement
wntts-warrants and (v ) 225-150 , 000 Class A ordinary shares underlying the private-Private placement-Placement units
Units issued upon conversion of the working capital loans. The number of warrants includes 576, 500 private placement
warrants and 75, 000 private placement warrants issued upon conversion of the working capital loans. The holders of these
securities are entitled to make up to three demands, excluding short form demands, that we-the Company register-registers
such securities. In addition, the holders have certain “ piggy- back  registration rights with respect to registration statements
filed subsequent to eur-the completion of earthe initial business combination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Cantor may not
exercise its demand and “ piggyback ” registration rights after five (5) and seven (7) years, respectively, after the effective date
of the registration statement-filed in connection with our Public Offering and may not exercise its demand rights on more than
one occasion. We-The Company will bear the expenses incurred in connection with the filing of any such registration
statements. Listing of Securities Our anits-Units , Class A ordinary shares and Public swarrants-Warrants are listed on NYSE
under the symbols “ VCXB. U, 7 “ VCXB ” and “ VCXB WS, ” respectively. EXHHBH-Exhibit 10. 11 THIS AMENDED
AND RESTATED PROMISSORY NOTE (“ NOTE ”) HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “ SECURITIES ACT ”). THIS NOTE HAS BEEN ACQUIRED FOR



INVESTMENT ONLY AND MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED IN THE ABSENCE OF
REGISTRATION OF THE RESALE THEREOF UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR AN OPINION OF COUNSEL
REASONABLY SATISFACTORY IN FORM, SCOPE AND SUBSTANCE TO THE COMPANY THAT SUCH
REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED. AMENDED AND RESTATED PROMISSORY NOTEPrincipal Amount: $
250, 000 Dated as of November 14, 2022WHEREAS, on November 14, 2022, 10X Capital Venture Acquisition Corp. III,
a Cayman Islands exempted company (“ Maker ”), issued that certain Promissory Note (the *“ Original Note ) to 10X
Capital SPAC Sponsor III LLC, a Cayman Islands limited liability company, or its registered assigns or successors in
interest (” Payee ”); and WHEREAS, Maker and Payee desire to amend and restate in its entirety the Original Note on
the terms and conditions provided in this Note. NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained
herein and other good and valuable consideration, the existence and sufficiency of which is expressly recognized by each
of the parties hereto, the parties agree as follows: Maker promises to pay to the order of Payee, or order, the principal
sum of Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($ 250, 000) or such lesser amount as shall have been advanced to
Payee to Maker and shall remain unpaid under this Note on the Maturity Date (as defined below) in lawful money of the
United States of America, on the terms and conditions described below. All payments on this Note shall be made by
check or wire transfer of immediately available funds or as otherwise determined by Maker to such account as Payee
may from time to time designate by written notice in accordance with the provisions of this Note. 1. Principal. The entire
unpaid principal balance of this Note shall be payable on the earlier of: (i) the date on which Maker consummates its
Business Combination (as defined below) or (ii) the day prior to the date the Maker elects to liquidate and dissolve in
accordance with the provisions of its Second Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association, as may
be amended from time to time (such earlier date, the “ Maturity Date ). The principal balance may be prepaid at any
time. Under no circumstances shall any individual, including but not limited to any officer, director, employee or
shareholder of Maker, be obligated personally for any obligations or liabilities of Maker hereunder. 2. Drawdown
Requests. Maker and Payee agree that Maker may request, from time to time, up to Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($ 250, 000) in drawdowns under this Note to be used for costs and expenses related to Maker’ s diligence and
completion of its initial business combination (the “ Business Combination ). Principal of this Note may be drawn down
from time to time prior to the Maturity Date upon written request from Maker to Payee (each, a “ Drawdown Request
”). Each Drawdown Request must state the amount to be drawn down, and must not be an amount less than One
Thousand Dollars ($ 1, 000). Payee shall fund each Drawdown Request no later than three (3) business days after receipt
of a Drawdown Request; provided, however, that the maximum amount of drawdowns outstanding under this Note at
any time may not exceed Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($ 250, 000). No fees, payments or other amounts
shall be due to Payee in connection with, or as a result of, any Drawdown Request by Maker. 3. Interest. No interest shall
accrue on the unpaid principal balance of this Note. 4. Application of Payments. All payments shall be applied first to
payment in full of any costs incurred in the collection of any sum due under this Note, including (without limitation)
reasonable attorney’ s fees, then to the payment in full of any late charges and finally to the reduction of the unpaid
principal balance of this Note. 5. Events of Default. The following shall constitute an event of default (“ Event of Default
”): (a) Failure to Make Required Payments. Failure by Maker to pay the principal amount due pursuant to this Note
within five (5) business days of the date specified above. (b) Voluntary Bankruptcy, Etc. The commencement by Maker
of a voluntary case under any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, rehabilitation or other similar law, or
the consent by it to the appointment of or taking possession by a receiver, liquidator, assignee, trustee, custodian,
sequestrator (or other similar official) of Maker or for any substantial part of its property, or the making by it of any
assignment for the benefit of creditors, or the failure of Maker generally to pay its debts as such debts become due, or the
taking of corporate action by Maker in furtherance of any of the foregoing. (c) Involuntary Bankruptcy, Etc. The entry
of a decree or order for relief by a court having jurisdiction in the premises in respect of Maker in an involuntary case
under any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar law, or appointing a receiver, liquidator, assignee,
custodian, trustee, sequestrator (or similar official) of Maker or for any substantial part of its property, or ordering the
winding- up or liquidation of its affairs, and the continuance of any such decree or order unstayed and in effect for a
period of 60 consecutive days. 6. Optional Conversion. (a) Optional Conversion. At the option of Payee, at any time on or
prior to the Maturity Date, any amounts outstanding under this Note (or any portion thereof), up to $ 1, 500, 000 in the
aggregate, may be converted into up to an additional 150, 000 private placement- equivalent units of Maker at a price of
$ 10. 00 per unit (the “ Working Capital Units ), each consisting of one Class A ordinary share, par value $ 0. 0001 per
share, of Maker (the “ Ordinary Shares ”’) and one- half of one redeemable warrant (the “ Working Capital Warrants ”).
If Payee elects such conversion, the terms of such Working Capital Units issued in connection with such conversion shall
be identical to the units issued to Payee in the private placement that closed on January 11, 2022 (the “ Private
Placement Units ”) in connection with Maker’ s initial public offering (the “ IPO ”), with each Private Placement Unit
consisting of one Ordinary Share and one- half of one redeemable warrant (the “ Private Placement Warrants ). Each
Working Capital Warrant entitles the holder thereof to purchase one Ordinary Share at a price of $ 11. 50 per share,
subject to the same adjustments applicable to the Private Placement Warrants. Before this Note, or any portion thereof,
may be converted pursuant to this Section 6 (a), Payee shall surrender this Note, duly endorsed, at the office of Maker
and shall state therein the amount of the unpaid principal of this Note to be converted and the name or names in which
the certificates for Working Capital Units are to be issued (or the book- entries to be made to reflect ownership of such
Working Capital Units with Maker’ s transfer agent). The conversion shall be deemed to have been made immediately
prior to the close of business on the date of the surrender of this Note and the person or persons entitled to receive the
Working Capital Units upon such conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder or holders of such



Working Capital Units (and the underlying Ordinary Shares and Working Capital Warrants) as of such date. Each such
newly issued Working Capital Unit shall include a restricted legend that contemplates the same restrictions as the
Private Placement Units. The Working Capital Warrants, Ordinary Shares issuable upon exercise of the Working
Capital Warrants and Ordinary Shares issuable upon exercise of the Working Capital Units shall constitute
Registrable Securities ” pursuant to that certain Registration Rights Agreement, dated January 11, 2022, by and among
Maker, Payee and the holders signatory thereto. (b) Remaining Principal. All accrued and unpaid principal of this Note
that is not then converted into Working Capital Units shall continue to remain outstanding and be subject to the
conditions of this Note. (c) Fractional Warrants; Effect of Conversion. No fractional Working Capital Warrants shall be
issued upon conversion of this Note. In lieu of any fractional Working Capital Warrants to Payee upon conversion of
this Note, Maker shall pay to Payee an amount equal to the product obtained by multiplying the Conversion Price by the
fraction of a Working Capital Warrant not issued pursuant to the previous sentence. Upon conversion of this Note in full
and the payment of any amounts specified in this Section 6 (c), this Note shall be cancelled and void without further
action of Maker or Payee, and Maker shall be forever released from all its obligations and liabilities under this Note. 7.
Remedies. (a) Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default specified in Section 5 (a) hereof, Payee may, by written notice
to Maker, declare this Note to be due immediately and payable, whereupon the unpaid principal amount of this Note,
and all other amounts payable hereunder, shall become immediately due and payable without presentment, demand,
protest or other notice of any kind, all of which are hereby expressly waived, anything contained herein or in the
documents evidencing the same to the contrary notwithstanding. (b) Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default
specified in Sections 5 (b) or 5 (c), the unpaid principal balance of this Note, and all other sums payable with regard to
this Note, shall automatically and immediately become due and payable, in all cases without any action on the part of
Payee. 8. Waivers. Maker and all endorsers and guarantors of, and sureties for, this Note waive presentment for
payment, demand, notice of dishonor, protest, and notice of protest with regard to the Note, all errors, defects and
imperfections in any proceedings instituted by Payee under the terms of this Note, and all benefits that might accrue to
Maker by virtue of any present or future laws exempting any property, real or personal, or any part of the proceeds
arising from any sale of any such property, from attachment, levy or sale under execution, or providing for any stay of
execution, exemption from civil process, or extension of time for payment; and Maker agrees that any real estate that
may be levied upon pursuant to a judgment obtained by virtue hereof or any writ of execution issued hereon, may be
sold upon any such writ in whole or in part in any order desired by Payee. 9. Unconditional Liability. Maker hereby
waives all notices in connection with the delivery, acceptance, performance, default, or enforcement of the payment of
this Note, and agrees that its liability shall be unconditional, without regard to the liability of any other party, and shall
not be affected in any manner by any indulgence, extension of time, renewal, waiver or modification granted or
consented to by Payee, and consents to any and all extensions of time, renewals, waivers, or modifications that may be
granted by Payee with respect to the payment or other provisions of this Note, and agrees that additional makers,
endorsers, guarantors, or sureties may become parties hereto without notice to Maker or affecting Maker’ s liability
hereunder. 10. Notices. All notices, statements or other documents which are required or contemplated by this Note shall
be: (i) in writing and delivered personally or sent by first class registered or certified mail, overnight courier service or
facsimile or electronic transmission to the address designated in writing, (ii) by facsimile to the number most recently
provided to such party or such other address or fax number as may be designated in writing by such party and (iii) by
electronic mail, to the electronic mail address most recently provided to such party or such other electronic mail address
as may be designated in writing by such party. Any notice or other communication so transmitted shall be deemed to
have been given on the day of delivery, if delivered personally, on the business day following receipt of written
confirmation, if sent by facsimile or electronic transmission, one (1) business day after delivery to an overnight courier
service or five (5) days after mailing if sent by mail. 11. Construction. THIS NOTE SHALL BE CONSTRUED AND
ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF NEW YORK, WITHOUT REGARD TO CONFLICT OF
LAW PROVISIONS THEREOF. 12. Severability. Any provision contained in this Note which is prohibited or
unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or
unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and any such prohibition or unenforceability in
any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render unenforceable such provision in any other jurisdiction. 13. Trust Waiver.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Payee hereby waives any and all right, title, interest or claim of any
kind (“ Claim ”) in or to any distribution of or from the trust account in which the proceeds of the IPO conducted by
Maker (including the deferred underwriters discounts and commissions) and the proceeds of the sale of the Private
Placement Units were deposited, as described in greater detail in the registration statement and prospectus filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission in connection with the IPO, and hereby agrees not to seek recourse,
reimbursement, payment or satisfaction for any Claim against the trust account for any reason whatsoever. 14.
Amendment; Waiver. Any amendment hereto or waiver of any provision hereof may be made with, and only with, the
written consent of Maker and Payee. 15. Assignment. No assignment or transfer of this Note or any rights or obligations
hereunder may be made by any party hereto (by operation of law or otherwise) without the prior written consent of the
other party hereto and any attempted assignment without the required consent shall be void. 16. Transfer of this Note or
Securities Issuable on Conversion. With respect to any sale or other disposition of this Note or securities into which this
Note may be converted, Payee shall give written notice to Maker prior thereto, describing briefly the manner thereof,
together with (i) except for a Permitted Transfer, in which case the requirements in this clause (i) shall not apply, a
written opinion reasonably satisfactory to Maker in form and substance from counsel reasonably satisfactory to Maker
to the effect that such sale or other distribution may be effected without registration or qualification under any federal or



state law then in effect and (ii) a written undertaking executed by the desired transferee reasonably satisfactory to
Maker in form and substance agreeing to be bound by the restrictions on transfer contained herein. Upon receiving such
written notice, reasonably satisfactory opinion, or other evidence, and such written acknowledgement, Maker, as
promptly as practicable, shall notify Payee that Payee may sell or otherwise dispose of this Note or such securities, all in
accordance with the terms of the note delivered to Maker. If a determination has been made pursuant to this Section 16
that the opinion of counsel for Payee, or other evidence, or the written acknowledgment from the desired transferee, is
not reasonably satisfactory to Maker, Maker shall so notify Payee promptly after such determination has been made.
Each Note thus transferred shall bear a legend as to the applicable restrictions on transferability in order to ensure
compliance with the Securities Act, unless in the opinion of counsel for Maker such legend is not required in order to
ensure compliance with the Securities Act. Maker may issue stop transfer instructions to its transfer agent in connection
with such restrictions. Subject to the foregoing, transfers of this Note shall be registered upon registration on the books
maintained for such purpose by or on behalf of Maker. Prior to presentation of this Note for registration of transfer,
Maker shall treat the registered holder hereof as the owner and holder of this Note for the purpose of receiving all
payments of principal hereon and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not this Note shall be overdue and
Maker shall not be affected by notice to the contrary. For purposes hereof “ Permitted Transfer ” shall have the same
meaning as any transfer that would be permitted for the Private Placement Units under the Letter Agreement, dated
January 11, 2022, among Maker, Payee and the other parties thereto. [ Signature pages follow | IN WITNESS
WHEREOQF, Maker, intending to be legally bound hereby, has caused this Note to be duly executed by the undersigned
as of the day and year first above written. 10X CAPITAL VENTURE ACQUISITION CORP. III By: /s / Hans Thomas
Name: Hans Thomas Title: Chief Executive Officer [ Signature Page to Promissory Note | Acknowledged and agreed as
of the date first above written. 10X Capital SPAC Sponsor III LL.C By: /s / Hans Thomas Name: Hans Thomas Title:
Manager [ Signature Page to Promissory Note | Exhibit 31. | CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A- 14 (A) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT
TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES- OXLEY ACT OF 2862-1, Hans Thomas, certify that: (1 =) [ have reviewed this
Annual Report on Form 10- K ferthe-yearended-Deeember3+;2024-of 10X Capital Venture Acquisition Corp. I1I (the *
registrant ”) for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022 ; ( 2 —) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; (3 )
Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report; (4 =) The registrant’ s other certifying officer (s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- 15 (e) and 15d- 15 (e)) fertheregistrant-and internal
control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- 15 (f) and 15d- 15 (f)) for the registrant and have: (a)
Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under sy
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; and-( b) (Paragraph-omitted-pursuant-Designed
such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to Exehange-Aet
Rutes13a~—t4(a)be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and +5é-—+5+(aj-the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles ; ( ¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant” s disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report smy-our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as
of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and ( d) Disclosed in this report any change in the
registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’ s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’ s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting; and (5 —) The registrant’ s other certifying officer (s) and I have
disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’ s auditors and the
audit committee of the registrant’ s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): (a) All significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’ s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and ('b) Any
fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’ s
internal control over financial reporting. Date: Marek3+April 13 , 2022-2023 / s / Hans Thomas Hans Thomas Chief Executive
Officer (Principal Executive Officer) ExHHBH-Exhibit 31. 2 CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A- 14 (A) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT
TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES- OXLEY ACT OF 2002 I, Guhan Kdnddsamy Certlfy thdt {—I—ha-ve—feﬁewed—t-h-ts




ﬁema-l—eeﬂt—re-l-eﬂfeﬁﬁ-ﬂaﬂeta-l—repeft—mg—Dau M&fe-h—?v—l—Aprll 13, %92—2—2023 s (Jllhdl] Kanddsdm\ Guhan Kanddsdm\ Chief
Financial Officer (Principal Financial and-Aeeeunting-Officer) EXHIBH-Exhibit 32. | CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18

U.S. C. -S-EGT—I-GN—SECTIONAS +356-AS-ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES- OXLEY ACT
OF 2002 In connection with the Annual Report of 10X Capital Venture Acquisition Corp. III (the “ Company ) on Form 10- K
for the year-ended-period ending December 31, 20242022 , as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date
hereof (the ““ Report ), I, Hans Thomas, Chief Executive Officer of the (‘ompdm certify, pursuant to 18 U. S. C. §-Section
1350, as adopted pursuant to §-Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002, that ste-the-bestefmydnewledge- (1 —) The
Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13 (a) or 15 (d) of lhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and (2 —Fhe-)
To my knowledge, the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the C ompdm as of and for the perlod covered by the Report Exhlblt Dated:-Mareh 3+2022-+s+/

AGT—@F%G@Q—[H ummellon with the Annual Repml of 10X C dplldl \ enture Aequlsm(m ( orp. III (the “ Company ) on Form
10- K for the financial statements . Off erg/extlink-&otd—=126999549-&1oe—-d3e4332-- 108586Referenee3:http:/+fasb-org
+us-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Contractual Obligations As of December 31,2021 and 2020,we did not have any off
- gaap-role+ref-HegaeyRefbalance sheet arrangements as defined in Item 303 (a) (4) (ii) of Regulation S - Publisher
FASB-K and did not have any commitments or contractual obligations.JOBS Act On April 5,2012,the JOBS Act was
signed into law.The JOBS Act contains provisions that,among other things,relax certain reporting requirements for
qualifying public companies.We qualify as an “ emerging growth company ” under the JOBS Act and are allowed to
comply with new or revised accounting pronouncements based on the effective date for private (not publicly traded)
companies.We elected to delay the adoption of new or revised accounting standards,and as a result,we may not comply
with new or revised accounting standards on the relevant dates on which adoption of such standards is required for non
- Name-emerging growth companies.As a result,our financial statements may not be comparable to companies that
comply with new or revised Aeeounting-accounting Standards-Codifieation-pronouncements as of public company effective
dates.As an “ emerging growth company ”,we are not required to,among other things,(i) provide an auditor’ s attestation
report on our system of internal controls over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404,(ii) provide all of the
compensation disclosure that may be required of non - Fepie236-emerging growth public companies under the Dodd -
SubToepte-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act,(iii) comply with any requirement that may be
adopted by the SSPCAOB regarding mandatory audit firm rotation or a supplement to the auditor’ s report providing
additional information about the audit and the financial statements (auditor discussion and analysis),and (iv) disclose
certain executive compensation related items such as the correlation between executive compensation and performance
and comparisons of the CEO’ s compensation to median employee compensation.These exemptions will apply for a
period of five years following the completion of our initial public offering or until we are no longer an “ emerging growth
company,” whichever is earlier. [ TEM 7A.QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET
RISK.We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b- 2 of the Exchange Act and are not required to
provide the information otherwise required under this item.ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.This information appears following Item 15 of this Annual Report on Form 10- SeetionrK
and is incorporated herein by reference.S9INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page Audited Financial Statements
Report of WithumSmith Brown,PC,Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (PCAOB ID Number 100) F- 2
Balance Sheet as of December 31,2021 F- 3 Statement of Operations for the period from February 10,2021 (inception)
through December 31,2021 F- 4 Statement of Changes in Shareholder’ s Deficit for the period from February 10,2021
(inception) through December 31,2021 F- 5 Statement of Cash Flows for the period from February 10,2021 (inception)
through December 31,2021 F- 6 Notes to Financial Statements F- 7 F- 1Report of Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of 10X Capital Venture Acquisition Corp.III Opinion
on the Financial Statements We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of 10X Capital Venture Acquisition
Corp.III (the “ Company ”) as of December 31,2021,the related statements of operations,changes in shareholders’ deficit
and cash flows for the period from February 10,2021 (inception) through December 31,2021,and the related notes
(collectively referred to as the “ financial statements ”).In our opinion,the financial statements present fairly,in all
material respects,the financial position of the Company as of December 31,2021,and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the period from February 10,2021 (inception) through December 31,2021,in conformity with accounting



principles generally accepted in the United States of America.Going Concern The accompanying financial statements
have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern.As discussed in Note 1 to the financial
statements,if the Company is unable to complete a business combination by January 14,2023 then the Company will
cease all operations except for the purpose of liquidating.The date for mandatory liquidation and subsequent dissolution
raise substantial doubt about the Company’ s ability to continue as a going concern.Management’ s plans in regard to
these matters are also described in Note 1.The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result
from the outcome of this uncertainty.Basis for Opinion These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’
s management.Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’ s financial statements based on our audit.We
are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“
PCAOB ”) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S.federal securities
laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.We
conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB.Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement,whether due to error or fraud.The Company is not required to have,nor were we engaged to perform,an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting.As part of our audit we are required to obtain an understanding of
internal control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’ s internal control over financial reporting.Accordingly,we express no such opinion.Our audit included
performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether due to error or
fraud,and performing procedures that respond to those risks.Such procedures included examining,on a test
basis,evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.Our audit also included evaluating the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion./ s / WithumSmith
Brown,PC We have served as the Company’ s auditor since 2021.New York,New York March 31,2022 PCAOB ID
Number 100 F- 210X CAPITAL VENTURE ACQUISITION CORP.III BALANCE SHEET DECEMBER 31,2021
Assets Current assets:Prepaid expenses $ 26,800 Total current assets 26,800 Deferred offering costs associated with
initial public offering 540,102 Total Assets $ 566,902 Liabilities and Shareholder’ s Deficit Current liabilities: Accounts
payable $ 215,247 Accrued expenses 236,491 Note payable — related party 134,771 Total current liabilities 586,509
Commitments and Contingencies Shareholder’ s Deficit Preference shares,$ 0.0001 par value;1,000,000 shares
authorized;none issued or outstanding — Class A ordinary shares,$ 0.0001 par value;500,000,000 shares authorized;no
non- redeemable shares issued or outstanding — Class B ordinary shares,$ 0.0001 par value; 50,000,000 shares
authorized;10,005,000 shares issued and outstanding (1) 1,001 Additional paid - Paragraph-4-in capital 23,999
Accumulated deficit (44,607) Total shareholder’ s deficit (19,607) Total Liabilities and Shareholder’ s Deficit $ 566,902
(1) This number includes up to 1,305,000 Class B ordinary shares subject to forfeiture if the over - BRHttps-allotment
option is not exercised in full or in part by the underwriter.On January 14,2022,the underwriter partially exercised the
over- allotment option to purchase additional 3,900,000 Units;thus,5,000 Class B ordinary shares were subsequently
forfeited when the over- allotment option expired on February 25,2022.Shares and associated amounts have been
retroactively restated to reflect the share capitalization of 421,667 Class B ordinary shares outstanding (see Note 5).The
accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.F- 310X CAPITAL VENTURE ACQUISITION
CORP.III STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE PERIOD FROM FEBRUARY 10,2021 INCEPTION)
THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2021 General and administrative expenses $ 44,607 Net loss $ (44,607) Weighted average
ordinary shares outstanding,basic and diluted (1) 8,477,737 Basic and diluted net loss per ordinary share $ (0.01) (1)
This number excludes up to 1,305,000 Class B ordinary shares subject to forfeiture if the over- allotment option is not
exercised in full or in part by the underwriter.On January 14,2022,the underwriter partially exercised the over-
allotment option to purchase additional 3,900,000 Units;thus,S,000 Class B ordinary shares were subsequently forfeited
when the over- allotment option expired on February 25,2022.Shares and associated amounts have been retroactively
restated to reflect the share capitalization of 421,667 Class B ordinary shares outstanding (see Note 5).The accompanying
notes are an integral part of these financial statements.F- 410X CAPITAL VENTURE ACQUISITION CORP.III
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER’ S DEFICIT FOR THE PERIOD FROM FEBRUARY 10,2021
(INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2021 Class B Ordinary Shares Additional Paid- inCapital
AccumulatedDeficit Shares Amount Total Shareholder’ sEquity Balance — February 10,2021 (inception) —$ —$ — 8§
— $ — Issuance of Class B ordinary shares to Sponsor (1) 10,005,000 1,001 23,999 — 25,000 Net loss — — — (44,607)
(44,607) Balance — December 31,2021 10,005,000 $ 1,001 $ 23,999 $ (44,607) $ (19,607) (1) This number includes up to
1,305,000 Class B ordinary shares subject to forfeiture if the over- allotment option is not exercised in full or in part by
the underwriter.On January 14,2022,the underwriter partially exercised the over- allotment option to purchase
additional 3,900,000 Units;thus,5,000 Class B ordinary shares were subsequently forfeited when the over- allotment
option expired on February 25,2022.Shares and associated amounts have been retroactively restated to reflect the share
capitalization of 421,667 Class B ordinary shares outstanding (see Note S).The accompanying notes are an integral part
of these financial statements.F- S10X CAPITAL VENTURE ACQUISITION CORP.III STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS FOR THE PERIOD FROM FEBRUARY 10,2021 INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2021 Cash
Flows from Operatmg Act1v1t1es Net loss $ (44, 607) Ad]ustments to reconclle net loss to net cash used in operating
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EPyp&efediFPeried:'Pype-th&ﬁenX-—Beﬁﬂ%&eﬂGeﬂefal-and admlnlstratlve expenses paid by related party in exchange offor
issuance of etass-Class B ordinary shares —RefereneesNo-definitionravailable-Details Name-10,547 Changes in operating
assets and llablhtles

Prepald expenses (26, 800) Accounts payable 33, 223 Accrued expenses 27 637 Net cash used in operatlng act1v1t1es — Net
change in cash — Cash — beglnnlng of the perlod — Cash — end of the perlod $— Supplemental d1sclosure of noncash
financing activities : ve : 0 peB 0 g
Offering costs paid by Sponsor in exchange for issuance of Class B ordlnary shares $ 14, 453 Offerlng costs included in

accounts p"lyable $ 182 024 Offerlng —RefereneesNe—eleﬁﬂtﬁeﬁ—av&&ab-le—Betaﬁs

of : d d 0 A Busmess—@per&ﬁens—854
Offenng costs pald by related party under promlssory note $ 134, 771 The accompanylng notes are atid- an integral part
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N-GT—E—GNOTE 1. DESC RlPTlON OF ORGANlZATlON BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND GOING CONCERN lOX Capltal
Venture Acquisition Corp.III (the “ Company ) is a blank check company incorporated as a Cayman Islands exempted
company on February 10,2021.The Company was formed for the purpose of effecting a merger,share exchange,asset
acquisition,share purchase,reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses or entities (the “
Business Combination ). The Company has not selected any specific Business Combination target and the Company has
not,nor has anyone on its behalf,engaged in any substantive discussions,directly or indirectly,with any Business
Combination target with respect to the initial Business Combination with the Company. As of December 31, 2622-2021 5
the Company had not commenced any operations.All activities through December 31, 2622-2021 related-relates to the
Company s tormat10n and the initial pubhc otferlng (“ ln1t1al Pubhc Offering ”), Wh1ch is described below ;and;subsequentto
eriftg;the-seare ot~ The Company will not generate any operating revenues until
after the complet10n of 1ts initial Business C 0mb1nat10n at the earliest. The Company will generate non- operating income in the
form of interest income from the proceeds hetdHn-derived from the FrastAeeount(Initial Public Offering.The Company
has selected December 31 as defined-belowr-its fiscal year end . The Company’ s Sponsor is 10X Capital SPAC Sponsor 111
LLC,a Cayman Islands limited liability company (the “ Sponsor ”).The registration statement for the Company’ s Initial Public
Offering was declared effective on January 11,2022.0n January 14,2022,the Company consummated its Initial Public Offering
030,000,000 units (the *“ Units ” and,with respect to the Class A ordinary shares included in the Units being offered,the «
Public Shares ” ),including the issuance of 3,900,000 Units as a result of the underwriter’ s partial exercise of their over-
allotment option,at $ 10.00 per sait-Unit ,generating gross proceeds of $ 300.0 million,and incurring offering costs of
approxnnately $ 20 2 million,of Wthh app10x1mately $143 mllhon was for deferred underwr1t1ng commlsslons ( see-Note 6

113

the Initial Pubhc Ottermg the Company consumm"tted the private placement (“ Prlvate Placement ”) of l 153,000 units (each a
Private Placement Unit ” and collectively,the ““ Private Placement Units ) at a price of $ 10.00 per Pr1vate Placement Unit to the
Sponsor and Cantor Fltzgemld & Co. (“ Cantor ”),g eneratlng ploceeds of app10x1mately $11.5 mllhon ( see—Note 4 )—Eaeh

arran e A 8 ). Upon the closlng of the Initial Pubhc Otlerlno and
the Prlvate Placement $ 304 5 m1ll10n (S lO 15 per Unlt) of net proceeds including the net proceeds of the Initial Public Offering
and certain of the proceeds of the Private Placement,was placed in a trust account (“ Trust Account ”’) and invested only in
U.S.government treasury obligations with a maturity of 185 days or less or in money market funds meeting certain conditions
under Rule 2a- 7 under the Investment Company Act of 1940,as amended (the “ Investment Company Act ’),which invest only
in direct U.S.government treasury obligations.Except with respect to interest earned on the funds held in the Trust Account that
may be released to the Company to pay its taxes,the proceeds from the Initial Public Offering and the sale of the Private
Placement Units will not be released from the Trust Account until the earliest of (i) the completion of the initial Business
Combination,(ii) the redemption of the Public Shares if the Company is unable to complete the initial Business Combination
within 48-12 months from the closing of the Initial Public Offering,or FJay-January 14,2023 (the “ Combination Period
”),subject to applicable law,and (iii) the redemption of the Public Shares properly submitted in connection with a shareholder
vote to amend the Company’ s seeerd-amended and restated memorandum and articles of association <
Restated-Artieles-of Asseetattonr)-to modify the substance or timing of its obligation to redeem 100 % of the Public Shares if
the Company has not consummated the initial Business Combination within the Combination Period or with respect to any other
material provisions relating to shareholders’ rights or pre- initial Business Combination activity.The proceeds deposited in the
Trust Account could become subject to the claims of the Company’ s creditors,if any,which could have priority over the claims



of the Public Shareholders (as defined below).The Company’ s management has broad discretion with respect to the specific
application of the net proceeds of the Initial Public Offering and the Private Placement Units ,although substantially all of the
net proceeds are intended to be generally applied toward consummating a Business Combination (less deferred underwriting
commissions). The Company’ s Business Combination must be with one or more target businesses that together have a fair
market value equal to at least 80 % of the net balance in the Trust Account (excluding the amount of deferred underwriting
discounts held and taxes payable on the income earned on the Trust Account) at the time of the signing an agreement to enter
into a Business Combination.However,the Company will only complete a Business Combination if the post- Business
Combination company owns or acquires 50 % or more of the outstanding voting securities of the target or otherwise acquires a
controlling interest in the target sufficient for it not to be required to register as an investment company under the Investment
Company Act.There is no assurance that the Company will be able to successfully effect a Business Combination. F-The-7The
Company will provide the holders of the Company’ s outstanding Public Shares (the “ Public Shareholders ) with the
opportunity to redeem all or a portion of their Public Shares upon the completion of the initial Business Combination either (i)
in connection with a shareholder meeting called to approve the Business Combination or (ii) without a shareholder vote by
means of a tender offer.The decision as to whether the Company will seek shareholder approval of a proposed Business
Combination or conduct a tender offer will be made by the Company,solely in its discretion.The Public Shareholders are entitled
to redeem their Public Shares at a per- share price,payable in cash,equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the Trust
Account calculated as of two business days prior to the consummation of the initial Business Combination,including interest
earned on the funds held in the Trust Account (which interest shall be net of taxes payable),divided by the number of then
outstanding Public Shares,subject to the limitations and on the conditions described herein.The amount in the Trust Account
was initially $ 10.15 per Public Share.All of the Public Shares contain a redemption feature which allows for the redemption of
such Public Shares in connection with the liquidation,if there is a shareholder vote or tender offer in connection with the initial
Business Combination and in connection with certain amendments to the amended and restated memorandum and articles of
association (the “ Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association ) .In accordance with U.S.Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “ SEC ) and its guidance on redeemable equity instruments,which has been codified in the
Financial Accounting Standards Board’ s (“ FASB ) Accounting Standards Codification (“ ASC ™) Topic 480 = Distinguishing
Liabilities from Equity ” (“ ASC 480 ),paragraph 10- S99,redemption provisions not solely within the control of a company
require ordinary shares subject to redemption to be classified outside of permanent equity.Accordingly,all of the Public Shares
are presented as temporary equity,outside of the shareholders’ deftett-equity section of the Company’ s eonsehdated-balance
sheets— sheet .Given that the Public Shares were issued with other freestanding instruments (i.e.,public warrants),the initial
carrying value of Class A ordinary shares classified as temporary equity will be the allocated proceeds determined in accordance
with ASC 470- 20.The Class A ordinary shares will be subject to ASC 480- 10- S99.1f it is probable that the equity instrument
will become redeemable,the Company has the option to either (i) accrete changes in the redemption value over the period from
the date of issuance (or from the date that it becomes probable that the instrument will become redeemable, if later) to the
earliest redemption date of the instrument or (ii) recognize changes in the redemption value immediately as they occur and
adjust the carrying amount of the instrument to equal the redemption value at the end of each reporting period. The Company
elected to recognize the changes in redemption value immediately. The changes in redemption value were recognized as a one-
time charge against additional paid- in capital (to the extent available) and accumulated deficit. While in no event will the
Company redeem the Public Shares if such redemption would cause the Company’ s Class A ordinary shares to be considered “
penny stock ” (as such term is defined in Rule 3a51- 1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,as amended (the *“ Exchange
Act ”)),the Public Shares are redeemable and will be classified as redeemable-such on the eenselidated-balance sheets— sheet
until such date that a redemption event takes place.If the Company is unable to complete the initial Business Combination
within the Combination Period,the Company will : (i) cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up,(ii) as promptly
as reasonably possible but not more than ten business days thereafter,redeem the Public Shares,at a per- share price,payable in
cash,equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the Trust Account,including interest earned on the funds held in the Trust
Account (which interest shall be net of taxes payable and up to $ 100,000 of interest to pay dissolution expenses),divided by the
number of then outstanding Public Shares,which redemption will completely extinguish Public Shareholders’ rights as
shareholders (including the right to receive further liquidating distributions,if any),and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible
following such redemption,subject to the approval of the Company’ s remaining shareholders and the board of
directors,liquidate and dissolve,subject,in each case,to the Company’ s obligations under Cayman Islands law to provide for
claims of creditors and the requirements of other applicable law.The holders of the Founder Shares (as defined in Note 5) prior
to the-this Initial Public Offering (the *“ Initial Shareholders ) agreed to (i) waive their redemption rights with respect to any
Founder Shares and Public Shares they hold in connection with the completion of the initial Business Combination,(ii) waive
their redemption rights with respect to any Founder Shares and Public Shares they hold in connection with a shareholder vote to
approve an amendment to the Company’ s Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association,and (iii) waive
their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to any Founder Shares they hold if the Company F-
fails-8fails to complete the initial Business Combination within the Combination Period or any extended period of time that the
Company may have to consummate the initial Business Combination as a result of an amendment to the Company’ s Amended
and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association (although they will be entitled to liquidating distributions from the Trust
Account with respect to any Public Shares they hold if the Company fails to complete the initial Business Combination within
the Combination Period). The Company’ s Sponsor agreed that it will be liable to the Company if and to the extent any claims
by a third party for services rendered or products sold to the Company,or a prospective target business with which the Company
has entered into a written letter of intent,confidentiality or other similar agreement or Business Combination agreement,reduce
the amount of funds in the Trust Account to below the lesser of (i) $ 10.15 per public share and (ii) the actual amount per Public



Share held in the Trust Account as of the date of the liquidation of the Trust Account,if less than $ 10.15 per Public Share due to
reductions in the value of the Trust assets,less taxes payable,provided that such liability will not apply to any claims by a third
party or prospective target business who executed a waiver of any and all rights to the monies held in the Trust Account
(whether or not such waiver is enforceable) nor will it apply to any claims under the Company’ s indemnity of the underwriter
of the Initial Public Offering against certain liabilities,including liabilities under the Securities Act.However,the Company has
not asked the Sponsor to reserve for such indemnification obligations,nor has the Company independently verified whether the
Sponsor has sufficient funds to satisfy its indemnity obligations and the Company believes that the Sponsor’ s only assets are
secuntles of the C ompany Theretme the Company cannot assure that the Sponsor WOllld be able to scmsfy those obligations.

December 31, %92—2—2021 ,the Compdny hdd a worklng deﬁclt of approxnndtely $ 67560 ,000 fn—rts—eperat—rﬁg—b&n-l&&eeetmt—aﬂd
a—weﬂemg—éeﬁett—e—ﬁ&ppfeﬂma-te}y%%—mr}heﬂ— The Company’ s liquidity needs prior to the consummation of the Initial Public
Offering were satisfied through the payment of $ 25,000 from the Sponsor to cover for certain expenses on behalf of the
Company in exchange for issuance of Founder Shares (as defined in Note 5) , and loan proceeds from the Sponsor of
approximately $ 137,000 under the Note (as defined in Note 5).The Company fully repaid the Note €as-definedinNote-5)-on
January 14,2022.Subsequent to the consummation of the Initial Public Offering,the Company’ s liquidity has been satisfied
through the net proceeds from the consummation of the Initial Public Offering and the Private Placement held outside of the
Trust Account.In addition,in order to finance transaction costs in connection with a Business Combination,the Sponsor,members
of the Company’ s founding team or any of their affiliates may provide the Company with Working Capital Loans (as defined in
Note 5) as may be required (of which up to $ 1.5 million may be converted at the lender’ s option into private-placement
warrants).Based on the foregoing,management believes that the Company will have sufficient working capital and
borrowing capacity to meet its needs through the earlier of the consummation of a Business Combination or one year
from this filing.Over this time period,the Company will be using the funds held outside of the Trust Account for paying
existing accounts payable,identifying and evaluating prospective initial Business Combination candidates,performing
due diligence on prospective target businesses,paying for travel expenditures,selecting the target business to merge with
or acquire,and structuring,negotiating and consummating the Business Combination.In connection with the Company’ s
assessment of gomg concern con51deratlons in accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Update (“ ASU ) 2014 - 15
; 6 “ Disclosures of Uncertainties about an Entity’

s Ablllty t0 Contlnue as a Gomg Concern,” management has detelmmed thdt theGemp&ny—dees—net—have—strfﬁetent—hqﬂid-rty

about the ( ompany’ s ablllty to continue as a going concern. No adjustments have been made to the carrylng amounts of
assets or liabilities should the Company be required to liquidate after January 14,2023. The financial statements do not
include any adjustment that might be necessary if the Company intends-is unable to continue as a going concern.The
Company plans to complete a Bustness-business Combination-combination befere-prior to the mandatory liquidation date. In
February 2022,the Russian Federation and Belarus commenced a military action with the country of Ukraine.As a result
of this action,various nations,including the United States,have instituted economic sanctions against the Russian
Federation and Belarus.Further,the impact of this action and related sanctions on the world economy are not
determinable as of the date of these financial statements and the specific impact on the Company’ s financial
condition,results of operations,and cash flows is also not determinable as of the date of these financial statements.F-
Risks-9Risks and Uncertainties Management continues to evaluate the impact of the COVID- 19 pandemic on the industry and
has concluded that while it is reasonably possible that the virus could have a negative effect on the Company’ s financial



position,results of its operations and / or search for a target company,the specific impact is not readily determinable as of the
date of this these-eonselidated-financial statements— statement . The eensolidated-financial statements— statement do-does not

mclude any ddjustments thdt mloht result from the outcome of thls unceItdmty -I-n—Febfu&Fy%@%%—t-he—RusstafrFedeﬂr&eﬂ—&ﬂd-

-S-IGN-PF—IGANT—AGGGUN%HJG—P@HGI—E—S—NOTE 2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES Basis of Presentation-presentation The accompanying eenselidated-financial statements are
presented in U.S. dollals in confmmlty with qccountmo plmuples ;Deneldlly decepted in the Umted States of Amerlca (“

v atton: Eme1 ging G-fewt-h—growth Gefﬂp&ny—company The Compdny
is an ““ emerging growth company,” as defined in Sectlon 2 (a) of the Securities Act,as modified by the Jumpstart Our Business
Startups Act of 2012 (the “ JOBS Act ”),and it may take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements
that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies including,but not limited to,not being
required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002,reduced
disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in its periodic reports and proxy statements,and exemptions from the
requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation and shareholder approval of any golden
parachute payments not previously approved.Further,Section 102 (b) (1) of the JOBS Act exempts emerging growth companies
from being required to comply with new or revised financial accounting standards until private companies (that is,those that have
not had a Securities Act registration statement declared effective or do not have a class of securities registered under the
Exchange Act) are required to comply with the new or revised financial accounting standards.The JOBS Act provides that an
emerging growth company can elect to opt out of the extended transition period and comply with the requirements that apply to
non- emerging growth companies but any such election to opt out is irrevocable. The Company has elected not to opt out of such
extended transition period which means that when a standard is issued or revised and it has different application dates for public
or private companies,the Company,as an emerging growth company,can adopt the new or revised standard at the time private
companies adopt the new or revised standard. This may make comparison of the Company’ s eensehdated-financial statements
with another public company which is neither an emerging growth company nor an emerging growth company which has opted
out of usmg the extended tmnsmon perlod dn‘hcult or 1mposs1ble beeause of the potentlal dlfferences in accounting stdndmds




year Lllde Duumbu 31 2022 and for the perlod from February 10,2
(1ncept10n) through December 31 , 2021. Accretion associated with the redeemable Class A ordinary shares is excluded
from earnings per share as the redemption value approximates fair value. The Company has considered the effect of
Class B ordinary shares that were excluded from the weighted average number as they were contingent on the exercise of
over- allotment option by the underwriter. Since the contingency was satisfied, with respect to the portion of the over-
allotment exercised by the underwriter, the Company included these shares in the weighted average number as of the
beginning of the reporting period to determine the dilutive impact of these shares. The following table presents a
reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used to compute basic and diluted net income (loss) per share for each
class of ordinary shares: For the year ended December 31, 2022 For the period from February 10, 2021 (inception)
through December 31, 2021 Class A Class B Class B Basic and diluted net income (loss) per ordinary share: Numerator:
Allocation of net income (loss)- basic $§ 524, 515 $ 173, 777 $ (44, 607) Allocation of net income (loss)- diluted $ 523, 908 $
174, 384 $ (44, 607) Denominator: Basic weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 30, 043, 441 9, 953, 699 8, 700,
000 Diluted weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 30, 043, 441 10, 000, 000 8, 700, 000 Basic net income (loss)
per ordinary share $ 0. 02 $ 0. 02 $ (0. 01) Diluted net income (loss) per ordinary share $ 0. 02 $ 0. 02 $ (0. 01) Recent
Accounting Standards In June 2022, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ ASU ”) 2022- 03, ASC Subtopic
820, “ Fair Value Measurement of Equity Securities Subject to Contractual Sale Restrictions. ” The ASU amends ASC
820 to clarify that a contractual sales restriction is not considered in measuring an equity security at fair value and to
introduce new disclosure requirements for equity securities subject to contractual sale restrictions that are measured at
fair value. The ASU applies to both holders and issuers of equity and equity- linked securities measured at fair value.
The amendments in this ASU are effective for the Company in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and
interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements
that have not yet been issued or made available for issuance. The Company is still evaluating the impact of this
pronouncement on the consolidated financial statements. Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not
yet effective, accounting standards, if currently adopted, would have a material effect on the Company’ s consolidated
financial statements. X- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for the basis of presentation and significant accounting policies concepts. Basis of
presentation describes the underlying basis used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). Accounting policies describe all
significant accounting policies of the reporting entity. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref /
legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 235- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / topic &
trid = 2122369 Details Name: us- gaap_BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationlInitial Public
Offering 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022 Initial Public Offering [ Abstract | INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING NOTE 3.



INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING On January 14, 2022, the Company consummated its Initial Public Offering of 30, 000,
000 Units, including the issuance of 3, 900, 000 Units as a result of the underwriter’ s partial exercise of their over-
allotment option, at $ 10. 00 per Unit, generating gross proceeds of $ 300. 0 million, and incurring offering costs of
approximately $ 20. 2 million, of which approximately $ 14. 3 million was for deferred underwriting commissions. Each
Unit consists of one Class A ordinary share and one- half of one redeemable warrant. Each whole warrant will entitle the
holder to purchase one Class A ordinary share at a price of $ 11. 50 per share, subject to adjustment (see Note 5). Each
warrant will become exercisable 30 days after the completion of the initial Business Combination and will expire five
years after the completion of the initial Business Combination, or earlier upon redemption or liquidation. X-
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for public utilities. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref /
legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 980- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / topic &
trid = 2156578 Details Name: us- gaap_PublicUtilitiesDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_InitialPublicOfferingLineltems Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: durationPrivate Placement 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022 Private Placement [ Abstract | PRIVATE
PLACEMENT NOTE 4. PRIVATE PLACEMENT Simultaneously with the closing of the Initial Public Offering, the
Company consummated the Private Placement of 1, 153, 000 Private Placement Units, at a price of $ 10. 00 per Private
Placement Unit, to the Sponsor and Cantor, generating proceeds of approximately $ 11. S million. Each Private
Placement Unit is identical to the Units sold in the Initial Public Offering, except as described below. If the Company
does not complete the initial Business Combination within the Combination Period, the Private Placement Units will
expire worthless. The Private Placement Units, private placement shares underlying the Private Placement Units and
private placement warrants included in the Private Placement Units are subject to the transfer restrictions described
below. The Private Placement Units have terms and provisions that are identical to those of the Units sold in the Initial
Public Offering. X- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_DisclosureOfPrivatePlacementAbstract
Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionDisclosure of private placement [ Text Block ]. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_DisclosureOfPrivatePlacementTextBlock Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: textBlockltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationRelated Party Transactions 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022 Related Party Transactions [
Abstract | RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS NOTE 5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS Founder Shares In
February 2021, the Company’ s Sponsor paid $ 25, 000, or approximately $ 0. 002 per share, to cover certain of the
offering and formation costs in exchange for an aggregate of 11, 672, 500 Class B ordinary shares, par value $ 0. 0001 per
share (the “ Founder Shares ). Shares and the associated amounts have been retroactively restated to reflect (i) the
surrender of 2, 089, 167 Class B ordinary shares for no consideration on December 1, 2021; and (ii) the share
capitalization of 421, 667 Class B ordinary shares on January 11, 2022; resulting in an aggregate of 10, 005, 000 Class B
ordinary shares outstanding. The Initial Shareholders agreed to forfeit up to 1, 305, 000 Founder Shares to the extent
that the over- allotment option is not exercised in full by the underwriter, so that the Founder Shares will represent 25
% of the Company’ s issued and outstanding shares after the Initial Public Offering (not including the Class A ordinary
shares underlying the Private Placement Units). On January 14, 2022, the underwriter partially exercised its over-
allotment option to purchase additional 3, 900, 000 Units; thus, 5, 000 Class B ordinary shares were subsequently
forfeited when the over- allotment option expired on February 25, 2022. The Company’ s Initial Shareholders agreed
not to transfer, assign or sell any of their Founder Shares until consummation of the initial Business Combination. Any
permitted transferees will be subject to the same restrictions and other agreements of the Initial Shareholders with
respect to any Founder Shares (the “ Lock- up ). In December 2022, certain investors of the Company (“ 10X I1I
Investors ) entered into a non- redemption agreement with the Company and Sponsor (“ Non- Redemption Agreements
). Pursuant to the Non- Redemption Agreements, such 10X III Investors agreed, for the benefit of the Company, to vote
certain ordinary shares of the Company now owned or hereafter acquired (the “ Investor Shares ), representing 4
million ordinary shares of the Company in the aggregate, in favor of the proposal to amend the Company’ s
organizational documents to extend the time the Company is permitted to close a business combination and not to
redeem the Investor Shares in connection with such proposal. In connection with these commitments from the 10X III
Investors, Sponsor has agreed to transfer to each 10X III Investor an amount of its Class B Ordinary Shares on or
promptly after the closing of the Company’ s initial business combination. Promissory Note — Related Party The
Sponsor agreed to loan the Company up to $ 300, 000 pursuant to a promissory note, dated February 18, 2021 (as
amended on December 31, 2021, the “ Note ”), to be used for a portion of the expenses of the Initial Public Offering. The
Note was non- interest bearing, unsecured and due upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering. The Company
borrowed approximately $ 137, 000 under the Note and fully repaid the Note balance on January 14, 2022. Subsequent
to the repayment, the facility was no longer available to the Company. Related Party Loans In order to finance
transaction costs in connection with an intended initial Business Combination, the Sponsor or an affiliate of the Sponsor
or certain of the Company’ s officers and directors may, but are not obligated to, loan the Company funds as may be
required (the “ Working Capital Loans ). If the Company completes the initial Business Combination, the Company
would repay the Working Capital Loans. In the event that the initial Business Combination does not close, the Company
may use a portion of the working capital held outside the Trust Account to repay the Working Capital Loans but no
proceeds from the Trust Account would be used to repay the Working Capital Loans. Up to $ 1, 500, 000 of the Working
Capital Loans may be convertible into units of the post Business Combination entity at a price of $ 10. 00 per unit at the
option of the lender. The units would be identical to the Private Placement Units. On November 14, 2022, the Company



issued an unsecured promissory note (as amended and restated on November 14, 2022, the “ New Note ) to the Sponsor
for an aggregate principal amount of up to $ 250, 000 for working capital purposes (“ Working Capital Loan ”). The
New Note bears no interest and is repayable in full upon the earlier of the consummation of our initial business
combination and the day prior to the date the Company elects to liquidate and dissolve in accordance with the provisions
of its Charter (such earlier date, the “ Maturity Date ). The New Note may also be converted into additional private
placement- equivalent units, at a price of $ 10. 00 per unit, at the option of the holder of the New Note at any time on or
prior to the Maturity Date. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company had $ 250, 000 and $ 0 of such Working
Capital Loans outstanding, respectively. Administrative Support Agreement On January 11, 2022, the Company entered
into an agreement with the Sponsor, pursuant to which the Company agreed to pay the Sponsor a total of $ 37, S00 per
month for office space, secretarial, and administrative services through the earlier of the Company’ s consummation of a
Business Combination and its liquidation. Upon consummation of a Business Combination, any remaining monthly
payments shall be accelerated and due. For the year ended December 31, 2022 and period from February 10, 2021
(inception) through December 31, 2021, the Company incurred and paid approximately $ 413, 000 and $ 0 of
administrative support expense, respectively. There were no outstanding balances as of December 31, 2022 and 2021.
The Sponsor, executive officers and directors, or any of their respective affiliates, will be reimbursed for any out- of-
pocket expenses incurred in connection with activities on the Company’ s behalf such as identifying potential target
businesses and performing due diligence on suitable Business Combinations. The Company’ s audit committee will
review on a quarterly basis all payments that were made by the Company to the Sponsor, officers, directors or their
affiliates. For the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company incurred approximately $ 233, 000 and § 0,
respectively in such costs and there was no outstanding amount as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, payable
to the executive officers and related parties, as reflected in the accompanying balance sheets. X- ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: us- gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:
stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe entire disclosure for related party
transactions. Examples of related party transactions include transactions between (a) a parent company and its
subsidiary; (b) subsidiaries of a common parent; (c) and entity and its principal owners; and (d) affiliates.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 850- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (d)- URI https: // asc. fasb.
org / extlink & oid = 6457730 & loc = d3e39549- 107864Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 850- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1-
Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 6457730 & loc = d3e39549- 107864Reference 3: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 850-
SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 6457730 & loc =
d3e39549- 107864Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 850- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / topic & trid = 2122745Reference S: http: / / www. xbrl.
org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 850- SubTopic 10-
Section 50- Paragraph 6- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 6457730 & loc = d3e39691- 107864 Details Name:
us- gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationCommitments and contingencies 12 Months Ended Dec. 31,
2022 Commitments and contingencies [ Abstract | COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES NOTE 6.
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES Registration and Shareholder Rights The holders of the Founder Shares,
Private Placement Units, private placement shares underlying the Private Placement Units, private placement warrants
underlying the Private Placement Units, the Class A ordinary shares underlying such private placement warrants, and
units that may be issued upon conversion of the Working Capital Loans will have registration rights which will require
the Company to register a sale of any of the aforementioned securities of the Company held by them pursuant to a
registration rights agreement signed upon the effective date of the Initial Public Offering. The holders of these securities
are entitled to make up to three demands, excluding short form demands, that the Company registers such securities. In
addition, the holders have certain “ piggyback ” registration rights with respect to registration statements

subsequent to the completion of the initial Business Combination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Cantor may not
exercise its demand and “ piggyback ” registration rights after five (5) and seven (7) years, respectively, after the
effective date of the registration statement and may not exercise its demand rights on more than one occasion. The
Company will bear the expenses incurred in connection filing of any such registration statements. Underwriting
Agreement The Company granted the underwriter a 45- day option from the date of the Initial Public Offering to
purchase up to an additional 3, 915, 000 Units to cover over- allotments, if any, at the Initial Public Offering price less
the underwriting discounts and commissions. On January 14, 2022, the underwriter partially exercised the over-
allotment option to purchase additional 3, 900, 000 Units. On February 25, 2022, the remaining over- allotment option
expired unexercised. The underwriter was entitled to a cash underwriting discount of approximately $ 5. 2 million in the
aggregate paid upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering. An additional fee of approximately $ 14. 3 million in the
aggregate will be payable to the underwriter for deferred underwriting commission. The deferred fee will become
payable to the underwriter from the amounts held in the Trust Account solely in the event that the Company completes
an initial Business Combination, subject to the terms of the underwriting agreement for the Initial Public Offering. X-
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for commitments and contingencies. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap /



role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 440- URI https: // asc. fasb. org
/ topic & trid = 2144648Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 954- SubTopic 440- Section S0- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: //
asc. fash. org / extlink & oid = 6491277 & loc = d3e6429- 115629Reference 3: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2009 / role /
commonPracticeRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 450- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org
/ topic & trid = 2127136Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 440- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 4- Subparagraph (c)- URI https: //
asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 123406679 & loc = d3¢25336- 109308Reference 5: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 440- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 4- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 123406679 & loc = d3e25336- 109308
Details Name: us- gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type:
dtr- types: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationClass A Ordinary Shares Subject To Possible
Redemption 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022 Ordinary Shares Subject To Possible Redemption [ Abstract | CLASS A
ORDINARY SHARES SUBJECT TO POSSIBLE REDEMPTION NOTE 7. CLASS A ORDINARY SHARES
SUBJECT TO POSSIBLE REDEMPTION The Company’ s Class A ordinary shares contain certain redemption rights
that are considered to be outside of the Company’ s control and subject to the occurrence of future events. The Company
is authorized to issue 500, 000, 000 Class A ordinary shares with a par value of $ 0. 0001 per share. Holders of Company’
s Class A ordinary shares are entitled to one vote for each share. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were 31, 153,
000 shares of Class A ordinary shares outstanding, of which 30, 000, 000 shares were subject to possible redemption and
are classified outside of permanent equity in the consolidated balance sheets. On December 28, 2022, a total of 186
shareholders elected to redeem an aggregate of 25, 943, 810 Class A ordinary shares, representing approximately 83. 28
% of the issued and outstanding Class A ordinary shares. The settlement of these shares took place on January 4, 2023.
Upon which, there were 4, 056, 190 Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption outstanding. The Class A
ordinary shares subject to possible redemption reflected on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are reconciled
in the following table: Gross proceeds $ 300, 000, 000 Less: Proceeds allocated to Public Warrants (12, 300, 000) Class A
ordinary shares issuance costs (19, 410, 782) Plus: Accretion of carrying value to redemption value 36, 210, 782 Increase
in redemption value of Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption 4, 061, 515 Class A ordinary shares
subject to possible redemption as of December 31, 2022 $ 308, 561, 515 X- ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: vexb_OrdinarySharesSubjectToPossibleRedemptionAbstract Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli:
stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe entire disclosure for ordinary shares subject to
possible redemption. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_OrdinarySharesSubjectToPossibleRedemptionTextBlock Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr:
textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationShareholders' Deficit 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022
Stockholders' Equity Note [ Abstract | SHAREHOLDERS’ DEFICIT NOTE 8. SHAREHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
Preference Shares — The Company is authorized to issue a total of 1, 000, 000 preference shares at par value of $ 0. 0001
each. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were no preference shares issued or outstanding. Class A Ordinary
Shares- The Company is authorized to issue a total of 500, 000, 000 Class A ordinary shares at par value of $ 0. 0001
each. As of December 31, 2022, there were 30, 000, 000 Class A redeemable ordinary shares issued and outstanding,
which were subject to possible redemption and were classified outside of permanent equity on the consolidated balance
sheets and 1, 153, 000 non- redeemable Class A ordinary shares issued and outstanding. On December 28, 2022, a total of
186 shareholders elected to redeem an aggregate of 25, 943, 810 Class A ordinary shares, representing approximately 83.
28 % of the issued and outstanding Class A ordinary shares. The settlement of these shares took place on January 4,
2023. Upon which, there were 4, 056, 190 Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption outstanding. As of
December 31, 2021, there were no Class A ordinary shares issued or outstanding. Class B Ordinary Shares — The
Company is authorized to issue a total of 50, 000, 000 Class B ordinary shares at par value of $ 0. 0001 each. As of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were 10, 000, 000 and 10, 005, 000 Class B ordinary shares issued and outstanding,
respectively (see Note 5). The Founder Shares will automatically convert into Class A ordinary shares concurrently with
or immediately following the consummation of the initial Business Combination on a one- for- one basis, subject to
adjustment for stock splits, stock dividends, reorganizations, recapitalizations and the like, and subject to further
adjustment as provided herein. In the case that additional Class A ordinary shares or equity- linked securities are issued
or deemed issued in connection with the initial Business Combination, the number of Class A ordinary shares issuable
upon conversion of all Founder Shares will equal, in the aggregate, on an as- converted basis, 25 % of the total number
of Class A ordinary shares outstanding after such conversion (after giving effect to any redemptions of Class A ordinary
shares by Public Shareholders and not including the Class A ordinary shares underlying the Private Placement Units),
including the total number of Class A ordinary shares issued, or deemed issued or issuable upon conversion or exercise
of any equity- linked securities or rights issued or deemed issued, by the Company in connection with or in relation to the
consummation of the initial Business Combination, excluding any Class A ordinary shares or equity- linked securities or
rights exercisable for or convertible into Class A ordinary shares issued, or to be issued, to any seller in the initial
Business Combination and any Private Placement Units issued to the Sponsor, officers or directors upon conversion of
Working Capital Loans, provided that such conversion of Founder Shares will never occur on a less than one- for- one
basis. X- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteAbstract Namespace Prefix:
us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe entire disclosure
for shareholders' equity comprised of portions attributable to the parent entity and noncontrolling interest, including



other comprehensive income. Includes, but is not limited to, balances of common stock, preferred stock, additional paid-
in capital, other capital and retained earnings, accumulated balance for each classification of other comprehensive
income and amount of comprehensive income. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic S05- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / topic & trid =
2208762Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 13- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& 0id =126973232 & loc = SL123496158- 112644Reference 3: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic S05- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 13- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = SL.123496158- 112644 Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org /
2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section
50- Paragraph 14- Subparagraph (c)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = SL.123496171-
112644Reference S: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 14- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& 0id =126973232 & loc = SL123496171- 112644Reference 6: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic S05- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1-
Subparagraph (SX 210. 3- 04)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120397183 & loc = d3e187085-
122770Reference 7: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 18- Subparagraph (d)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& 0id =126973232 & loc = SL123496189- 112644Reference 8: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic S05- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 13-
Subparagraph (g)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = SL123496158- 112644Reference 9:
http: // www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 18- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232
& loc = SL123496189- 112644Reference 10: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 13- Subparagraph (h)- URI https: /
/ asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = SL123496158- 112644Reference 11: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 /
role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic S05- SubTopic 10- Section S0-
Paragraph 14- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = SL123496171-
112644Reference 12: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 18- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& 0id = 126973232 & loc = SL123496189- 112644Reference 13: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic S05- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 16-
Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = SL123496180- 112644Reference 14:
http: // www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 13- Subparagraph (i)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232
& loc = SL123496158- 112644Reference 15: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 235- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 4- 08
(e) (1))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120395691 & loc = d3e23780- 122690Reference 16: http: / / www.
xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 815- SubTopic
40- Section 50- Paragraph 6- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126731327 & loc =
SL126733271- 114008 Details Name: us- gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationWarrants 12 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2022 Warrants [ Abstract | WARRANTS NOTE 9. WARRANTS As of December 31, 2022, the Company had
15, 000, 000 Public Warrants and 576, 500 Private Placement Warrants outstanding. There were no warrants issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2021. Public Warrants may only be exercised for a whole number of shares. No
fractional Public Warrants will be issued upon separation of the Units and only whole Public Warrants will trade. The
Public Warrants will become exercisable 30 days after the completion of a Business Combination; provided that the
Company has an effective registration statement under the Act covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable
upon exercise of the Public Warrants Exchange-Commissiona current prospectus relating to them is available and
such shares are registered, qualified or exempt from registration under the securities laws of the state of residence of the
holder (or the Company permit holders to exercise their warrants on a cashless basis under certain circumstances). The
Company agreed that as soon as practicable, but in no event later than 15 business days after the closing of the initial
Business Combination, the Company will use best efforts to file with the SEC a post- effective amendment to the
registration statement used in connection with the Initial Public Offering or a new registration statement covering the
Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants and to maintain a current prospectus relating to those
Class A ordinary shares until the warrants expire or are redeemed, as specified in the warrant agreement. If a
registration statement covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants is not effective by the
60th day after the closing of the initial Business Combination, warrant holders may, until such time as there is an
effective registration statement and during any period when the Company will have failed to maintain an effective
registration statement, exercise warrants on a “ cashless basis ” in accordance with Section 3 (a) (9) of the Securities Act
or another exemption. Notwithstanding the above, if the Class A ordinary shares are at the time of any exercise of a
warrant not listed on a national securities exchange such that they satisfy the definition of a “ covered security ” under
Section 18 (b) (1) of the Securities Act, the Company may, at its option, require holders of Public Warrants who exercise



their warrants to do so on a “ cashless basis ” and, in the event the Company so elects, the Company will not be required
to file or maintain in effect a registration statement, and in the event the Company does not so elect, it will use
commercially reasonable efforts to register or qualify the shares under applicable blue sky laws to the extent an
exemption is not available. The warrants have an exercise price of $ 11. 50 per share, subject to adjustments, and will
expire five years after the completion of a Business Combination or earlier upon redemption or liquidation. In addition,
if (x) the Company issues additional Class A ordinary shares or equity- linked securities for capital raising purposes in
connection with the closing of the initial Business Combination at an issue price or effective issue price of less than $ 9.
20 per Class A ordinary share (with such issue price or effective issue price to be determined in good faith by the board
of directors and, in the case of any such issuance to the initial shareholders or their affiliates, without taking into account
any Founder Shares held by the initial shareholders or such affiliates, as applicable, prior to such issuance) (the “ Newly
Issued Price ”), (y) the aggregate gross proceeds from such issuances represent more than 60 % of the total equity
proceeds, and interest thereon, available for the funding of the initial Business Combination on hkereof-of the
consummation of the initial Business Combination ( net of redemptions), and (z) the volume weighted average trading
price of the Class A ordinary shares during the 10 trading day period starting on the trading day prior to the day on
which the Company consummates its initial Business Combination (such price, Repoert-Market Value ) is below $ 9.
20 per share , then the exercise price H,-GuhanKandasamy,-Chief Finanetal-Offieer-of the warrants will be adjusted (to the
nearest cent) to be equal to 115 % of the higher of the Market Value and the Newly Issued Price, and the $ 18. 00 per
share redemption trigger prices described under “ Redemption of warrants for cash ” will be adjusted (to the nearest
cent) to be equal to 180 % of the higher of the Market Value and the Newly Issued Price. The Private Placement
Warrants are identical to the Public Warrants underlying the Units sold in the Initial Public Offering, except that the
Private Placement Warrants and the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the Private Placement Warrants
will not be transferable, assignable or salable until 30 days after the completion of a Business Combination, subject to
certain limited exceptions. Additionally, the Private Placement Warrants will be non- redeemable so long as they are
held by the initial purchasers or such purchasers’ permitted transferees. If the Private Placement Warrants are held by
someone other than the Initial Shareholders or their permitted transferees, the Private Placement Warrants will be
redeemable by and exercisable by such holders on the same basis as the Public Warrants. Redemption of
warrants for cash: Once the warrants become exercisable . eertifiy-the Company may redeem the outstanding warrants
(except as described herein with respect to the Private Placement Warrants): e in whole and not in part; e at a price of $
0. 01 per warrant; e upon a minimum of 30 days’ prior written notice of redemption to each warrant holder; and e if
and only if, the last reported sale price of Class A ordinary shares equals or exceeds $ 18. 00 per share (as adjusted) for
any 20 trading days within a 30- trading day period ending on the third trading day prior to the date on which the
Company sends the notice of redemption to the warrant holders. The Company will not redeem the warrants as
described above unless a registration statement under the Securities Act covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable
upon exercise of the warrants is then effective and a current prospectus relating to those Class A ordinary shares is
available throughout the 30- day redemption period. In no event will the Company be required to net cash settle any
warrant. If the Company is unable to complete a Business Combination within the Combination Period and the
Company liquidates the funds held in the Trust Account, holders of warrants will not receive any of such funds with
respect to their warrants, nor will they receive any distribution from the Company’ s assets held outside of the Trust
Account with the respect to such warrants. Accordingly, the warrants may expire worthless. X- ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_WarrantsLineltems Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe entire disclosure of warrants. ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: vexb_WarrantsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: durationSubsequent Events 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022 Subsequent Events [ Abstract | SUBSEQUENT
EVENTS NOTE 10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions that
occurred up to the date consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. Based upon this review, except as
noted in Note 1, the Company determined that there have been no events that have occurred that would require
adjustments to the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. X- ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: us- gaap_SubsequentEventsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe entire disclosure for significant events or transactions that occurred
after the balance sheet date through the date the financial statements were issued or the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. Examples include: the sale of a capital stock issue, purchase of a business, settlement of
litigation, catastrophic loss, significant foreign exchange rate changes, loans to insiders or affiliates, and transactions not
in the ordinary course of business. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher
FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 855- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / topic & trid =
2122774Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 855- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 2- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& 0id = 6842918 & loc = SL6314017- 165662 Details Name: us- gaap_SubsequentEventsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationAccounting Policies, by Policy
(Policies) 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022 Accounting Policies [ Abstract | Basis of Presentation Basis of Presentation The
accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented in U. S. dollars in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“ U. S. GAAP ”) and +8-U-the rules and regulations of the
SEC . S-Principles of Consolidation Principles of Consolidation The accompanying consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary . €-All significant intercompany accounts and



transactions have been eliminated in consolidation . $343560-Emerging Growth Company Emerging Growth Company
The Company is an “ emerging growth company , ” as adepted-pursuant-defined in Section 2 (a) of the Securities Act, as
modified by the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (the “ JOBS Act ”), and it may take advantage of certain
exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to $-966-other public companies that are not
emerging growth companies including, but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation
requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002, reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive
compensation in its periodic reports and proxy statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a
nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation and shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not
previously approved. Further, Section 102 (b) (1) of the JOBS Act exempts emerging growth companies from being
required to comply with new or revised financial accounting standards until private companies ( that is , te-the-those best
that have not had a Securities Act registration statement declared effective or do not have a class of securities registered
under the Exchange Act) are required to comply with the new or revised financial accounting standards.The JOBS Act provides
that an emerging growth company can elect to opt out of the extended transition period and comply with the requirements that
apply to non- emerging growth companies but any such election to opt out is irrevocable. The Company has elected not to opt out
of such extended transition period which means that when a standard is issued or revised and it has different application dates
for public or private companies,the Company,as an emerging growth company,can adopt the new or revised standard at the time
private companies adopt the new or revised standard. This my-may knewledge-make comparison of the Company’ s
consolidated financial statements with another public company which is neither an emerging growth company nor an
emerging growth company which has opted out of using the extended transition period difficult or impossible because of
the potential differences in accounting standards used. Use of Estimates Use of Estimates The preparation of
consolidated financial statements in conformity with U. S. GAAP requires the Company’ s management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of expenses during the
reporting periods. Making estimates requires management to exercise significant judgment. It is at least reasonably
possible that the estimate of the effect of a condition, situation or set of circumstances that existed at the date of the
consolidated financial statements, which management considered in formulating its estimate, could change in the near
term due to one or more future confirming events. Accordingly, the actual results could differ significantly from those
estimates. Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents The Company considers all short- term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The Company had no cash
equivalents as of December 31, 2022 and 2021. Investments Held in Trust Account Investments Held in Trust Account
The Company’ s portfolio of investments is comprised of U. S. government securities, within the meaning set forth in
Section 2 (a) (16) of the Investment Company Act, with a maturity of 185 days or less, or investments in money market
funds that invest in U. S. government securities and generally have a readily determinable fair value, or a combination
thereof. When the Company’ s investments held in the Trust Account are comprised of U. S. government securities, the
investments are classified as trading securities. When the Company’ s investments held in the Trust Account are
comprised of money market funds, the investments are recognized at fair value. Trading securities and investments in
money market funds are presented on the consolidated balance sheets at fair value at the end of each reporting period.
Gains and losses resulting from the change in fair value of these securities are included in income from investments held
in the Trust Account in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The estimated fair values of
investments held in the Trust Account are determined using available market information. Concentration of Credit Risk
Concentration of Credit Risk Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist of cash accounts in a financial institution, which, at times, may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Coverage limit of $ 250, 000. Any loss incurred or lack of access to such funds could have a significant adverse impact on
the Company’ s financial condition, results from operations, and cash flows. Fair Value of Financial Instruments Fair
Value of Financial Instruments The fair value of the Company’ s assets and liabilities, which qualify as financial
instruments under the FASB ASC Topic 820, “ Fair Value Measurements, ” approximates the carrying amounts
represented in the consolidated balance sheets, primarily due to their short- term nature. Fair Value Measurements Fair
Value Measurements Fair value is defined as the price that would be received for sale of an asset or paid for transfer of a
liability, in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. U. S. GAAP establishes a
three- tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level | measurements) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements) . These tiers consist of: @ Level 1, defined as observable
inputs such as quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical instruments in active markets; e Level 2, defined as inputs other
than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable such as quoted prices for similar
instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active; and o
Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop
its own assumptions, such as valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs or
significant value drivers are unobservable. In some circumstances, the inputs used to measure fair value might be
categorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those instances, the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. Working Capital Loan — Related Party Working Capital Loan — Related Party The Repertfulty
Company accounts for its New Note under ASC Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging (“ ASC 815 ”). Under ASC 815- 15-
25, the election can be made at the inception of a financial instrument to account for the instrument under the fair value



option under ASC Topic 825, Financial Instruments (“ ASC 825 ). The primary reason for electing the fair value option
is to provide better information on the financial liability amount given current market and economic conditions of the
Company. As a result of applying the fair value option, the Company records each draw at fair value with a gain or loss
recognized at issuance, and subsequent changes in fair value recorded as change in the fair value of convertible note —
related party on the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The fair value, with a de minimis value, and
classified on a combined basis with the loan in promissory note — related party in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. Derivative financial instruments Derivative Financial Instruments The Company does not use derivative
instruments to hedge exposures to cash flow, market, or foreign currency risks. The Company evaluates all of its
financial instruments to determine if such instruments are derivatives or contain features that qualify as embedded
derivatives, pursuant to ASC 480 and FASB ASC Topic 815, “ Derivatives and Hedging ” (“ ASC 815 ). The
classification of derivative instruments, including whether such instruments should be recorded as liabilities or as equity,
is re- assessed at the end of each reporting period. Each whole warrant of the Company, the “ Public Warrants, ” and
one- half of one redeemable warrant, the “ Private Placement Warrants, > are classified in accordance with ASC 480 and
ASC 815, which provides that the warrants are not precluded from equity classification. Equity- classified contracts
were initially measured at fair value (or allocated value). Subsequent changes in fair value will not be recognized as long
as the contracts continue to be classified in equity in accordance with ASC 480 and ASC 815. Offering Costs Associated
with the Initial Public Offering Offering Costs Associated with the Initial Public Offering The Company

FASB ASC 340- 10- S99- 1. Offering costs consisted of legal, accounting, and other costs incurred that
were directly related to the Initial Public Offering. Offering costs associated with the warrants were charged to
shareholders’ equity upon the completion of the Initial Public Offering. Offering costs associated with the Class A
ordinary shares were charged against the carrying value of Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption upon
the completion of the Initial Public Offering. Class A Ordinary Shares Subject to Possible Redemption Class A Ordinary
Shares Subject to Possible Redemption Class A ordinary shares subject to mandatory redemption (if any) are classified
as liability instruments and are measured at fair value. Conditionally redeemable Class A ordinary shares (including
Class A ordinary shares that feature redemption rights that are either within the control of the holder or subject to
redemption upon the occurrence of uncertain events not solely within the Company’ s control) are classified as
temporary equity. At all other times, Class A ordinary shares are classified as shareholders’ equity. The Company’ s
Class A ordinary shares feature certain redemption rights that are considered to be outside of the Company’ s control
and subject to occurrence of uncertain future events. Accordingly, all outstanding Class A ordinary shares subject to
possible redemption are presented at redemption value as temporary equity, outside of the shareholders’ deficit section
of the Company’ s consolidated balance sheets. Under ASC 480, the Company has elected to recognize changes in the
redemption value immediately as they occur and adjust the carrying value of the security to equal the redemption value
at the end of each reporting period. This method would view the end of the reporting period as if it were also the
redemption date for the security. Immediately upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering, the Company recognized
the accretion from initial book value to redemption amount value. The change in the carrying value of the redeemable
Class A ordinary shares resulted in charges against additional paid- in capital (to the extent available) and accumulated
deficit. Income Taxes Income Taxes The Company complies with the accounting and reporting requirements of FASB
ASC Topic 740, “ Income Taxes, ” which requires an asset and liability approach to financial accounting and reporting
for income taxes. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed for differences between the financial statement
and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in future taxable or deductible amounts, based on enacted tax laws
and rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances
are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. FASB ASC Topic
740 prescribes a recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax
position must be more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company’ s
management determined that the Cayman Islands is the Company’ s only major tax jurisdiction. The Company
recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as income tax expense. There were no
unrecognized tax benefits and no amounts accrued for interest and penalties as of December 31, 2022 and 2021. The
Company is currently not aware of any issues under review that could result in significant payments, accruals or
material deviation from its position. The Company is considered to be an exempted Cayman Islands company with no
connection to any other taxable jurisdiction and is presently not subject to income taxes or income tax filing
requirements in the Cayman Islands or the United States. As such, the Company’ s tax provision was zero for the periods
presented. Net Income (Loss) per Ordinary Share Net Income (Loss) per Ordinary Share The Company complies with
accounting and disclosure requirements of FASB ASC Topic 260, “ Earnings Per Share. ” The Company has two classes
of shares, which are referred to as Class A ordinary shares and Class B ordinary shares. Income and losses are shared
pro rata between the two classes of shares. This presentation assumes a business combination as the most likely outcome.
Net income (loss) per ordinary share is calculated by dividing the net income (loss) by the weighted average shares of
ordinary shares outstanding for the respective period. The calculation of diluted net income (loss) per ordinary shares
does not consider the effect of the Public Warrants and the Private Placement Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 15,
576, 500 Class A ordinary shares, because their exercise is contingent upon future events. As a result, diluted net income
(loss) per share is the same as basic net income (loss) per share for the year ended December 31, 2022 and for the period
from February 10, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021. Accretion associated with the redeemable Class A
ordinary shares is excluded from earnings per share as the redemption value approximates fair value. The Company has



considered the effect of Class B ordinary shares that were excluded from the weighted average number as they were
contingent on the exercise of over- allotment option by the underwriter. Since the contingency was satisfied, with respect
to the portion of the over- allotment exercised by the underwriter, the Company included these shares in the weighted
average number as of the beginning of the reporting period to determine the dilutive impact of these shares. The
following table presents a reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used to compute basic and diluted net
income (loss) per share for each class of ordinary shares: For the year ended December 31, 2022 For the period from
February 10, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021 Class A Class B Class B Basic and diluted net income (loss)
per ordinary share: Numerator: Allocation of net income (loss)- basic $ 524, 515 $ 173, 777 $ (44, 607) Allocation of net
income (loss)- diluted $ 523, 908 $ 174, 384 $ (44, 607) Denominator: Basic weighted average ordinary shares outstanding
30, 043, 441 9, 953, 699 8, 700, 000 Diluted weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 30, 043, 441 10, 000, 000 8, 700,
000 Basic net income (loss) per ordinary share $ 0. 02 $ 0. 02 $ (0. 01) Diluted net income (loss) per ordinary share $ 0. 02
$0.02$ (0. 01) Recent Accounting Standards Recent Accounting Standards In June 2022, the FASB issued Accounting
Standards Update (“ ASU ) 2022- 03, ASC Subtopic 820, “ Fair Value Measurement of Equity Securities Subject to
Contractual Sale Restrictions. ” The ASU amends ASC 820 to clarify that a contractual sales restriction is not
considered in measuring an equity security at fair value and to introduce new disclosure requirements for equity
securities subject to contractual sale restrictions that are measured at fair value. The ASU applies to both holders and
issuers of equity and equity- linked securities measured at fair value. The amendments in this ASU are effective for the
Company in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early
adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not yet been issued or made available
for issuance. The Company is still evaluating the impact of this pronouncement on the consolidated financial statements.
Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards, if currently adopted,
would have a material effect on the Company’ s consolidated financial statements. X- ReferencesNo definition available.
Details Name: us- gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for basis of accounting, or basis of
presentation, used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_BasisOfAccountingPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for cash and cash equivalents,
including the policy for determining which items are treated as cash equivalents. Other information that may be
disclosed includes (1) the nature of any restrictions on the entity' s use of its cash and cash equivalents, (2) whether the
entity' s cash and cash equivalents are insured or expose the entity to credit risk, (3) the classification of any negative
balance accounts (overdrafts), and (4) the carrying basis of cash equivalents (for example, at cost) and whether the
carrying amount of cash equivalents approximates fair value. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role /
ref /legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- 50-
Paragraph 1- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126999549 & loc = d3e4273- 108586 Details Name: us-
gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for credit risk.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 275- SubTopic 10- Section S0- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (d)- URI https: // asc. fasb.
org / extlink & oid = 99393423 & loc = d3e5967- 108592Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 942- SubTopic 825- Section 50- Paragraph 1- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126941378 & loc = d3e61044- 112788 Details Name: us-
gaap_ConcentrationRiskCreditRisk Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy regarding (1) the principles it follows in
consolidating or combining the separate financial statements, including the principles followed in determining the
inclusion or exclusion of subsidiaries or other entities in the consolidated or combined financial statements and (2) its
treatment of interests (for example, common stock, a partnership interest or other means of exerting influence) in other
entities, for example consolidation or use of the equity or cost methods of accounting. The accounting policy may also
address the accounting treatment for intercompany accounts and transactions, noncontrolling interest, and the income
statement treatment in consolidation for issuances of stock by a subsidiary. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl.
org /2003 / role / exampleRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 235- SubTopic 10-
Section 50- Paragraph 4- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126899994 & loc = d3e18823-
107790Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 810- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 109239629
& loc = d3e5614- 111684 Details Name: us- gaap_ConsolidationPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data
Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting
policy for its derivative instruments and hedging activities. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref
/legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 815- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph
2- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 125515794 & loc = d3e41620- 113959Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us-
gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 815- SubTopic 10-
Section 50- Paragraph 4- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 125515794 & loc = d3e41638- 113959Reference 3:
http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
815- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1A- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 125515794 & loc = SL.5579245-



113959Reference 4: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 815- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 7- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 125515794
& loc = d3e41675- 113959Reference 5: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 235- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 4- 08
(n))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120395691 & loc = d3e23780- 122690Reference 6: http: / / fasb. org / us-
gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 815- SubTopic 10-
Section 50- Paragraph 1- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 125515794 & loc = S1.5579240- 113959 Details
Name: us- gaap_DerivativesPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for computing basic and diluted
earnings or loss per share for each class of common stock and participating security. Addresses all significant policy
factors, including any antidilutive items that have been excluded from the computation and takes into account stock
dividends, splits and reverse splits that occur after the balance sheet date of the latest reporting period but before the
issuance of the financial statements. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher
FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (c)-
URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124432515 & loc = d3e3550- 109257Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap /
role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section S0-
Paragraph 2- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124432515 & loc = d3e3630- 109257 Details Name: us-
gaap_EarningsPerSharePolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for fair value measurements of
financial and non- financial assets, liabilities and instruments classified in shareholders' equity. Disclosures include, but
are not limited to, how an entity that manages a group of financial assets and liabilities on the basis of its net exposure
measures the fair value of those assets and liabilities. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_FairValueMeasurementPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for determining
the fair value of financial instruments. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 820- SubTopic 10- Section 60- Paragraph 1- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 7493716 & loc = d3e21868- 110260Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role /
ref /legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 825- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 1- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 123594938 & loc = d3e13279- 108611 Details Name: us-
gaap_FairValueOfFinanciallnstrumentsPolicy Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for income taxes, which may
include its accounting policies for recognizing and measuring deferred tax assets and liabilities and related valuation
allowances, recognizing investment tax credits, operating loss carryforwards, tax credit carryforwards, and other
carryforwards, methodologies for determining its effective income tax rate and the characterization of interest and
penalties in the financial statements. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 740- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 25- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 123427490 & loc = d3e32247- 109318Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 /
role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 740- SubTopic 10- Section S0-
Paragraph 20- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 121826272 & loc = d3e32847- 109319Reference 3: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 740-
SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 19- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 121826272 & loc = d3e32840-
109319Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 220- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431353
& loc = SL116659661- 227067Reference S: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 740- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 9- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org /
extlink & oid = 121826272 & loc = d3e32639- 109319Reference 6: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 740- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 28- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 123427490 & loc = d3e32280- 109318Reference 7: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 /
role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 740- SubTopic 10- Section S0-
Paragraph 17- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 121826272 & loc = d3e32809- 109319
Details Name: us- gaap_IncomeTaxPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap Data Type: dtr- types:
textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for investment
in financial asset. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2009 / role / commonPracticeRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 944- SubTopic 220- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210.
7- 04 (3) (b))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120400993 & loc = SL.114874131- 224263Reference 2: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 323-
SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 3- Subparagraph (a) (2)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 114001798 &
loc = d3e33918- 111571 Details Name: us- gaap_InvestmentPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type:
dtr- types: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy
pertaining to new accounting pronouncements that may impact the entity' s financial reporting. Includes, but is not
limited to, quantification of the expected or actual impact. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for the use of



estimates in the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 275- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 12- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid =
99393423 & loc = d3e6191- 108592Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 275- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 11- URI https: // asc. fasb.
org / extlink & oid = 99393423 & loc = d3e6161- 108592Reference 3: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 275- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 9- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 99393423 & loc = d3e6143- 108592Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 /
role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 275- SubTopic 10- Section S0-
Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 99393423 & loc = d3e5967-
108592Reference S: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 275- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 4- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 99393423 &
loc = d3e6061- 108592Reference 6: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 275- SubTopic 10- Section S0- Paragraph 8- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid =
99393423 & loc = d3e6132- 108592Reference 7: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 275- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (c)- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 99393423 & loc = d3e5967- 108592 Details Name: us- gaap_UseOfEstimates
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionDeferred offering costs associated with the initial public offering [ Policy text block |. ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_DeferredOfferingCostsAssociated WithThelnitialPublicOfferingPolicyTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionEmerging growth company. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_EmergingGrowthCompanyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: textBlockItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionTemporary equity [ Policy text block |. ReferencesNo definition available.
Details Name: vexb_TemporaryEquityPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for working Capital Loan related
party. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_WorkingCapitall.oanPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix:
vexb_ Data Type: dtr: textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationBasis of Presentation and Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies (Tables) 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022 Accounting Policies [ Abstract | Schedule of
basic and diluted net income (loss) per share For the year ended December 31, 2022 For the period from February 10,
2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021 Class A Class B Class B Basic and diluted net income (loss) per ordinary
share: Numerator: Allocation of net income (loss)- basic § 524, 515 $ 173, 777 $ (44, 607) Allocation of net income (loss)-
diluted $ 523, 908 $ 174, 384 $ (44, 607) Denominator: Basic weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 30, 043, 441
9, 953, 699 8, 700, 000 Diluted weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 30, 043, 441 10, 000, 000 8, 700, 000 Basic
net income (loss) per ordinary share $ 0. 02 $ 0. 02 $ (0. 01) Diluted net income (loss) per ordinary share $ 0. 02 $ 0. 02 $
(0. 01) X- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionTabular disclosure of an
entity' s basic and diluted earnings per share calculations, including a reconciliation of numerators and denominators of
the basic and diluted per- share computations for income from continuing operations. ReferencesReference 1: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2009 / role / commonPracticeRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
260- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124432515 &
loc = d3e3550- 109257 Details Name: us- gaap_ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr- types: textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationClass A
Ordinary Shares Subject To Possible Redemption (Tables) 12 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2022 Ordinary Shares Subject To
Possible Redemption [ Abstract | Schedule of class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemptionGross proceeds $
300, 000, 000 Less: Proceeds allocated to Public Warrants (12, 300, 000) Class A ordinary shares issuance costs (19, 410,
782) Plus: Accretion of carrying value to redemption value 36, 210, 782 Increase in redemption value of Class A ordinary
shares subject to possible redemption 4, 061, 515 Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption as of December
31,2022 $ 308, 561, 515 X- DefinitionTabular disclosure of the nature and terms of the financial instruments and the
rights and obligations embodied in those instruments, information about settlement alternatives, if any, in the contract
and identification of the entity that controls the settlement alternatives including: a. The amount that would be paid, or
the number of shares that would be issued and their fair value, determined under the conditions specified in the contract
if the settlement were to occur at the reporting date b. How changes in the fair value of the issuer' s equity shares would
affect those settlement amounts (for example," the issuer is obligated to issue an additional x shares or pay an additional
y dollars in cash for each $ 1 decrease in the fair value of one share') c. The maximum amount that the issuer could be
required to pay to redeem the instrument by physical settlement, if applicable d. The maximum number of shares that
could be required to be issued, if applicable e. That a contract does not limit the amount that the issuer could be required
to pay or the number of shares that the issuer could be required to issue, if applicable f. For a forward contract or an
option indexed to the issuer' s equity shares, the forward price or option strike price, the number of issuer' s shares to
which the contract is indexed, and the settlement date or dates of the contract, as applicable. g. The components of the
liability that would otherwise be related to shareholders' interest and other comprehensive income (if any) subject to the
redemption feature (for example, par value and other paid in amounts of mandatorily redeemable instruments are
disclosed separately from the amount of retained earnings or accumulated deficit). ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb.



org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 480- SubTopic
10- Section 45- Paragraph 2A- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 118255708 & loc = SL5909891-
110878Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 480- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 109262807
& loc = d3e22026- 110879Reference 3: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 480- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 2- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org /
extlink & oid = 109262807 & loc = d3e22047- 110879 Details Name: us-
gaap_SharesSubjectToMandatoryRedemptionDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us- gaap Data Type: dtr- types:
textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_OrdinarySharesSubjectToPossibleRedemptionAbstract Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli:
stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationDescription of Organization, Business Operations and Going
Concern (Details)- USD ($) 1 Months Ended 11 Months Ended 12 Months EndedJan. 14, 2022 Nov. 21, 2022 Dec. 31,
2021 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 28, 2022 Feb. 28, 2021Description of Organization, Business Operations and Going Concern
(Details) [ Line Items ]| Shares issued (in Shares) 3, 915, 000 Units per share (in Dollars per share) $ 10. 15$ 10 $ 0.
002Gross proceeds $ 300, 000, 000 Deferred underwriting commissions $ S, 200, 000 Share issued (in Shares) 29, 486, 306
Obligation percentage 100. 00 % Net balance percentage 80. 00 % Owned percentage 50. 00 % Initially per share (in
Dollars per share) $ 10. 15 Interest paid $ 100, 000 Public price per share (in Dollars per share) $ 10. 15 Ordinary stock
voting, percentage 71. 65 % Ordinary shares issued (in Shares) 41, 153, 000 Ordinary shares outstanding (in Shares)
233, 000 41, 153, 000 Operating bank account $ 67, 000 Working deficit 2, 400, 000 Sponsor payment 25, 000 Loan
proceeds 137, 000 Converted option $ 1, 500, 000 IPO [ Member | Description of Organization, Business Operations and
Going Concern (Details) [ Line Items | Shares issued (in Shares) 30, 000, 000 Units per share (in Dollars per share) $ 10 $
10. 15 Gross proceeds $ 300, 000, 000 Offering costs 20, 200, 000 Deferred underwriting commissions $ 14, 300, 000 Net
proceed $ 304, 500, 000 Maturity date 185 days Over- Allotment Option [ Member | Description of Organization,
Business Operations and Going Concern (Details) [ Line Items | Shares issued (in Shares) 3, 900, 000 Private Placement [
Member | Description of Organization, Business Operations and Going Concern (Details) [ Line Items | Units per share
(in Dollars per share) $ 10 Gross proceeds $ 11, 500, 000 Share issued (in Shares) 1, 153, 000 Class A Ordinary Share
Description of Organization, Business Operations and Going Concern (Details) [ Line Items | Ordinary share, par value
(in Dollars per share) $ 0. 001 Per share, value (in Dollars per share) $ 0. 0001 $ 0. 0001 $ 0. 0001 Shares comprised (in
Shares) 31, 153, 000 31, 153, 000 Redeem an Aggregate Shares (in Shares) 25, 943, 810 Share issued percentage 83. 28 %
Share Outstanding Percentage 83. 28 % Class B Ordinary Shares [ Member | Description of Organization, Business
Operations and Going Concern (Details) [ Line Items | Per share, value (in Dollars per share) $ 0. 0001 $ 0. 0001 $ 0.
0001 Shares comprised (in Shares) 10, 000, 000 X- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap-
sup_DerivativeNetAssetsPercentage Namespace Prefix: us- gaap- sup_ Data Type: dtr- types: percentltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe price paid per share to immediately purchase the targeted number of
shares on the date of executing the accelerated share repurchase agreement. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org /
us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 30-
Section 25- Paragraph 5- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 6405686 & loc = d3e22802- 112653 Details Name:
us- gaap_AcceleratedShareRepurchasesInitialPricePaidPerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr- types:
perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of
common stock. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02
(29))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682 Details Name: us-
gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr- types:
perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe value of the stock converted in a noncash (or
part noncash) transaction. Noncash is defined as transactions during a period that do not result in cash receipts or cash
payments in the period." Part noncash'" refers to that portion of the transaction not resulting in cash receipts or cash
payments in the period. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 4- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org
/ extlink & oid = 126999549 & loc = d3e4313- 108586Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 5- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126999549 & loc = d3e4332- 108586Reference 3: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role
/ ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 3- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126999549 & loc = d3e4304- 108586 Details Name: us-
gaap_ConversionOfStockAmountConverted1 Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionSpecific incremental costs directly attributable to a proposed or
actual offering of securities which are deferred at the end of the reporting period. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www.
xbrl. org /2009 / role / commonPracticeRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 340-
SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5. A)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid =
122040515 & loc = d3e105025- 122735 Details Name: us- gaap_DeferredOfferingCosts Namespace Prefix: us- gaap Data
Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instantX- DefinitionNumber of excess stock shares of
an entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_ExcessStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: instantX- DefinitionNumber of shares of excess stock held by shareholders. ReferencesNo definition available.



Details Name: us- gaap_ExcessStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionFor banks and other depository institutions (including Federal
Reserve Banks, if applicable): Interest- bearing deposits in other financial institutions for relatively short periods of time
including, for example, certificates of deposits, which are presented separately from cash on the balance sheet.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 942- SubTopic 210- Section 45- Paragraph 4- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126970686
& loc = d3e59706- 112781Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 942- SubTopic 210- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 9- 03.
2)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126897435 & loc = d3e534808- 122878 Details Name: us-
gaap_InterestBearingDepositsInBanks Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instantX- DefinitionAmount of cash paid for interest, including, but not limited to, capitalized
interest and payment to settle zero- coupon bond attributable to accreted interest of debt discount and debt instrument
with insignificant coupon interest rate in relation to effective interest rate of borrowing attributable to accreted interest
of debt discount; classified as operating and investing activities. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2009 /
role / commonPracticeRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section
50- Paragraph 2- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126999549 & loc = d3e4297- 108586 Details Name: us-
gaap_InterestPaid Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
durationX- DefinitionPercent of net assets at close of period. For schedules of investments that are categorized, each
category has a percent of net assets for the aggregated value of the Investments in the category. ReferencesReference 1:
http: // www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
946- SubTopic 320- Section S99- Paragraph 3- Subparagraph (SX 210. 12- 12B (Column D))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org
/ extlink & oid = 122147990 & loc = d3e611197- 123010Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 946- SubTopic 210- Section 50- Paragraph 6-
Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 99383244 & loc = d3e12121- 115841 Details Name: us-
gaap_InvestmentOwnedPercentOfNetAssets Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: percentIltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionPeriod of time between issuance and maturity of customer deposits,
in' PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example,' P1YSM13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and
thirteen days. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher SEC- Name Industry
Guide- Number 3- Section V- Paragraph D- E Details Name: us- gaap_MaturityOfTimeDeposits Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe cash outflow
associated with the repurchase of amount received from entity' s first offering of stock to the public.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 15- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& 0id = 126954810 & loc = d3e3291- 108585 Details Name: us- gaap_PaymentsForRepurchaseOflInitialPublicOffering
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionCash received from principal payments made on loans related to operating activities. ReferencesReference 1:
http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
230- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 25- Subparagraph (c)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126954810
& loc = d3e3536- 108585 Details Name: us- gaap_ProceedsFromLoans Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:
monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionPercentage of remaining performance
obligation to total remaining performance obligation not recognized as revenue. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www.
xbrl. org /2009 / role / commonPracticeRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 606-
SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 13 - Subparagraph ( b) (1)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126920106
& loc = SL49130556- 203045 Details Name: us- gaap_RevenueRemainingPerformanceObligationPercentage Namespace
Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: percentlitemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionPer share
amount received by subsidiary or equity investee for each share of common stock issued or sold in the stock transaction.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_SaleOfStockPricePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data
Type: dtr- types: perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionNumber of shares of stock
issued as of the balance sheet date, including shares that had been issued and were previously outstanding but which are
now held in the treasury. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 2- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org
/ extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = d3e21463- 112644 Details Name: us- gaap_SharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesIitemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionPer share or per unit
amount of equity securities issued. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_SharesIssuedPricePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr- types: perShareltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe difference between the price paid by the public and the contract price less the
related expenses. A broker- dealer may underwrite a y-security offering by contracting to buy the issue either at a fixed
price or a price based on selling the offering on a best- effort basis. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_UnderwritinglncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_DescriptionofOrganizationBusinessOperationsandGoingConcernDetailsLineltems Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data
Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionGross proceeds. ReferencesNo
definition available. Details Name: vexb_GrossProceeds Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType



Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_InitialPublicOffering Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
durationX- DefinitionAmount of net proceed. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_NetProceeds
Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionPublic price per share. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_PublicPricePerShare
Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionNumber of shares redeem an aggregate. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_RedeemAnAggregateShares Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: instantX- DefinitionPercentage of share issued. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_SharelssuedPercentage Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: percentIltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: durationX- DefinitionPercentage of share outstanding. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_ShareOutstandingPercentage Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: percentIltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: durationX- DefinitionNumber of shares comprised. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_SharesComprised Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
instantX- DefinitionAmount of working deficit for relevant time periods. ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: vexb_WorkingDeficit Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: durationX- DefinitionPercentage of ordinary stock voting power. ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: vexb_commonStockVotingPercentage Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: percentitemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: instantX- Details Name: us- gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = us- gaap_IPOMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = us-
gaap_OverAllotmentOptionMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us-
gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = us- gaap_PrivatePlacementMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance
Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us- gaap_CommonClassAMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis =
us- gaap_CommonClassBMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: Basis of Presentation
and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Details) Dec. 31, 2022 USD ($) sharesBasis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Details) [ Line Items | Cash insured with federal depository insurance
corporation | $ $ 250, 000Class A Ordinary Shares [ Member | Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies (Details) [ Line Items | Purchase of aggregate shares | shares 15, 576, 500X- DefinitionThe amount
of cash deposited in financial institutions as of the balance sheet date that is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_CashFDICInsuredAmount Namespace Prefix:
us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instantX- ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_BasisofPresentationandSummaryofSignificantAccountingPoliciesDetailsLineltems
Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionNumber of shares purchase of aggregate. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_PurchaseOfAggregateShares Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: instantX- Details Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us- gaap_CommonClassAMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Details)- Schedule of basic and diluted net income (loss) per share- USD ($) 11 Months Ended 12 Months
EndedDec. 31, 2021 Dec. 31, 2022Common Class A [ Member | Numerator: Allocation of net income (loss)- basic $ 524,
515Allocation of net income (loss)- diluted $ 523, 908Denominator: Basic weighted average ordinary shares outstanding
30, 043, 441Diluted weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 30, 043, 441Basic net income (loss) per ordinary share
$ 0. 02Diluted net income (loss) per ordinary share $ 0. 02Common Class B [ Member | Numerator: Allocation of net
income (loss)- basic $ (44, 607) $ 173, 777Allocation of net income (loss)- diluted $ (44, 607) $ 174, 384Denominator: Basic
weighted average ordinary shares outstanding 8, 700, 000 9, 953, 699Diluted weighted average ordinary shares
outstanding 8, 700, 000 10, 000, 000Basic net income (loss) per ordinary share $ (0. 01) $ 0. 02Diluted net income (loss)
per ordinary share $ (0. 01) $ 0. 02X- DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common
stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 815- SubTopic 40- Section 65-
Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (e) (4)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126732423 & loc = SL.123482106-
238011Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 3- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431687
& loc = d3e22583- 107794Reference 3: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 11- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: /
/ asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22694- 107794Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45-
Paragraph 10- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3e1448- 109256Reference S: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250-
SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 4- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22595-
107794Reference 6: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 11- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22694- 107794Reference 7: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher
FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 7- URI https: / / asc.



fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3e1337- 109256Reference 8: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 815- SubTopic 40- Section 65-
Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (f)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126732423 & loc = SL.123482106-
238011Reference 9: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / exampleRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 55- Paragraph 52- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 128363288
& loc = d3e4984- 109258Reference 10: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 944- SubTopic 220- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 7- 04
(23))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120400993 & loc = SL.114874131- 224263Reference 11: http: / / www.
xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic
10- Section 55- Paragraph 15- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 128363288 & loc = d3e3842- 109258Reference
12: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification-
Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 7- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid =
124431687 & loc = d3e22644- 107794Reference 13: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (a)- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124432515 & loc = d3e3550- 109257Reference 14: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 /
role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 220- SubTopic 10- Section S99-
Paragraph 2- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 03 (25))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126953954 & loc =
SL.114868664- 224227Reference 15: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 2- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org /
extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3e1252- 109256Reference 16: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 60B-
Subparagraph (d) - URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = SL5780133- 109256Reference 17:
http: // www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
942- SubTopic 220- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 9- 04 (27))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink &
oid = 120399700 & loc = SL.114874048- 224260 Details Name: us- gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe amount

net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the
reporting period and to each share or unit that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or
units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the reporting period. ReferencesReference 1:
http: // www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / exampleRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
260- SubTopic 10- Section 55- Paragraph 52- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 128363288 & loc = d3e4984-
109258Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 7- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22644- 107794Reference 3: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher
FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 55- Paragraph 15- URI https: // asc.
fasb. org / extlink & oid = 128363288 & loc = d3e3842- 109258Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45-
Paragraph 2- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3e1252- 109256Reference S: http: / / www.
xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic
10- Section 50- Paragraph 11- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc =
d3e22694- 107794Reference 6: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section S0- Paragraph 4- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid =
124431687 & loc = d3e22595- 107794Reference 7: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 3- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org
/ extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22583- 107794Reference 8: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 60B-
Subparagraph (d)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = SL5780133- 109256Reference 9: http:
// www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 815-
SubTopic 40- Section 65- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (f)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126732423 & loc =
SL.123482106- 238011Reference 10: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 942- SubTopic 220- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 9- 04
(27))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120399700 & loc = SL.114874048- 224260Reference 11: http: / / www.
xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic
10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124432515 & loc = d3e3550-
109257Reference 12: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 944- SubTopic 220- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 7- 04 (23))- URI https: // asc.
fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120400993 & loc = SL.114874131- 224263Reference 13: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 11- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22694-
107794Reference 14: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 7- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026
& loc = d3e1337- 109256Reference 15: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 815- SubTopic 40- Section 65- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (e) (4)- URI https:



/] asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126732423 & loc = SL.123482106- 238011Reference 16: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 /
role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 220- SubTopic 10- Section S99-
Paragraph 2- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 03 (25))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126953954 & loc =
SL114868664- 224227 Details Name: us- gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types: perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionAmount, after deduction of tax,
noncontrolling interests, dividends on preferred stock and participating securities; of income (loss) available to common
shareholders. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 4- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org /
extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22595- 107794Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 10- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3e1448- 109256Reference 3: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 /
role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section S0-
Paragraph 11- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22694-
107794Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 11- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026
& loc = d3e1377- 109256Reference S: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: //
asc. fash. org / extlink & oid = 124432515 & loc = d3e3550- 109257Reference 6: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 280- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 22- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126901519 & loc = d3e8736- 108599Reference 7: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250-
SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 11- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc
= d3e22694- 107794Reference 8: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 60B- Subparagraph (c)- URI https: / / asc. fasb.
org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = SL.5780133- 109256Reference 9: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 280- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 32- Subparagraph (f)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126901519 & loc = d3e8933-
108599Reference 10: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / exampleRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 280- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 31- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126901519
& loc = d3e8924- 108599Reference 11: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 280- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 30- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: /
/ asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126901519 & loc = d3e8906- 108599Reference 12: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 250- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 3- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124431687 & loc = d3e22583- 107794Reference 13: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 280-
SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 32- Subparagraph (c)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126901519 & loc
= d3e8933- 108599 Details Name: us- gaap_NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersBasic Namespace Prefix:
us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionAmount, after
deduction of tax, noncontrolling interests, dividends on preferred stock and participating securities, and addition from
assumption of issuance of common shares for dilutive potential common shares; of income (loss) available to common
shareholders. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 40- Subparagraph (b) (2)- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3e1930- 109256Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 /
role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45-
Paragraph 40- Subparagraph (b) (3)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3e1930-
109256Reference 3: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 60B- Subparagraph (c)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org /
extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = SL5780133- 109256Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1-
Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 124432515 & loc = d3e3550- 109257Reference 5: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260-
SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 40- Subparagraph (b) (1)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 &
loc = d3e1930- 109256Reference 6: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 16- URI https: // asc. fasb. org /
extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3e1505- 109256Reference 7: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 260- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 40-
Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126958026 & loc = d3¢1930- 109256 Details Name: us-
gaap_ NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersDiluted Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli:
monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionAverage number of shares or units issued
and outstanding that are used in calculating basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS). ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_BasicWeightedAverageOrdinarySharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type:
xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_DenominatorAbstract Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:



durationX- DefinitionThe average number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted
EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of issuance of shares or units in the period.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_DilutedWeightedAverageOrdinaryShareOutstanding Namespace
Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_NumeratorAbstract Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationX- Details Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us-
gaap_CommonClassAMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us-
gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us- gaap_CommonClassBMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: Initial Public Offering (Details)- USD ($) 12 Months EndedJan. 14, 2022 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021 Feb.
28, 20211Initial Public Offering (Details) [ Line Items | Shares issued (in Shares) 3, 915, 000 Units per share (in Dollars
per share) $ 10 $ 10. 15 $ 0. 002Gross proceeds $ 300, 000, 000 Deferred underwriting commissions $ 5, 200, 000 Expire
date S years IPO [ Member | Initial Public Offering (Details) [ Line Items | Shares issued (in Shares) 30, 000, 000 Units
per share (in Dollars per share) $ 10 $ 10. 15 Gross proceeds $ 300, 000, 000 Offering costs 20, 200, 000 Deferred
underwriting commissions $ 14, 300, 000 Over- Allotment Option [ Member ] Initial Public Offering (Details) [ Line
Items | Shares issued (in Shares) 3, 900, 000 Class A Ordinary Shares [ Member | Initial Public Offering (Details) [ Line
Items ] Ordinary price, per share (in Dollars per share) $ 11. 5 X- DefinitionSpecific incremental costs directly
attributable to a proposed or actual offering of securities which are deferred at the end of the reporting period.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2009 / role / commonPracticeRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 340- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5. A)- URI https:
/[ asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 122040515 & loc = d3e105025- 122735 Details Name: us- gaap_DeferredOfferingCosts
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instantX-
DefinitionPeriod remaining on line of credit facility before it terminates, in' PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example,'
P1Y5SM13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. ReferencesNo definition available.
Details Name: us- gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityExpirationPeriod Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli:
durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionPer share or per unit amount of equity
securities issued. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_SharesIssuedPricePerShare Namespace
Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe
difference between the price paid by the public and the contract price less the related expenses. A broker- dealer may
underwrite a security offering by contracting to buy the issue either at a fixed price or a price based on selling the
offering on a best- effort basis. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_UnderwritingIncomeLoss
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: durationX-
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShares Namespace Prefix:
vexb_ Data Type: dtr: perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionGross proceeds.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_GrossProceeds Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli:
monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_InitialPublicOffering Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_InitialPublicOfferingDetailsLineltems Namespace
Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- Details Name: us-
gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = us- gaap_IPOMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = us- gaap_OverAllotmentOptionMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us-
gaap_CommonClassAMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: Private Placement
(Details)- USD ($) 11 Months Ended 12 Months EndedDec. 31, 2021 Dec. 31, 2022 Feb. 28, 2021Private Placement
(Details) [ Line Items | Private placement units 1, 153, 000 Shares issued price per share $ 10. 15$ 10 $ 0. 002Proceeds
received from private placement $ 11, 530, 000 Private Placement [ Member | Private Placement (Details) [ Line Items |
Shares issued price per share $ 10 Proceeds received from private placement $ 11, 500, 000 X- DefinitionThe cash inflow
associated with the amount received from entity' s raising of capital via private rather than public placement.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 14- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink
& 0id = 126954810 & loc = d3e3255- 108585 Details Name: us- gaap_ProceedsFromIssuanceOfPrivatePlacement
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionThe number of shares issued or sold by the subsidiary or equity method investee per stock transaction.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_SaleOfStockNumberOfSharesIssuedInTransaction
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionPer share or per unit amount of equity securities issued. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_SharesIssuedPricePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types: perShareltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: instantX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_PrivatePlacementDetailsLineltems
Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- Details Name:
us- gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = us- gaap_PrivatePlacementMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance
Type: Period Type: Related Party Transactions (Details)- USD ($) 1 Months Ended 11 Months Ended 12 Months
EndedJan. 14, 2022 Jan. 11, 2022 Dec. 01, 2021 Dec. 31, 2022 Feb. 28, 2021 Feb. 18, 2021 Dec. 31, 2021 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec.
28, 2022 Nov. 14, 2022Related Party Transactions (Details) [ Line Items | Sponsor paid $ 37, 500 $ 25, 000 Founder per
share (in Dollars per share) $ 10 $ 0. 002 $ 10. 15 $ 10 Forfeited shares (in Shares) 5, 000 1, 305, 000 Purchase shares (in



Shares) 3, 900, 000 Ordinary shares of the Company $ 4, 000, 000 Related party loan $ 300, 000 Company borrowed $
137, 000 Convertible loans $ 1, 500, 000 Convertible per unit (in Dollars per share) $ 10 Sponsor agreed to loan $ 250,
000Working capital loans outstanding $ 0 $ 250, 000 Administrative support expense $ 412, 500 Outstanding amount (in
Shares) 233, 000 233, 000 41, 153, 000 Founder [ Member | Related Party Transactions (Details) [ Line Items | Founder
share percentage 25. 00 % 25. 00 % Maximum [ Member | Related Party Transactions (Details) [ Line Items |
Administrative support expense $ 413, 000 Minimum [ Member | Related Party Transactions (Details) [ Line Items |
Administrative support expense $ 0 Private Placement [ Member | Related Party Transactions (Details) [ Line Items |
Founder per share (in Dollars per share) $ 10 $ 10 Private placement price (in Dollars per share) $ 10 $ 10 Class B
Ordinary Shares [ Member | Related Party Transactions (Details) [ Line Items | Exchange for an aggregate shares (in
Shares) 11, 672, 500 Ordinary shares, per share (in Dollars per share) $ 0. 0001 Consideration share (in Shares) 2, 089,
167 Capitalization share (in Shares) 421, 667 Ordinary shares outstanding (in Shares) 10, 005, 000 10, 000, 000 10, 005,
000 10, 000, 000 X- DefinitionAmount of expense for administrative services provided to the limited liability company
(LLC) or limited partnership (LP) by the managing member or general partner, affiliate of managing member or
general partner, or affiliate of LLC or LP, for example, but not limited to, salaries, rent, or overhead costs.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 850- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 1- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 6457730 &
loc = d3e39549- 107864 Details Name: us- gaap_AdministrativeFeesExpense Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type:
xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionNumber of shares of common stock
outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org /
us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10-
Section 50- Paragraph 2- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = d3e21463- 112644Reference 2:
http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (29))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink &
oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682 Details Name: us- gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix:
us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionIncluding the current
and noncurrent portions, carrying amount of debt identified as being convertible into another form of financial
instrument (typically the entity' s common stock) as of the balance sheet date, which originally required full repayment
more than twelve months after issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the company.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 944- SubTopic 210- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 7- 03 (a) (16))- URI https: //
asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126734703 & loc = d3e572229- 122910Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref /
legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph
1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (22))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212-
122682Reference 3: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 942- SubTopic 210- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 9- 03 (16))- URI https: / / asc.
fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126897435 & loc = d3e534808- 122878 Details Name: us- gaap_ConvertibleDebt Namespace
Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instantX- DefinitionPer share
excess of preference in liquidation over convertible debt instrument' s if- converted par or stated value of share.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 470- SubTopic 20- Section 50- Paragraph 1B- Subparagraph (h)- URI https: / / asc. fasb.
org / extlink & oid = 123466505 & loc = SL.123495323- 112611 Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentConvertibleLiquidationPreferencePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionAmount of the fee that accompanies borrowing
money under the debt instrument. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher
FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph
(SX 210. 5- 02. 22 (b))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682 Details Name:
us- gaap_DebtInstrumentFeeAmount Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe percentage of ownership of common stock or equity participation in the
investee accounted for under the equity method of accounting. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role /
ref /legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 323- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 3- Subparagraph (a) (1)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 114001798 & loc = d3e33918- 111571
Details Name: us- gaap_EquityMethodInvestmentOwnershipPercentage Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types: percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionNumber of shares of excess stock held by
shareholders. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_ExcessStockSharesOutstanding Namespace
Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesitemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe number of
shares issued as [ noncash or part noncash | consideration for a business or asset acquired. Noncash is defined as
transactions during a period that affect recognized assets or liabilities but that do not result in cash receipts or cash
payments in the period." Part noncash' refers to that portion of the transaction not resulting in cash receipts or cash
payments in the period. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 3- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org
/ extlink & oid = 126999549 & loc = d3e4304- 108586Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 5- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126999549 & loc = d3e4332- 108586Reference 3: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role



/ ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 4- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126999549 & loc = d3e4313- 108586 Details Name: us-
gaap_NoncashOrPartNoncashAcquisitionNoncashFinancialOrEquityInstrumentConsiderationSharesIssued1
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionThe cash inflow from a long- term borrowing made from related parties where one party can exercise control
or significant influence over another party; including affiliates, owners or officers and the-their immediate families,
pension trusts, and so forth. Alternate caption: Proceeds from Advances from Affiliates. ReferencesReference 1: http: //
fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230-
SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph 14- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126954810 & loc
= d3e3255- 108585 Details Name: us- gaap_ProceedsFromRelatedPartyDebt Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionAmount, after the effects of master
netting arrangements, of securities borrowed from entities in exchange for collateral. Includes assets not subject to a
master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 20- Section 55-
Paragraph 10- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 99393222 & loc = SL.20226008- 175313Reference 2: http: / /
www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210-
SubTopic 20- Section 50- Paragraph 3- Subparagraph (c)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 51824906 & loc =
SL20225862- 175312Reference 3: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 860- SubTopic 30- Section 50- Paragraph 1A- Subparagraph (b)- URI https: // asc. fasb.
org / extlink & oid = 109249958 & loc = SL.6224234- 111729 Details Name: us- gaap_SecuritiesBorrowed Namespace
Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instantX- DefinitionPrice of a
single share of a number of saleable stocks of a company. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_SharePrice Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr- types: perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
instantX- DefinitionPer share or per unit amount of equity securities issued. ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: us- gaap_SharesIssuedPricePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: dtr- types: perShareltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionFees paid to advisors who provide certain management support and
administrative oversight services including the organization and sale of stock, investment funds, limited partnerships
and mutual funds. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 220- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 2- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 03.
3)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126953954 & loc = SL.114868664- 224227 Details Name: us-
gaap_SponsorFees Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
durationX- DefinitionNumber of shares of stock issued during the period as part of a transaction to acquire assets that
do not qualify as a business combination. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesPurchaseOfAssets Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionNumber of shares related to Restricted Stock Award forfeited
during the period. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 3- 04)-
URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120397183 & loc = d3e187085- 122770Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us-
gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10-
Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (28))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 &
loc = d3e13212- 122682Reference 3: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 2- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org /
extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = d3e21463- 112644Reference 4: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1-
Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (29))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682
Details Name: us- gaap_StocklIssuedDuringPeriodSharesRestrictedStockAwardForfeited Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_
Data Type: xbrli: sharesIitemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionValue of shares of stock issued
attributable to transactions classified as other. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueOther Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionNumber of shares of capitalization share. ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_CapitalizationShare Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionExchange for an aggregate shares. ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: vexb_ExchangeForAnAggregateShares Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesitemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionNumber of shares ordinary shares, per share. ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_OrdinarySharesPerShare Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: perShareltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsLineltems Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionAmount of working capital loans outstanding. ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_WorkingCapitalLoansOutstanding Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli:
monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: durationX- Details Name:
srt_ScheduleOfEquityMethodInvestmentEquityMethodInvesteeNameAxis = vexb_FounderMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: srt_RangeAxis = srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: srt_RangeAxis = srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix:



Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = us-
gaap_PrivatePlacementMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us-
gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us- gaap_CommonClassBMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: Commitments and contingencies (Details)- USD ($) $ in Millions 12 Months EndedJan. 14, 2022 Dec. 31,
2022Commitments and contingencies [ Abstract | Initial public offering 3, 915, 000Purchase additional 3, 900, 000 Cash
underwriting $ 5. 2Additional fee $ 14. 3X- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-
gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:
stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionUnits that were previously issued and have been
repurchased during the year. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph S- Subparagraph (SAB
TOPIC 4. F)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120397183 & loc = d3e187171- 122770 Details Name: us-
gaap_PartnersCapitalAccountUnitsTreasury Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe difference between the price paid by the public and the contract price
less the related expenses. A broker- dealer may underwrite a security offering by contracting to buy the issue either at a
fixed price or a price based on selling the offering on a best- effort basis. ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: us- gaap_UnderwritingIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_AdditionalFee Namespace
Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo
definition available. Details Name: vexb_InitialPublicOffering Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli:
sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationClass A Ordinary Shares Subject To Possible Redemption
(Details)- Class A Ordinary Shares [ Member |- $ / shares 12 Months EndedDec. 28, 2022 Dec. 31, 2022 Jan. 04, 2023
Dec. 31, 2021Class A Ordinary Shares Subject To Possible Redemption (Details) [ Line Items | Shares, authorized 500,
000, 000 500, 000, 000Per share, value (in Dollars per share) $ 0. 0001 $ 0. 0001 $ 0. 0001Ordinary shares voting right
one Ordinary Shares Outstanding 31, 153, 000 31, 153, 000 Shares subject to possible redemption 4, 056, 190 30, 000, 000
Aggregate shares 25, 943, 810 Aggregate shares issued percentage 83. 28 % Aggregate shares outstanding percentage 83.
28 % Subsequent Event [ Member | Class A Ordinary Shares Subject To Possible Redemption (Details) [ Line Items |
Shares subject to possible redemption 4, 056, 190 X- DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of common stock.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (29))- URI https: / / asc.
fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682 Details Name: us-
gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe maximum number of common shares
permitted to be issued by an entity' s charter and bylaws. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref /
legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph
1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (29))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682
Details Name: us- gaap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:
sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionDescription of voting rights of common stock.
Includes eligibility to vote and votes per share owned. Include also, if any, unusual voting rights. ReferencesReference 1:
http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 3- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = d3e21475-
112644 Details Name: us- gaap_CommonStockVotingRights Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli:
stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe number of securities classified as temporary
equity that have been issued and are held by the entity' s shareholders. Securities outstanding equals securities issued
minus securities held Exchange-Aetof1934:-and2-The-informationeontained-in treasury. Temporary equity is a security
with redemption features that are outside the Reportfairlypresents-control of the issuer , is not classified as an asset or
liability in conformity with GAAP, and is not mandatorily redeemable. Includes any type of security that is redeemable
at a fixed or determinable price or on a fixed or determinable date or dates, is redeemable at the option of the holder, or
has conditions for redemption which are not solely within the control of the issuer. If convertible, the issuer does not
control the actions or events necessary to issue the maximum number of shares that could be required to be delivered
under the conversion option if the holder exercises the option to convert the stock to another class of equity. If the
security is a warrant or a rights issue, the warrant or rights issue is considered to be temporary equity if the issuer
cannot demonstrate that it would be able to deliver upon the exercise of the option by the holder in all materiatrespeets;
cases. Includes stock with put option held by ESOP and stock redeemable by holder only in the finanetal-event of a
change in control of the issuer. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher
FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph
(SX 210. 5- 02 (27) (b))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682 Details Name:
us- gaap_TemporaryEquitySharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe number of aggregate shares. ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: vexb_AggregateShares Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: durationX- DefinitionThe percentage of aggregate shares outstanding percentage. ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_AggregateSharesOutstandingPercentage Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr:
percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe percentage of aggregate shares percentage.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_AggregateSharesPercentage Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data



Type: dtr: percentitemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: vexb_ClassAOrdinarySharesSubjectToPossibleRedemptionDetailsLineltems Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data
Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionNumber of shares comprised.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_SharesComprised Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli:
sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- Details Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us-
gaap_CommonClassAMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us-
gaap_SubsequentEventTypeAxis = us- gaap_SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: Class A Ordinary Shares Subject To Possible Redemption (Details)- Schedule of class A ordinary shares
subject to possible redemption- USD ($) 12 Months EndedDec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021Schedule Of Class AOrdinary
Shares Subject To Possible Redemption Abstract Gross proceeds $ 300, 000, 000 Less: Proceeds allocated to Public
Warrants (12, 300, 000) Class A ordinary shares issuance costs (19, 410, 782) Plus: Accretion of carrying value to
redemption value 36, 210, 782 Increase in redemption value of Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption 4,
061, 515 Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption as of December 31, 2022 § 308, 561, 515 X-
DefinitionThe total of the cash outflow during the period which has been paid to third parties in connection with debt
origination, which will be amortized over the remaining maturity period of the associated long- term debt and the cost
incurred directly for the issuance of equity securities. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref /
legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10- Section 45- Paragraph
15- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126954810 & loc = d3e3291- 108585 Details Name: us-

gaap PaymentOfFinancingAndStockIssuanceCosts Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe cash inflow from issuance of rights to purchase common
shares at predetermined price (usually issued together with corporate debt). ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org /
us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 230- SubTopic 10-
Section 45- Paragraph 14- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126954810 & loc = d3e3255-
108585 Details Name: us- gaap_ProceedsFromlIssuanceOfWarrants Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli:
monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX- DefinitionAmount of decrease to net income for
accretion of temporary equity to its redemption value to derive net income apportioned to common stockholders.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_TemporaryEquityAccretionToRedemptionValueAdjustment
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: durationX-
DefinitionCarrying amount, attributable to parent, of an entity' s issued and outstanding stock which is not included
within permanent equity. Temporary equity is a security with redemption features that are outside the control of the
issuer, is not classified as an asset or liability in conformity with GAAP, and is not mandatorily redeemable. Includes any
type of security that is redeemable at a fixed or determinable price or on a fixed or determinable date or dates, is
redeemable at the option of the holder, or has eendition-conditions for redemption which are not solely within the control
of the issuer. Includes stock with a put option held by and- an resultssESOP and stock redeemable by a holder only in the
event of a change in control of the issuer. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 470- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1A-
Subparagraph (SX 210. 13- 01 (a) (4) (i))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126975872 & loc = SL.124442526-
122756Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 470- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1A- Subparagraph (SX 210. 13- 01 (a) (5))- URI https: //
asc. fash. org / extlink & oid = 126975872 & loc = S1.124442526- 122756Reference 3: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role /
disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 470- SubTopic 10- Section S99-
Paragraph 1A- Subparagraph (SX 210. 13- 01 (a) (4) (iv))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126975872 & loc
= SL.124442526- 122756Reference 4: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 470- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1B- Subparagraph (SX 210. 13- 02
(a) (5))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126975872 & loc = S1.124442552- 122756Reference 5: http: / / www.
xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 470- SubTopic
10- Section S99- Paragraph 1B- Subparagraph (SX 210. 13- 02 (a) (4) (i))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid =
126975872 & loc = S1.124442552- 122756Reference 6: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher
FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 470- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1B- Subparagraph
(SX 210. 13- 02 (a) (4) (iv))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126975872 & loc = SL.124442552- 122756 Details
Name: us- gaap_TemporaryEquityCarryingAmountAttributableToParent Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instantX- DefinitionChange in the value of each type or
class of stock classified as temporary equity during the period. The redemption requirement does not constitute an
unconditional obligation that will be settled in a variable number of shares constituting a monetary value predominantly
indexed to (a) a fixed monetary amount known at inception, (b) an amount inversely correlated with the residual value of
the entity, or (c) an amount determined by reference to something other than the fair value of issuer' s stock. Does not
include mandatorily redeemable stock. The exception is if redemption is required upon liquidation or termination of the
reporting entity. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (27)- URI https:
/] asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref /
legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 480- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph
1- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 122040564 & loc = d3e177068- 122764 Details Name: us-
gaap_TemporaryEquitylssuePeriodIncreaseOrDecrease Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:



monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionGross proceeds. ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_GrossProceeds Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_LessAbstract Namespace
Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition
available. Details Name: vexb_PlusAbstract Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_ScheduleOfClassAOrdinarySharesSubjectToPossibleRedemptionAbstract Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type:
xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationShareholders' Deficit (Details)- $ / shares 11 Months
EndedDec. 28, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021 Dec. 31, 2022 Jan. 11, 2022Shareholders' Deficit (Details) [ Line Items | Preference
shares authorized 1, 000, 000 1, 000, 000 Preference shares at par value (in Dollars per share) $ 0. 0001 $ 0. 0001
Preference shares, issued Preference shares, outstanding Ordinary shares issued 41, 153, 000 Ordinary shares
outstanding 41, 153, 000 233, 000 Class A Ordinary Shares [ Member | Shareholders' Deficit (Details) [ Line Items |
Ordinary shares authorized 500, 000, 000 500, 000, 000 Ordinary shares at par value (in Dollars per share) $ 0. 0001 $ 0.
0001 $ 0. 0001 Aggregate shares 25, 943, 810 Aggregate shares issued percentage 83. 28 % Aggregate shares outstanding
percentage 83. 28 % Shares subject to possible redemption outstanding 4, 056, 190 30, 000, 000 Ordinary shares issued 1,
153, 000 Ordinary shares outstanding 1, 153, 000 Conversion of common stock 25. 00 % Class A Redeemable Ordinary
Shares [ Member | Shareholders' Deficit (Details) [ Line Items | Ordinary shares issued 30, 000, 000 Ordinary shares
outstanding 30, 000, 000 Non- redeemable Class A Ordinary Shares [ Member | Shareholders' Deficit (Details) [ Line
Items | Ordinary shares issued 1, 153, 000 Ordinary shares outstanding 1, 153, 000 Class B Ordinary Shares [ Member |
Shareholders' Deficit (Details) [ Line Items | Ordinary shares authorized 50, 000, 000 50, 000, 000 Ordinary shares at
par value (in Dollars per share) $ 0. 0001 $ 0. 0001 $ 0. 0001 Ordinary shares issued 10, 005, 000 10, 000, 000 Ordinary
shares outstanding 10, 005, 000 10, 000, 000 10, 005, 000X- DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of common
stock. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (29))- URI
https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682 Details Name: us-
gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe maximum number of common shares
permitted to be issued by an entity' s charter and bylaws. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref /
legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph
1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (29))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682
Details Name: us- gaap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:
sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionTotal number of common shares of an entity that
have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes common shares that were issued, repurchased and remain in the
treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm' s shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a
portion of the number of shares authorized. Shares issued include shares outstanding and shares held in the treasury.
ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards
Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (29))- URI https: / / asc.
fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682 Details Name: us- gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued
Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX-
DefinitionNumber of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a
eperations— corporation . ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB-
Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 2- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org
/ extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = d3e21463- 112644Reference 2: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef-
Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1-
Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (29))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682
Details Name: us- gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli:
sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionNumber of excess stock shares of an entity that have
been sold or granted to shareholders. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us-

gaap_ ExcessStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: instantX- DefinitionNumber of shares of excess stock held by shareholders. ReferencesNo definition available.
Details Name: us- gaap_ExcessStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of preferred stock
nonredeemable or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role
/ ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99-
Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (28))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc =
d3el13212- 122682Reference 2: http: / / www. xbrl. org / 2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting
Standards Codification- Topic S05- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 13- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: / / asc. fasb.
org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = SL123496158- 112644 Details Name: us-
gaap_PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe maximum number of nonredeemable
preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) permitted to be issued by an entity' s
charter and bylaws. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name
Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02



(28))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682 Details Name: us-
gaap_PreferredStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionTotal number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable
solely at the option of the issuer) issued to shareholders (includes related preferred shares that were issued, repurchased,
and remain in the treasury). May be all or portion of the number of preferred shares authorized. Excludes preferred
shares that are classified as debt. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role / ref / legacyRef- Publisher
FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99- Paragraph 1- Subparagraph
(SX 210. 5- 02 (28))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc = d3e13212- 122682Reference 2: http: /
/ www. xbrl. org /2003 / role / disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic S05-
SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 13- Subparagraph (a)- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc
= SL123496158- 112644 Details Name: us- gaap_PreferredStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionAggregate share number for all
nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) held by stockholders.
Does not include preferred shares that have been repurchased. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role
/ ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99-
Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (28))- URI https: / / asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc =
d3el13212- 122682 Details Name: us- gaap_PreferredStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_Data Type:
xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe number of securities classified as
temporary equity that have been issued and are held by the entity' s shareholders. Securities outstanding equals
securities issued minus securities held in treasury. Temporary equity is a security with redemption features that are
outside the control of the issuer, is not classified as an asset or liability in conformity with GAAP, and is not mandatorily
redeemable. Includes any type of security that is redeemable at a fixed or determinable price or on a fixed or
determinable date or dates, is redeemable at the option of the holder, or has conditions for redemption which are not
solely within the control of the issuer. If convertible, the issuer does not control the actions or events necessary to issue
the maximum number of shares that could be required to be delivered under the conversion option if the holder exercises
the option to convert the stock to another class of equity. If the security is a warrant or a rights issue, the warrant or
rights issue is considered to be temporary equity if the issuer cannot demonstrate that it would be able to deliver upon
the exercise of the option by the holder in all cases. Includes stock with put option held by ESOP and stock redeemable
by holder only in the event of a change in control of the issuer. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / fasb. org / us- gaap / role /
ref / legacyRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic 210- SubTopic 10- Section S99-
Paragraph 1- Subparagraph (SX 210. 5- 02 (27) (b))- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 120391452 & loc =
d3e13212- 122682 Details Name: us- gaap_TemporaryEquitySharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionThe number of aggregate shares.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_AggregateShares Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli:
sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe percentage of aggregate shares outstanding
percentage. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_AggregateSharesOutstandingPercentage Namespace
Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: percentitemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe percentage of
aggregate shares percentage. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_AggregateSharesPercentage
Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionThe
percent of conversion of common stock. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_CommonStockConversion Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: dtr: percentltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_ShareholdersDeficitDetailsLineltems
Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- Details Name:
us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us- gaap_CommonClassAMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance
Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = vexb_RedeemableCommonStockMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis =
vexb_NonredeemableCommonStockMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X- Details
Name: us- gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis = us- gaap_CommonClassBMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: Warrants (Details) 12 Months EndedDec. 31, 2022 $ / shares sharesWarrants (Details) |
Line Items | Warrant exercise price | $ / shares $ 11. SWarrant expiry period S yearsWarrant description if (x)

issues additional Class A ordinary shares or equity- linked securities for capital raising purposes in connection with the
closing of the initial Business Combination at and-- an issue price or effective issue price of less than $ 9. 20 per Class A
ordinary share (with such issue price or effective issue price to be determined in good faith by the board of directors and,
in the case of any such issuance to the initial shareholders or their affiliates, without taking into account any Founder
Shares held by the initial shareholders or such affiliates, as applicable, prior to such issuance) (the “ Newly Issued Price
), (y) the aggregate gross proceeds from such issuances represent more than 60 % of the total equity proceeds, and
interest thereon, available for the funding of the initial Business Combination on the date of the consummation of the
initial Business Combination (net of redemptions), and (z) the volume weighted average trading price of the Class A
ordinary shares during the 10 trading day period starting on the trading day prior to the day on which the Company
consummates its initial Business Combination (such price, the “ Market Value ) is below $ 9. 20 per share, then the
exercise price of the warrants will be adjusted (to the nearest cent) to be equal to 115 % of the higher of the Market
Value and the Newly Issued Price, and the $ 18. 00 per share redemption trigger prices described under “ Redemption of



warrants for cash ” will be adjusted (to the nearest cent) to be equal to 180 % of the higher of the Market Value and the
Newly Issued Price. Redemption of warrant, description Redemption of warrants for cash: Once the warrants become
exercisable, the Company may redeem the outstanding warrants (except as described herein with respect to the Private
Placement Warrants): e in whole and not in part; e at a price of $ 0. 01 per warrant; e upon a minimum of 30 days’
prior written notice of redemption to each warrant holder; and e if, and only if, the last reported sale price of Class A
ordinary shares equals or exceeds $ 18. 00 per share (as adjusted) for any 20 trading days within a 30- trading day
period ending on the third trading day prior to the date on which the Company sends the notice of redemption to the
warrant holders. Public Warrants [ Member | Warrants (Details) [ Line Items | Outstanding warrants 15, 000,
000Private Warrants [ Member | Warrants (Details) [ Line Items | Outstanding warrants 576, S00X- DefinitionExercise
price per share or per unit of warrants or rights outstanding. ReferencesReference 1: http: / / www. xbrl. org /2003 / role
/ disclosureRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting ©ffteer-Standards Codification- Topic 505- SubTopic 10- Section 50-
Paragraph 3- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid = 126973232 & loc = d3e21475- 112644 Details Name: us-
gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightExercisePricecOfWarrantsOrRights1 Namespace Prefix: us- gaap_ Data Type: dtr- types:
perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionNumber of warrants or rights outstanding.
ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: us- gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionPeriod between issuance
and expiration of outstanding warrant and right embodying unconditional obligation requiring redemption by
transferring asset at specified or determinable date or upon event certain to occur, in' PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for
example,' P1YSM13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. ReferencesReference 1: http:
// www. xbrl. org /2009 / role / commonPracticeRef- Publisher FASB- Name Accounting Standards Codification- Topic
820- SubTopic 10- Section 50- Paragraph 2- Subparagraph (bbb ) (2)- URI https: // asc. fasb. org / extlink & oid =
126976982 & loc = d3e19207- 110258 Details Name: us- gaap_WarrantsAndRightsOutstandingTerm Namespace Prefix:
us- gaap_ Data Type: xbrli: durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instantX- DefinitionRedemption of
warrants scenario two, description. ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name:
vexb_RedemptionOfWarrantsScenarioTwoDescription Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- DefinitionWarrant description. ReferencesNo definition available. Details
Name: vexb_WarrantDescription Namespace Prefix: vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: durationX- ReferencesNo definition available. Details Name: vexb_WarrantsDetailsLineltems Namespace Prefix:
vexb_ Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: durationX- Details Name: us-
gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = vexb_PublicWarrantsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: X- Details Name: us- gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis = vexb_PrivateWarrantsMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type:



